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DOMINION BANK v. MARKHAM

Viberta Supreme Court, Harvey, CuJ., Beek and Simmon N
Lpril 20, 1914
1. BANKS VI A 167 EQUITARLE MORTGAGE—IIVING UF; INTENTIO

I'h wing uj rty deposited for the purpose of creating
v lien destroys the lien unless an intention to preserve it can e
shewn

n on | Wl ' 14 DL S0s v Re D
I | Eq 8 ed

Arrean from the decision of the trial Judge that the giving
up of certain chattel mortgages deposited with a bank did not
mpair the latter’s equitable lien thereon: Dominion Banl
Warkham, 14 D.L.R. 508

The appeal was allowed

G. B. Henwood, for the Dominion Bank, respondent

( 1. Grant, KA for the appellant

The judgment of the Court was delivered by
Hakrvey, (') There are many complicated faets which were
hefore the trial Judge in this case, many of which have no b

ing on this appeal.  In 1911 or 1912, Bradley, one of the plain

tifls, deposited with his co-plaintifl, the Dominion Bank at Bran
don, Manitoba, two chatte

mortgages, one made and one assigned

to him, and the trial

has held that he thereby ereated

nequitable mortgage in the bank’s favour. The defendants

ire execution ereditors of Bradley, and in April, 1913, the
erttt, acting under this execution, seized some of the ehatte

covered by the mortgages which were found in the possession of
Bradley in this provine

The plaintifi's claim these goods as against the defendants
Fhere were other elaims and other goods to be considered at the
trial, but this is the only elaim for consideration on this appeal
Fhere is only one ground of appeal that I find it necessary to
consider, for on that ground 1 think the appeal should be allowed

17 pL.R
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In April, 1912, the chattel mortgages in question were delivered

by the bank to its co-plaintift and the following receipt taken

Brandon, Man.. April 11, 1912

e Manager, The Dominion Bank, Brandon, Man. | beg to acknow

ledge receipt of the following documents

Chattel mortgage, Chas, MeDougall to John Bradl $2.078.7H

Chattel mortgage, Chas, MeDougall to Dutton & Tim

I pssigned 1 Tolin Bradle RN
N\ V26, Chia MeDongall |
A No. 15 20
N\ No, 15 /30
Note No, 153
Note No. 16 09 1.705.45
It is argued that whatever eliim the bhank had was
linguished by that delivery The arned trial Judee Tound
himself unable to deeide upon what terms this delivery was
ni there being no direet evidenee, and sayvs
nt ' { ' | { ( | m
! ' | f n t | | n o
1 | them valiz 1 I
not thi bank therely lost its lien
1 feel d sl to put the wse the other 1\ The burden
s on the plaintift’ of establishing its ense I'he ving up of

property deposited for the purpose of ercating a lien destroys
the lien unless there is an intention to preserve the len, Ne

e Driscoll, Te. R 1 Eq. 285, 1 there is to be any presumption

therefore, it would appear to me to be in favour of the view that

the lien was destroyed.  But be that as it may, 1 feel satisfied
from the evidenee that there was no intention to preserve the
lien

Bradley says that the bank sent the mortgages to solicitors
in Edmonton for enforeement, bhut the receipt shews that this
is incorrect,  Mr. Dickson, the solicitor in Edmonton who had
them, states that they came to his firm from Bradley s solicitors
for the purpose of enforecment on Bradlev's hehall as against
th wrtgagor and this is borne out by the faet that they ob
tained a new mortgage on the property which was recorded in

this provinee, but was never deposited with the bank.  The
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promoters’ shares to lessen the publie’s dividends, if in fact the trans
wetion was a mere scheme whereby three promoters divided amongst
themselves the shares ostensibly allotted to one of them for releasing
his ¢laim to the property which the company was to buy from the other
two, subject to the payment of the real purchase price of the property

Action by a company to set aside an allotment of its shares

on the ground of fraud and wultra vires,

Judgment was given for the plaintiff: company, setting aside
the transaction and cancelling the stock certificate,

Tait, for the plaintifi
Bucke, for the defendant

CLEMENT, J This is an action by the company secking a
declaration that  the allotment to the defendant Elmer R. Sly
of some 35 shares in the eapital stock of the company was illegal
and fraudulent as against the company, and for an order for the
delivery up and cancellation of the certifieates issued for such
shares; also for a deelaration as against the defendant Fdna H
Sly that an alleged transfer of the shares in question from the
defendant Elmer R, Sly to her, was and is inoperative as against
the company, and that an alleged certificate issued to her for said
<hares was void as issued without the company’s authority by
the defendant Elmer R. Sly

In my opinion, the plaintifi company is entitled to the full
relief asked Shortly prior to February 4, 1911, Hlingworth and
Murphy had entered into an agreement for the purchase from one
J. E. Aunable of certain lands in Fire Valley in the Kootenay
District of British Columbia: and on February 4, 1911, a mem
orandum and articles of association were subseribed by five per
sons, including Hlingworth and Murphy and the defendant
Elmer R. Sly, looking to the incorporation of a company
to acquire and take over certain of the lands at the present time held and

controlled by Hlingworth and Murph it o price to be arranged
ind settled by agreement between the company and the said Hlingwort]
and Murphy

The company was duly incorporated on February 22, 1911

and is the plaintiff company That the defendant Elmer R. Sl

and Hlingworth and Murphy were the active organizers and pre
moters of the company is clear. It is also, I think (though th
matter is not really material in the view I take of the case), un

doubtedly the faet that the defendant Elmer R. Sly was fron
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phrase of the language of Lord Watson in Wenlock (Baroness) v
River Dee Co. (1885), 10 App. Cas. 351, which is quoted and
adopted by Lord Maenaghten in Amal. Soc. of Ry. Servants v
Oshorne, [1910] A.C. 87, What is “incidental™ or “ancillary ™
or “conducive” to the company s business #o as to bring it within
the company's legal capacity is only what may be reasonably
implied from the language of the company’s charter, in - this ease
its memorandum of association. It eannot, 1 think, be contended
that a power to buy from A. at a price to be agreed on with A
earries with it on any reasonable implication a power to buy from
B. at a price to be agreed on with B, This was what the com-
pany purported to doin this ease, and, in my opinion, it was clearly
an ultra vires transaction and the allotment of shares which was
part of it eannot stand

But even if intra vires the transaction cannot stand so as to
enable the defendant Elmer R, Sly to retain the shares.  They
represent an illicit profit made by a promoter-vendor out of a
transaction not disclosed to the company.  That it was spread
upon the minutes of the dircetors” meeting is not material; that
simply means that these gentlemen in one character confessed to
themselves in another what they were doing.  As 1 have said,
there were no other sharcholders yvet.  They were to be sought
for among the genern! public to whom a prospectus was issued
which is not merely silent as to the purchase from Sly but un
truthfully states that there was no promoter’s stock to lessen the
public’s dividends.  Under these cireumstances the defendant
Flmer R. Sly must disgorge I need refer to no authority other
than Gluckstein v. Barnes, [1900] A.C. 240 (H.L.), which shew
that this action is properly brought, not for rescission but to com
pel relinquishment of illieit gain. 1 should, perhaps, have state
that the whole $16,000 was profit.  The auditor of the compan
could find no trace of any actual outlay by the defendant Elme
R. Sly throughout the transactions of purchase, Sly deserilu
the $16,000 as profit on an examination under oath and was n
present at the trial to give evidenee to explain the transaction
further detail

As to the defendant Edna H. Sly, on March 1, 1912, or at lea
by assignments bearing that date, the shares in question wer
assigned “for value received” by the defendant, Elmer R. S
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to his wife, the defendant Edna H. Shy His reign at this tin

was nearly over.  Other wreholders had risen in rebellion; and
early in May, 1912, a new board of direetors and a new seeretary
were installed,  Informally they refused to recognize the trans
fer to Mrs. Sly; and so far as her title rests upon the assignments

from her hushand to herself, they confer no title as against the

company. In fact, she has not put herself in a position to ask

recognition as she never hersell exeeuted the assignments,  Her

real title, if any, is under a share eertificate (the stub only of which
is in evidenee) for 31 shares, issued to her on April 15, 1912

There is no indieation in the company’s books, of which to

that date Sly was himself the custodian, that the issue of this
certifieate was ever authorized ; and as 1 have said, the defendants
did not appear to give evidenee to meet this primd facie proof
that the certificate was the act of Sly alone, and the affixing there-
to of the company’s seal (if it were aflixed) in effeet a forgery. The
certificate itsell is said to be held by one Wright (father of Mrs
Sly), as security for a loan, but it was not produced. | must
hold it as a void document: Ruben v. Great Fingall Consolidated
[1906] A.C 439

There will, therefore, be judgment for the plaintiff company
as indieated with costs. The certificates for the 35 shares in
question will be delivered out of Court to the company for ean
cellation

Judgment for plaintiff

ALLEN v. HYATT

/ ot ’ he I* ( " t: The Lord Chancellor
n 1 I Nha / Waoult il Lord Parl Wa
Lpril 2, 1914
L CORPORATIONS AND COMPANT IV G127 DIRECTORS AND SHARE
HOLbER Fintcrany wrrarion

Under ordinary cirenmstances no fidueiar relation ts between
lireetors amd wreholder f o corporation, mt where dire of n
swporation were approached with a view of mergin consolidatin

with similar interests by the merged interests purchasing the assets of

the corporation, and the directors of said corporation seenred the
consent of a majority of the shareholders thereof for the sal vl
transfer of the plant and property of the corporation, and where said
shares were surreptitionsly aequired by the directors for their own
profit, a trust or fiduciary  relation was  established between  the

directors of said ecorporation and its shareholders

[Hyatt v, Allen, 8 DLRTO, afliemed ;. Pereival v, Wright, [1902]
2 Che 421, distinguished. |
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2, Frato (§11—0 ACTS OF DIRECTORS —CONCEALMEN
Frawd may be predicated on the part of directors of a corporatic
s against its shareholders, where transfers from the latter were ol

tained in favour of the directors and the true purpose of the transfers
was either concealed or misrepresented or the transfers misapplied
[Hyatt v, Allen, 8 DL T, allivmed s Pocoival v, Weight, [1902
2 Ch. 421, distinguished. |
b, CORPORATION AND COMPANIES IVGa—-127 \GENCY Direcron
AND TAREHOLDERS

Where directors of a corporation were appron with a view of
merging or eonsolidating with similar merged inter ‘
! hasing the assets of the corporation, and the direetors « |
jon secured the consent of a majority of the sharel
tl f for 1t 1\ el tran ' i ¢ plant ' propert ]
r| 1 I where said " ' urreptit juired 1
1 ' rs for their ' 1 reet ts of
lider | cannot § nally  profit | naacti
oyt \ 8 DL T ' v. Weigh e
) ( 121 tin |
LoAPPEAT VIEM 2525 V1At BANT R \ \s
" Y IHR1 (N o\
Where on foelaim in noa nal '
" ite f non-joinde f part ¢ tin ple \
1 for rev 1 of judgn by t nal appellate | i
" 1 ] it | hadd |} rieht trent lef
) W y s regul { 1 | issue, in o forn
1 the relief to which the plai " Sield ontt
that o sthatantisl \ . I
' footin
[Hyatt v. Allen, 8 DR, 79, allirmed
Arrearl from the judgment of the Ont y Court of App
in Hyatt v, Allen, 8 DR TO, 3 OOWND 401, 22 OW. R, 469
affirming the Ontario Divisional Conrt and Satherland.

the trial

The ap 1l was dismisse

The judgment was delivered by the Lord Chaneellor

Havpane, L The appellants were the directors of a com
pany ealled the Lakeside Canning Co, Ltd. The capital of the '
company was $750,000 in shares, each of %250,  Such shares ‘
were issued to the extent of $30.500, and in the year 1909 and
for a short time in 1910 these shares were held to the extent of I
$10,000 by the seven appellants, and to the extent of $20,500 hy
the twenty-two respondents and certain other persons not .
parties to these proceedings. In January, 1907, a dividend of |
15 per cent, had heen paid, but no further dividend had sine (

been declared
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Sutherland tried the ease and, after hearing evidenee, found the
facts substantially as follows: that general and similar repre-
sentations were made by the appellants to each of the respond-
ents, to the effeet that the former as directors wanted the options
from the sharcholders in order to deal on hehalf of all the
shareholders with the representatives of the Dominion Co.;
that the appellants expected to realize the par value of the
shares, and the 7 per cent, interest and that all the shareholders
ineluding themselves were to share pro rata in the amount rea-
lized : that the appellants did not inform the other shareholders
that they were buying their shares on their own account, and
that they had entered into a seeret arrangement by which they
kept concealed from the other shareholders the information
which it was their duty as directors to disclose, and that the ap
pellants were thereby guilty of frand. Objections were taken
on hehalf of the appellants at the trial to the form of the pro
ceedings, It was said that the directors were trustees, if at all,
for the Lakeside Co. and that the latter ought to have been a
party either as plaintiff or defendant, and that in its absence
the respondents were not entitled to sue on behalf of themselves
and the other sharcholders. There appears to have heen some
doubt as to whether the company had or had not bheen added
as a party and the learned Judge inelined to think that, possibly
because the Dominion Co. had by the time of the litigation ae
quired all the shares, it was not represented so as to enable him
to deal effectively with the matters in question. e, however,
seems 1o have considered that as it had been made out to his satis
faction, that the appellants were, on the footing that the trans
action could not then be set aside, hut must be treated as adopted
by the respondents and the other sharcholders, trustees of what
they had received, the objection was not serious.  He offered, if
the respondents preferred it, to retain the record, and after any
further trial that was necessary to put it into proper form,
hut expressed his willingness to give Judgment as it then stood
to the effect already indicated. The respondents elected to ae
cept the second alternative. The appellants appealed to the Divi
sional Court, which affirmed the judgment |Hyatt v. Allen, 8

D.L.R. 79]. But as the learned Judges who heard the appeal
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considered that the action was really one in which a group of
individual shareholders had  joined together, hut were suing
individually on separate canses of action, they amended his

Judgment by

confining it to the plaintiff's on the record, and
direeting that the account taken should deal with the amount
which each individual plaintifft was entitled to receive,  From
the judgment in this form the appellants appealed to the Court
of Appeal for Ontario. This Court took the same view as the
Divisional Court, and dismissed the appeal | Hyatt v. Allen, 8
D.L.R. 79 They concurred in the findings of fact by the
trial Judge just as the Divisional Court had done.  They held
that although under other cirenmstances it might be that the
fiduciary duty of the directors was a duty to the company and
not to individual sharcholders, yet under eirenmstances such as
those of the case before them, the directors became the agents
in the transaction of the sharcholders, when they took the options
from them. They thought that the addition of the Lakeside Co
as a party, if made, had been irregularly made, having regard to
the real character of the action as one hrought hy a group of
individual plaintiffs with what were substantially similar eauses
of action, and they struck out the name of the company from
the record in affirming the judgment

Arguments have been addressed to their Lordships both on
the question of procedure and on the substantial issue whether
the appellants were properly found to have put themselves in
the eireumstances of this case in a fiduciary relation to the re
spondents,  On the latter point their Lordships do not think it
necessary to say more, so far as the gquestions ol faet are con
cerned, than that, having heard the arguments and considered the
evidenee, they see no ground for not aceepting the concurrent
findings of the three Courts which have already deeided this
issue,  They agree with the learned Judges of the Court of Ap
peal for Ontario in thinking that under the cirenmstances of the
case the respondents were entitled to treat the appellants as trus
tees for them, and, subject to the question of procedure, to ask
for the relief they obtained

The appellants appear to have been under the impression

that the directors of a company are entitled under all eireum
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stances to aet as though they owed no duty to individual share
holders.  No doubt the duty of the directors is primarily ong
to the company itself. It may be that in cirenmstances sueh as
those of Percival v. Wright, [1902] 2 Ch. 421, which was relied
on in the argument, they can deal at arm’s length with a share
holder.  But the facts as found in the present ease are widely

Pereival v, Wright, and their Lordships

different from those i
think that the directors must here be taken to have held th

selves out to the individual sharveholders as acting for th

the smme footing as they were acting for the company itself, that
S S agents
I'he question of procedur | Vel 1 strenuous
irgied, and i Lordships el | points raised
under this head I'here s that on the sta nt of
! ( ( wlly hrougl 1t S8 ion hy tl
plaintifts o | sely ind all the other shareholders
In the absenee of the company itself, which does not appear to
have Cen proper party, the elaim was demnarrable
le ver, it appears on the face ol the statement of elaim that
hares of the plaintiffs had been transferred to the Domin
m S50 1 the absence of a elaim to set this transfer
side, a elain ieh could not have been suecessfully made in
he absence of that company, the relief sought was demurrabl
on this ground also:  The appellants, therefore, argned that as

the proper plaintilt was the company and as the respondents
had parted with their shares, the action must fail. It appears,
however, that throughout the proceedings in the three Courts
helow the action was treated by these Courts, which had power
to amend the pleadings il they thought it necessary, as one for a
deelaration that the appellants heeame, under the circumstances
proved by the evidenee, the agents of the respondents in dealing
as they did with their sharves, and that on this footing judgment
was given in a form which afforded the relief to which the r
spondents were held entitled.  In other words the action was

treated one in which the respondents had sued individually

as co-plaintiffs, joining in asserting their causes of action. Their
Lordships see no reason for holding that any substantial injustice

has been done by the Courts below in proceeding on this footing
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g0 Naskatchewan Supreme Court N, o Vpril 25, 1914
0
1014 1. VENDOR AND PURCHASER (§ | E—27 FRAUD INDUCING CONTRACT—RES
CISSION
A contract for the sale of vacant land will be set aside at the in
stance of the purchaser, where he was induced to enter into the agree
ment by the material false representations of the vendor, upon which
the purchaser relied, as to the character of its banks on an adjoin
ing stream as affecting the desivability of the land for residential
building purposes
Statement ACTION to reseind an ggreement of sale
Judgment was given for the plaintiff
J.oA AMan, K. for the plaintiff’
J.F. L. Embury, for the defendants
Brown, J Brows, .J This is an action to reseind an agreement of
sale for the purchase of eertain lots situate along the Wasean
ereck, in the eity of Regina, on the ground of misrepresentation
and fraud. 1 accept the evidenee of the plaintiff as to the repre
sentations made to him by the defendant Tinek at the time of the
purchase, and which were in effeet as follows: that the lots were
a snap, that there were no bad banks on the ereck, at this point
that the lots gently sloped to the ereek, and that they constituted
a good site for residential building purposes. These represen-
tations were relied on by the plaintiff, and he was indueed to
buy by virtue thereof, e himself made no inspeetion of the
lots whatever \ itter of fact the lots have some very bad
hanl they do not slope gently to the ereck, and are very un
suitable for residential building purposes.  The plaintiff is, there
fore, entitled to the relief songht.  The agreement of sale will be

for the sum of $824.73

ud under the contract,
reh 1912;
November 5,

$200)
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and placed in its aceustomed stall.  The attendant states that
Jones told him to leave it there until he got the wheel repaired.
Jones at once communieated with the plaintifi's agent for the
purpose of getting another wheel, but, failing, he, about Decem-
ber 16, decided to have a wheel made by a manufacturer in the
city.  The wheel was made, but, as the manufacturer refused to
deliver it without payment, it was never received by Jones, and
the ear remained in the defendant’s garage in the stall allotted
to it until about October 14, 1913, It was, on or about that
date, seized under an exeeution against Jones, and was then
removed by the defendant from the stall and placed in another
part of the garage, where it has since remained

Jones made default in payment of the note mentioned, and
about October, 1913, the plaintifis attempted to resume posses-
sion of the ear, but the defendant refused to give it up unless
his claim for gasoline and other supplies, repairs and storage
it the rate of 815 per month from the time the ecar first eame
into the garage, amounting in all to $300.90, was paid

At the trial the defendant’s counsel abandoned his elaim for

a lien for either storage, supplies or repairs prior to the time the
car wheel was broken.  In this connection Auto Supply Co.
Hands, 13 D.L.R. 222, may be referred to.  His elaim is that
when the ear was returned to the garage with a broken wheel
he did not receive it in the eapacity of a garage keeper, as e
had hitherto done, but as a warchouseman, and that as sucel

he has a lien for storage subsequent to that time as against the

plaintiffs I'he evidenee on which the defendant relies as proof
of a changed relationship and the establishment of the defen
dant as warchouseman of the ear is that of an attendant, who

ivs that Jones told him to “Put the ear in its own stall and
leave it there until 1T get the wheel repaired.” T have great

at any =uch statement was made by

dificulty in bhelieving t
Jones, but, even if it was, it was entirely insufficient to prove
a warchousing agreement It is quite clear that Jones gave uj
no control over the car that he had theretofore exercised, Hi
full enjoyment of its use was suspended only by the lack of a
wheel, and not beeause of any new right acquired by the defen
dant. When the new wheel would be made was not known

might be able to get a new whee

Jones did not know but that he




or two

had no me

| whethe

s prod

wri I

t. I fin

1] ol !
o tin
LAURSEN
W.L.R 4

ins ol Knowing how

r the time wa
I and W
v 1o do so v
1
lon 1] the
| i Wil
N f

CORPORATION OF

ACK

NECessar
w long
long or

ible to take the

SOUTH

(

L Lime that would

hort 1 oon

or hindranee

VANCOUVER

Irom

t

B




Statement

Domixion Law Reports, [17 D.LR.

upon a street by the municipality.  For the appellant muniei-
6 of Municipal Aet, RS.B.C

pality it was urged that see, 3

1911, ¢h. 170, giving power to set aside an award which had pro-

1 upon a wrong prineiple would he nullified if the arbi
trators were not compelled to shew on what prineiple the award
was based. 1t was argued that the effeet of the majority award
was to grant the elaimant the estimated cost of exeavating Laur
sen’s property to the new street grade and to ignore the evi
dence of inerease in value of his property hy reason of the street
grading
R.W. Hannington, for the municipality

Ritchie, K. for Laursen

Tue Covrr dismissed the appeal, holding that it had no
power to review the arbiteators” deeision upon the faets

If the Court had the right to look at the aflidavits of the
majority arbitrators, they appear to shew that the award had

heen arvived at, a

ter taking into consideration the question of

whether or not the value of the property had been diminished

by reason of the grading

Appeal  dismissed

MELVIN v. McNAMARA

1L a Nup ¢ Court, Harvey, CJ0., Stuart, and N ns, JJ
Vpril 25, 1014

1. Panries (8 HH1—124 INDEMNITY —RELIEF OVER—THIRD PARTY NOTICH
BETWEEN DEFENDANTS

Ihe indemmity in respeet of which a third party notice may be serve
by a defendant upon his eo-defendant must be against some liabilit
imposed upon the defendant serving the notice in favour of the plai
il and not one against a mere fuilure of the plaintifl to pay him a

sts which might be ordered

el V. MeNamara, 16 DL, 65, varied

k, J.. Mclvin v. MeNamara, 1

D.L.R. 65, on the gquestion of a third party notiee served hy on

Arpeal from the order of |

defendant upon a co-defendant
The appeal was allowed and the third party notice strug

out,
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0, M. Biggar, K.C'., for the appellant MeNamara ALTA

W, Rea, for the respondent Melvin

W. 1. Hanley, for the respondent Grieve

he judgment of the Court s delivered b
STUART, o I think this appeal should
res 1 P pur S mn
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the agent would not be liable and so, in that event also, he would have no
remedy over unless it be in respect of costs

Evidence brought out by the defence shewing fraud on the part of eithe
of the defendants wonld leave the matter in the same position

With these views | entirely agree exeept as to costs,  There

15 really nothing which needs to bhe added exeept on aceount
of some reference on the avgument by the respondent to a pos
sihility that the notice ought to stand in respeet to the other
ground of action, f.c., for a return of the money paid.  But the

statement of elaim alleges that any money paid was paid to Me

Numara \ny prayer for relief in fhat respeet must, 1 think

w taken as asking for a return of the money from MeNamara, to
whom it was alleged to have been paid.  If there had been any
mtention to ¢laim return of 1t or of any portion ob 1t from

Grieve, the agent, | think there should have been a specifie alle

gation that Grieve still had some of the money in his possession
But no such allegation appears
But it seems to e that hie the learned Judge savs |

DR, at 66) that

) rehia ntations ma
his t nelpal part !
fran then | ntit be indemn | '
ter f his lability f ny costs he may | 1 ) in
there this obvious answer to be made: In so far as costs given
to the plaintiff against the de fendant are concerned, 1t 18, as
the learned Judge had previously pointed out, impossible that he
should have any judement against him for damages if he wer
innocent, and if the defendant Grieve sueeceds how ean he e
for costs While, if he were personally coneerned in the
raud he should have no indemnity any way. Then, with regard
to his own costs. if the action is dismissed against him, 1 am

unable to see how these conld, by any possibility, be considered
as being covered by the terms of the third party rule The In
demnity ean only be, under that rule, against some liability im
posed upon him in favour of the plaintiff, not, surcly, against
either his liability to his own solicitor or against a failure of the
plaintiff to pay any cosis which he might be ordered to pay to
him. Grieve. The diseretion of the trial Judge as to this is

another matter

-A
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ries as had been left unanswered hy the plaintiff, hut
n was dismissed upon the ground that the previous order
zedd that the answers already given
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The defendant then obtained and served an appointment for

the examination of the plaintift orally for discovery.  The plai
tiff refused to attend upon the ground that he had already T

nished the defendant with all the discovery to which he was en

titled.  The defendant then moved to enforee the plaintiff’s at
tendanee and the referee made the order now in appeal

The question is, whether the rights of discovery by interroga
tories and by oral examination, given hy the rules, are cumula
tive or alternative, It gppears to me that this question has heer
settled in favour of the defendant’s contention in Timmons
National Life Assurance Co., 19 Man, LR, 139, The headnots
is as follows )

A\ party may be required to answer interrogatori Ie vred p (]
to rule 4076 of the King's Bench Aet, as enacted by s 2 of 17«

and 6 Edw, VIL, notwithstanding that he has also beer |

ind be examined for discovery under rule 387

The argument in that ease was the same as is put forward on
present appeal, namely, that the rules should not be constru
to give the right to a double examination. The report is rathe

fragmentary, and nd reasons appear to have heen given hy
calfe, J., who decided the case \ subsequent order made in tl
same case by the referee, and varied by Metealfe, J., eame befor
the Court of Appeal, and is reported, Timmons v. National Lif

Lssurance Co, 19 Man. LR, 227, It would appear by the

port that the defendant served a number of interrogatories, som

of them were struck ont by the referee: Metealfe, 1., varied tl

referee’s order by direeting eertain particulars to be given. Tl
Conrt of Appeal reversed hoth orders, exeepting as to interrog
tories Nos. 1, 2, 4, and 5

The particular question with which I have to deal was n
expressly dealt with by the Court of Appeal, but it is quite el

that they upheld the defendant’s right in respeet of some of tl

interrogatories
In England, discovery is limited to interrogatories |

Ontario, it is limited to oral examination, so that one eannot |

for any anthority from those jurisdictions. In British Columb

however, the Supreme Court Rules provide for both forms
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Tupper, KA, for the plaintiff’
Griflin, B, MeDonald, and Roberet Smith, for the defendants

Mowrny, J I find it proven that plaintift’ did advanee the

$2,600 in question,  He so swears definitely and no one contra

dieted his evidenee, 1 find also that the veal transaction hetween

the parties was a contract of guarantee and that it was this trans

action which was intended to be redueed to writing, Al parties

vere interested ina proposed brick company A halanee had to
he made up in order to get the last lot of machinery,  Plaintift

Tered to furnish this balance if defendants wonld guarante
im against loss, It was objeeted that if the mon s hoy
rowed from a bank he would himself have to be Lable for a on
seventh part and he, seeing the foree of this position himseld
also signed the writing,  In consequence it is doubtful if he "

sustain this action at all, for apparently when the document was

exeented he agread 1o « py the same position as all the
fendants in reference to the guaranteed debt,  That by no means
want that he would in any event be Lable for only one-seventl
thereof.  If the money had in faet been borrowed from a hanl

mnd he had signed sneh a doeument and there was defanlt |
would be individually lLiable for the whole debt, with only a
right of contribution against his fellow guarantors for the
unount in exeess of the oneseventh that he should have paid
In other words, if this is the true legal meaning of what hap

pened—and from his own evidenee | think it is—then he agre

to pay the whole of this money to himself, and appavently Ellis

v, Kerr, 79 L), Ch, 201, [1910] 1 Ch, 529 ¢8 an aetion on

not maintainable.  However

stch an agreement s that may I

I consider if the document eannot he construed in the light of
surrounding facts at the time of its exeeution and of its pecn
linr wording to legally mean what I have no doubt it was in-
tended by all parties to mean, viz., a contract of guarantee, then
the Court should reetify it on the ground of mutual mistake

But whether it be a guarantee or a direet contract for pay

ment as therein provided 1 hold there has been no default. It
expressly states that payment may be made in good merchant

able briek. This was done,  The output of the eompany plant

was to an amount largely in excess of this elaim shipped to




ICH
KA
D.L
RO
i
AL,

NORTH

AMER

1(

A

LUMBER

(

0




26 Dominion Law Rerorts |17 D.LR.

B.C As there is no question about the amount, assuming the
C.A plaintiff is entitled to suceeed at all, we arve relieved from any
1913 inquiry as to whether or not the amount sued for is the right
Rios one.  There are only two legal questions involved in this ap
N s peal: first, was there a novation, so as to enable the plaintiff
Avenics  to sue ! The defendant company’s president in effeet says that
Iyl\‘iz\"‘ there was,  The plaintift himselt has acknowledged that, by
soeae g bringing this action against these defendants The question of
CIA povation, it seems to me, is settled by the conduet of the parties
Then as to the sealing: if the failure to seale was the fault

of the defendants, they eannot set that up as an answer to an
action for the price of the goods: if it were the fault of the
plaintiff, then I think the plaintiff could not sueeeed. It does
not appear in this case that it was the faunlt of the plaintiff.  The

bolts were placed upon the scows of the defendants by the

defendants themselves; they took possession and had the pro
perty in their possession at the time they were lost I gather
from what counsel has said in the ease, that the failure to seale
was caused by misadventure; the scow drifted away and the
holts were lost, therefore it became impossible to seale accord

ing to the contract In such a case the hest evidence that can

he got outside of that iu--\.»iwl by the contract should bhe ae

)

cepted of the measurement or quantum of timber

rving, 1A Irving, J.A I agre

Martin, 1.A MagrmiN, J.A I agree, though there is some diffieulty about
the case in vie of the somewhat loose way in which it was
presented in the Conrt helow

Galliher, 3.4, GaLvines, J.A I agree, shortly, on the grounds which have
been put by the learned Chief Justie I think there is, al
told, sufficient evidenee on the point of sealing, although on
that | am not absolutely clear. 1 also think there is sufficient
evidenee, by conduet, upon which we may say there has heen a
novation

MePhillips, J A MePmiars, J A I agree with the reasons for allowing the

appeal as stated hy the Chief Justiee

Appeal allowed
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receiver and manager (appointed on August 13, 1913, hy the
High Court of Justice in England) of the British Columbia
Fisheries Ltd. (owners of the steamships ** Canada™ and T

wmph™), and of the trustees of a debenture mortgage covering
siidd ships, to vacate the warrants issued against the said ships
now under arrest of the marshal, on the grounds that the

iffidavits to lead to warrant do not comply with rules 35 and

6, it not being stated therein, (a) what the nature of the
claim™ 1s, but only that
4 he plaint 1 i 1 ! fendan | ] n
| nele | \ (n \ 1 \ |
t of Grin i, o
and, b I it can be assumed that the action is for necessaries
the domicile of the owner within Canada not deposed to
and, it can be assumed that the action is for building
cquipping or vepairing, the faet that the hip s under the
arrvest of the Court is not deposed to
My recent deeision in [ w v, The **1 1912), 4
DR 15T, 17 BLCR. 170, 21 W.LLR. 570, on the power of the
registrar, under rule 39, to dispense with certain preseribed
weticulars”™ an the affidavit, was relied upon by the plaintift’ b

nswer to these objeetions, but it was submitted by the defen
dants, in reply, that though the registrar may so dispense, yet

decision does not go to the length of holding that such dis
pensition would confer upon this Court a jurisdiction whieh it
didd not in fact possess I'his submission 18, | think, correet
and aceording to the facts diselosed in the affidavits filed before
the registrar and in support of this motion, this Court would
not have jurisdietion to issue the warrant for arrest. But an
applieation was made by the plaintiff, on the return of the
motion, to file supplemental affidavits to prove such facts as
would shew that in reality there was jurisdiction, and that the
case was one in which the diseretion of the registrar could he
md was, properly exercised, and 1 allowed the affidavits to
read for that purpose, and they did establish jurisdiction, shew
ing that the elaim, or at least a large portion of it, was for
necessaries (as defined by, c.g., Webster v. Seekamp (1821), 4

B. & Ald. 352; The “Two Ellens” (1871), LLR. 3 A. & E. 345
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the 1872), L.R. 4 P.C. 161; and The **Riga’' (1872), L.R. 4 P.C CAN
hia 16, 1 Asp. M.C. 246, approved in Foong Tai & ( v. Buch I

I't hetster o Co., 1908 AL o8 at 466, and that no owWner o )
ing part owner of the ship (was) domieiled within Canada at the \ I
Hps time of the institution of the action,” because the owning com \IY,”‘”““
11 pany, having its head oftice in London, England, ha le ‘
i le there within the meaning ol the authorities hi il ( \
the found conveniently colleeted in Pearlman v. Great West 1 it

Insurai Co. (1912 P DLLR IS 1T BUCR. 417, whe the Frivsen,

qu n S recel onsidered
| not overlool | ttl t par nsed
n { ered to earry on busin ithin tl pro "
he \ RSB "ni
1
s and p
|
| | | his A
t char
| {
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1 I ;
| While it is true tl plaint herein has no mar o1
to b
yossessory lien, vet, sinee he has supplied necessaries here to
e ] S80T) 1, ) i ippl
ship which (I assume for the purposes of the argument, see The
as lor "l :
0 “Ocean Quee 1842 1 W. Robh. 457) though not a foreign
21), 4 >
1 one, 18 yet away from its home port and has no owner do ed
o )
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CAN. in British Columbia (which, under see. 2, sub-see. (3a), of the
Ex. ( Colonial Courts of Admiralty Aet, 1890, 53 & 54 Viet. ch. 27
1913 must be substituted for **England and Wales™ in the Admix

Vieroma  alty Court Aet, 1861 (lmp.) see. 5), he had aequired a statu
\IIH\II’t'vKI\(' :(,‘ tory lien for such necessaries when the ship was arrested un

! der the warrant of this Court
I'ne

“Canana’ The faet that it may turn out that such lien may be post
I\TI'; poned to a prior charge or charges, by way of lien or molktzage,

“Trivsen

or to the claim of a bond fide purchaser of the ship for value,
does not prevent its enforcement so far as may be lawtul upon
the facts to be hercafter established either upon the trial o
upon a subsequent motion furnishing **the necessary materials
for a judgment,” as has been done in many cases, c.g., Th
“Neio" (1867), LR 1 A & E. 353

See also the following authorities, which justify my view
183, 1,023

Maclachlan’s Merchant Shipping, 5th ed., 115-20; Williams &

Ahbott's Merchant Ships and Seamen, 14th ed

Bruce's Admiralty Practice, 3rd ed., 198; The chadour

I866), LR 1 A& E T'he & Lusl
283 The **Aneroid” (18 . Tinto
I884), 9 App. Cas. 356 at 362 Co. v. Buch
heister & Co,, supra, and lastly and ehiefly, The *“Cclla’™ (1888

13 P.D. 82, applying the decisions in The ** Two Ellens™ (1871

LR 3 A& E. 345, LR, 4 P.C.161; The ** Picve Sup
182 and The *“*Henrvich Bjorn™
ISs6), 11 App. Cas. 270; thus at p. 87, in The “Cella™

I'hev shew that though there may be no maritime lien, vet the moment
that t arrest takes place, the ship is held by the Court as a security for
vhatever may be adjudged by it to be due to the elaimant

And p. 88

It appears to me that so long ago as 1842, Dr. Lushington, in The “V'o

1 W, Rob, 383, explained the principle upon which the Court pro

Is when he said that an arrest fTers the greatest security for ob

taining substantial justice, in furnishing a security for prompt and im
mediate payment I'he arrest enables the Court to keep the property as
security to answer the judgment, and unaffected by chanee events which
may happen between the arrest and the judgment I'hat is Dr, Lushing

ton's decision, and 1 think it is a right one

With respeet to the objection taken that promissory notes




17 DLR Vicroria Maci. Co. v (C'ANADA 3
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he plaintifi’ in any event it
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RITCHIE v SNIDER ALTA
| \ ( " {
o
1 ) isti the trespas 0
| nd rd for t 1 n ar
1 ’ the plain | I )
I.J. McDaona nt
(. F. Adams, for the defendant Snid
I. L. Smith, for the defendants Stahle and Gral
[ find that tl laintift’ Ritel vas the tenant
( 1ses on 12th Avenue west It is quite true that the
ent for her tenaney was made hy | hrother, and that
the payments for the rent were made by him. [ think

juite plam though that he aected for her, in the arrang:
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ment for the premises, and in paying the rent. The receipts
which were given by Snider arve in the name of Mrs, Ritehic
and were aceepted apparently without any question. 1 think
the attempt to make the hrother appear as the tenant of the
premises was made with a view of strengthening the present

tion. 1 find that there was no seizure by the bailiff on the

premises rented by Mes. Ritehie from Mes, Snider. 1 think
that Graham went there with his distress warrant for the pur
pose of making a distress, but when he arrived and found the

art of, at least the most valuable part of the furniture

one, he held his hand. 1 think he was, perhaps, overcome to
some extent by the Christmas spirit, also, when he found that
the rest of the goods would be needed in the new home, and for
hat additional reason he did not make a seizure, e took a list

of the goods, of those which were on the premises as well as

those which had gone away, but | Faney that was simply for

the purpose of his own information.  The inventory which e
prepared, dated on Decembh 26, speaks of serzure havn
been made on that day, and that is an additional reason fo
oming to the conelusion that he had not made this seizure o
rlier oceasion on the demised premises. | find that th
vere removed by the plaintifft Ritehie from the demised
premises fraudulently with a vie to avoiding a distress heing
made upon them for the rent which she owed Mrs, Snider. It
is trae that, hefore removal, she received notiee to quit at th
end of the month, but that notiee gave her to understand quite
plainly that she was to pay the rent then in arrcars. S|

vacated some nine or ten days before the expiration of tl

month without any notice to Mrs, Snider or her son, and, i

the face of her express promise, which I find that she made
that she would pay every dollar of rent before removal tool
plaee No person interested for Mrs. Snider appears to have
received any intimation of the faet that the goods were to b
removed, or were being removed, until Graham arvived o
the premises with his distress warrant, and the only conelusio
I can reach is that she got these goods out of the demised pre
mises, when she did, with a view to fraudulently depriving Mrs

Snider of her right to make a distress warrant upon them
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cipts find that there was a seizure made at the 23rd Avenue hous ALTA.
e of December 26, Graham went there purposely, | think, for the ], C
hink purpose of making a seizure and the most cogent evidenee of 1914
[ the vhat he did there is to be found in the writing, the inventory Rireus
esent vhich he prepared on the premises and left with one of Mrs Do
Ritehie's sisters. 1 find that there was an abandonment of that B
izure.  There was no impounding of the distress when it was
le. There was no man left in possession.  That scizure was
d th wade on December 26, and the goods remained in Mrs, Ritehie's
ptur mdisturbed  possession from that time until the first of Jul
me o ollowing, It is troe that Graham paid several visits to the
| that Yird Avenue house in the meantime, but with the exeeption of
wl for t took place when Gi dall was there, Grimsdall being
v s hy him for that purpose, it does not appear that the Wils
ell very marked indieation given of his intention to remove
for roods. I think he went there from time to time in the hope
ch e cing able to get the money, perhaps, relying to some extent
" he promises which Mrs. Ritehie made from time to time
' vould arrange the matter, but it was made quite plan
1 Girimsda en he went there, a considerable time for
t tl Ist of July, that Mrs. Ritehie would not allow the g St
S removed, and still they remained there until the Ist of July
hein it an ittempt whatever to resume possession or removi
' | cannot nmagine an cireumstances  pointing  mor
ttl to an abandonment of the seizure than exist in this
1 q heing so | 1st hold that the aects committe I
| ! nts Stal md Graham on the 1st of July amounts
of 1l espass. | do not think that they had any right to go
wmd. i ere for the purpose of removing goods under a distress which
madle n made m the preeeding December, beeanse that seizure
1 ton wen abandoned.  The time within which they might have
to hav ceond distress, if they were ever in a position to S0,
e to | viu had long sinee expired, so that they had no right to
ved o1 o there on July 1, for that purpose. The goods were, 1 think
elusio mlawfully removed from the house on July 1. The plaintiff
sed pr s regained possession of them by writ of replevin issued in
ne My this action, so all that is necessary to say with reference to the
them

ToLe
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ALTA. goods themselves is that plaintifi Franees Ritehie is entitled to aves
8.0 retain them as against the defendant,  There is the claim for i an
1014 damages to the goods, the claim for damages for trespass by take
Rireus defendants, and for assault alleged to have been made by the toak
.\\I’III = defendants upon the plaintitt’ in the process of their removing han
these goods |
Walshy, 1 i
So far as the plaintift Lois Jennings, and Margaret Jen it
nings are concerned, their only right of action is in respeet of
the assanlt which it is alleged was made upon them by the 8
defendants in the eourse of the removal of those goods. | do not fron

think either of them is entitled to anything at all. I do not
think there was any assault committed on either of them. The Siidd
only thing that had the appearance of an assanlt at all was th
ineident with reference to Lois Jennings.  She has not satistied I
me that the faet of her falling on the floor was the result ol
any foree either aceidentally or purposely applied to her by
Stahle.  She says that when he was in the aet of removing the

piano he applied sueh foree to it that he over-exerted himsell I

and came into physical contact with her, as a result of which Miss
she fell to the ground.  He denies that, and he is corroborated thro
in that by one other witness.  There is no doubt she fell on the tl

ground, but 1 do not think it was the result of any foree exerted |

by Stahle.  Neither of these ladies had any interest in this

property,  Their sister, the plaintift Mrs. Ritehie, was alone
nterested init, 1 think they purposely threw themselves in
the way of the bailif¥, and his man, perhaps, with a view to "
bringing forward such a elaim as they have brought forward 1

There was no need for them to put themselves in the position
they did put themselves in. They must have known that they
three women had no possible chanee of preventing these five

or six or seven men from removing the piano and furniture

from the house, and 1 think that everything that happened to |
either of these two women happened while they were voluntarily

lending their services to their sister, Mrs. Ritehie, in what they Ist
must have known was a futile attempt to prevent these mer plair
from removing these goods.  They invited what happened 1 han

themselves, 1 do not think they have any eause of action what il
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ever in respeet of it. Mrs. Ritehie is entitled to some damages.
I am not at all impressed either with the position that she has
taken or the action that the defendants Stahle and Graham
took. 1 think these defendants acted in a somewhat high-
handed manner, but there is not a great deal of merit about her
claim. 1 have alveady practically found that she frandulently
pit her brother forward as tenant of Mrs. Snider’s house for
the purpose of strengthening this action. | have found that

she

frandulently removed the goods from the demised premises

from the 23rd Avenue house.  There is no doubt about the faet
that she owed Mrs. Snider the s of #1385, and | think Mrs.
Suider and her son were misled to some extent by the promises
which Mrs. Ritehie from time to time made. 1 think she de-
dherately inercased the work which the defendants undertook
to do there by the resistanee which she offered, the resistance
which she must have known would be fruitless.  The ineidents
ol that occasion on July 1, when the stuft’ was removed were,
I think, grossly miscoloured, at least by some of the plaintiffs,
Miss Margaret Jennings spoke under oath of Stahle having
thrown the piano aeross the parlor, and his attempt to throw
the piano down the steps when the piano had not yet even
reached the door.  She refused to speak of Stahle by name,
bt she ealled him ““that beast ™ and in other respeets coloured
her evidenee in sueh a way that I cannot place any confidence
it at all. No damage was done to the furniture beyond the
chipping of a pieee off the piano frame, about three inches by
ancineh in dinmeter. Mrs, Ritehie was not injured at all. She
resisted these men in the work they were doing and in this she
exhansted herself physically to some extent.  The goods were
anly out of her possession for a few days, and the actual fin-
meial loss which she suffered is practically nothing.

I think under all those cirenmstances, taking into aceount
the Taets which T have referred to, I will be doing her ample
Justice by allowing her $75 for all the wrong of which she com-
plains. The judgment against the defendants Stahle and Gra-
ham will, therefore, be for the return of the goods which are al-
ready in the possession of Mrs. Ritchie, and $75 damages with

ALTA.
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costs taxable under column 2 of the scuedule, that is, under
$1,000. 1 do not think Mrs. Snider was responsible for these

acts of the bailiffs. Her warrant which she gave them did not

authorize them to commit an illegal aet, and the evidenee is,
that from the time she gave them the distress warrant she did

not interest herself in the matter at all. What they did was

not done under her instructions and she has not benefited by
their act in any sense at all.  She will have the action dis-
missed as against herself with eosts, and she is entitled to judg-

ment against the plaintift Frances Ritchie for $135 with costs

on her counterclaim

Judgment for I;/:uulf’/) on the trespass and for
defendant landlord for rent

PRENTICE v. BROWN.

Lberta Supreme Court, Harvey, ( J.. Stuart, and Simmons, JJ
Lpril 25, 1914

1. MEcuANIos” piess (f I—1 CONSTRUCTION OF STATUTES

of the Mechanies' Lien Aet, Alberta Statutes 1906, c¢h, 21
20 of 1908, is for the protection of an

Ne

as amended by see. 12, ch
owner who is under a personal contractual obligation to pay and not
otherwise

2. MECHANICS' LIENS (§ [—1)—CONSTRUCTION OF STATUTES—"OwNER,"”

VARIAMLE TERM, WHEN,
term and as used in see. 11 of the Mechanic
Lien Act, Alberta Statutes 1906, will inelude “leaseholder” whe
read with the interpretation clause, see, 2, sub-sec. 4, extending th
having any estate or interest legal o

“Owner™ is a variahl

term “owner” to a person
equitable in the lands
A« to Mechanies” Liens generally, see Annotation, % D.LR, 105

Statep ease for an interpretation of sees. 11 and 12 of th
Alberta Mechanies” Lien Aet.

0. M. Biggar, K.C',, for the appellant

G. B. O'Connor, K.C., for the respondent.

The judgment of the Court was delivered by

Stuart, J A stated case was submitted in these aetion

for the opinion of the Court. The various plaintifis elair
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mechanies” liens upon the estate of the defendant Brown who
holds a long lease of the premises from one Robert Lee.

The defendant’s ehief contention was that, although he did
pot himself have anything to do with the contraets or sub-con-
tracts for the doing of the work, the contract having been made
Iy a sub-tenant, he is yet entitled to the benefit of the provi-
sions of see. 32 of the Aet, Alberta 1906, eh. 21, as amended

1908, eh. 20, see, 12, which relieves the ““owner’ from liability
unless notiee is given him by the lien-holder of his claim. This
contention is clearly unsound. Seetion 32 is for the protection
of an owner who is under a personal contractual obligation to

"

pay.  If the “owner' in question has no such personal ohli-
ation the terms of the seetion cannot possibly apply to him.
An owner who is made liable under see. 11 beeause of his know-
wdge of the doing of the work is given proteetion by his right
to serve notice disclaiming liability. It is admitted that there
was knowledge and that no such notice was given,

It was further contended that Brown is not an owner within
the meaning of see. 11 beeause Lee was the registercd owner
and Brown only a tenant.  But the interpretation clause see.
2 04 extends the term owner to a person having any estute or
mterest legal or equitable in the lands and this undoubtedly in-
cludes a leascholder.

The guestion referrved should be answered in the affirmative
but with respeet to the question of fixtures which was raised
by the defendant in his factum this will depend upon the evid-
cnee as to each particular item.  Owing to the terms of para-
craph 4 of the stated case | do not think it was intended that
the defendant should be taken as admitting that all the artieles
referred to in the elaim of Boweott, Dean & Roberts were worked
mto and beeame part of the building, notwithstanding the terms
of paragraph 4 of the statement of claim.

In accordance with the terms of the stated case the plaintiffs
in the several actions are entitled to a judgment declaring that

they 4

¢ entitled to a lien and for their costs with a reference
us agreed to determine the exaet amount.

Judgment accordingly.

8.C
1014

Presticr
A
Brows,

Btuart, J.
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Q@ Vberta Suprcme Court, Hareey, Col, Stuart, and Simmons, 1.1
1914 Lpril 25, 1914,
SHLB—119) —BRINGING  IN PARVIES—JOINT AND  SEVERAI

1. Parries
NEGLIGENCE—ADDING  PARTIES,

An owner who employs an architect to superintend the erection
building on his land adjoining a publie highway, and who throug

f the architeet employs land surveyors to survey and
building, is not entitled, in defending th
to counterclaim  for damages on th
weted s as o encroach upon th
genee of the architeet, the builde

egligence of som

the ageney
signate the site for the
architeet’s snit for his
gronmd that the building was e
public highway owing to the neg
and the surveyor, or in the alternative from tl
of them, and to bring them all in as parties defendant to the counte

a contractual relationsh

eliim unless he o comnterclnims as to shew
or connection between the added defendants and the original plaintit
reversed in parts Treelearven

[Hopking v, Brown, 16 D.LR, 75
us to architeet’s duty t

Bray, 45 L Ch, 113, 1 Che D176, applicd
employers, see Annotation, 14 D.LR. 402,]
Statement Areear from the judgment of Seott, J., Hopkins v. Brou
16 D.LR, 75, 27 WL 99, adding parties in an issue betwes
an owner and his architeet,

The appeal was allowed.

0. M. Biggar, K.C., for the appellant, Prentiee.
G. B. O'Connor, for the respondent, Brown,

W. 6. Harrison, for the plaintiff, Hopkins.

The judgment of the Court was delivered hy

STUART, J The plaintift Hopkins began an action agai

Btuart, J.
Brown for fees as an architeet. He all that he had he

Brown to prepare plans and specifications I

employed by
and to superintend the construction of a building upon eert:
land in Edmonton, that he had done the work and had not I
paid. He elaimed payment of the sum of $4,775, and also ask
for the enforcement of a mechanies’ lien against the land wh
he alleged he had filed to secure his elaim.

Brown put in the usual defences of general denials and
counterelaimed for damages for unskilful and negligent wi
as a result of which the building had been ereeted four inc
over upon the highway.

The Master in Chambers, on application by way of s

mons on the part of Brown, made an order permitting hin

Jan
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add James Prentice, Frederiek Driseoll, and Richard Knight,
as defendants to the counterelaim, and to amend his counter-
elaim in a eertain way.  From this order of the Master the de-
fendants, by counterelaim, Driscoll and Knight, appealed upon
notice to Brown, Hopkins and Prentice, to Mr. Justice Scott
in Chambers.  Apparvently, Prentice supported the appeal, for
it is from the order of Mr. Justice Scott dismissing the appeal
without ecosts that this appeal is brought by Prentice alone.
The defendants Driscoll and Knight did not appeal nor did
the plaintift.  Driscoll and Knight did not appear on the hear
ing before us, but Hopkins did, by his counsel appear, al-
though he seemed to he but little coneerned in the result, not-
withstanding that one would have thought that he, above all
others, would have been complaining

On the hearing before Mr. Justice Scott, or possibly ot
some other time, the defendant Brown was allowed again to
amend his counterelaim, and, as it now stands, it reads as fol-
lows

Lo The defendant James Prentice was the contractor employed by the
plaintitt (e Brown), who for reward erected the Brown building: the

defendant. Edward €. Hopkins was the architeet employed by the plaintiff,

who for reward superintended the of the site

for the said building and the erection of the said building: the defendants

surveying and designating

Frederick Driseoll and Richard Knight are Dominion land survevors and
were employed by the defendant (e, original plaintitt)y Hopkins as agents
of the plaintift and who for reward snrve)

fd oand designated the site for
the erection of the said building

2. By reason of the negligence of the defendants, or by reason of the
negligen f the defendants Fdward . Hopkins and Ja

s Prentice in
of the defen
dants Edward ¢, Hopkins, Frederiek Driseoll and Richard Knight in
survevin

erecting

oosibd building, or by reason of the neglige

ind - designating the site of the said building, or by reason of
the m

nee of the defendant, Edward C. Hopkins, or by reason of the
negligenee of the defendant Jumes Prentice, or by reason of the negli
genee of the de

buildi

vick Driseoll and Richard Knight the said
¢ wis erected 8o as to encroach upon the public highway adjoin
ing the plaintifls property to the extent of four inches

3 By r

wson of such negligence the plaintiff: will be compelled to re
move the said building from the highway and to reconstruet the same;

" the plaintiff is in doubt as to which of the defendants is liable to him

Wherefore the plaintiff claims: —
L The sum of

A00 damages from the defendants,
2o In the alternative the sum of $25,000 damages from the defendants
dames Prentice and Edward €, Hopkins,

39
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3. In the alternative the sum of $25,000 damages from the defendants
Frederiek Driseoll and Richard Knight and Edward . Hopkins,
00 damages from the defendant

L. In the alternative, the sum of 3
Edward ¢, Hopkins.

5. In the alternative, the sum of W0 damages from the defendants

Frederiek Driscoll and Richard Knight

6. In the alternative the sum of $25.000 damages from the defendant
Tames Prentice,

The right given to a defendant to make a eounterelaim, not
only against the original pointiff but also against third par
ties not before joined in the action, rests upon see. 24 (3) of
the Engiish Judicature Aet of 1873 which is re-enacted by the
Judicature Ordinance, see 8 (3).  This seetion says that the
Court may grant to any defendant

all sueh relief relating to or connected with the original subjeet- matter of

the canse or matter and, in like manner, claimed against any other per
son whether already a party to the same cause or not who shall have

duly served with a notiee in writing of sueh elaim s might

anted nst such person if he had been made & de

perly have been g
fenddant to a cause only instituted by the same defendant for the like
Purpose

In the Yearly Practice (1911), pp. 267-8, it is said that this
right is subjeet to two conditions: (1) that the plaintiff must
he a party to the counterelaim; (2) that the relief must relate to
of the action.

or be conneeted with the original subj

The difficulty arises when we attempt to apply these rules
to the somewhat bald allegations in the counterelaim. The coun
terclaim is one for damages for negligenee throughout. The
original plaintiff sues Brown for architeet’s fees under a con-
tract between them.  Clearly Brown has a right to counter
claim against Hopkins for damages for unskilfully and negli-
gently performing his contraet.  And Hopkins would, no doubt,
be himself liable for any uunskilful or negligent work which was
done by uny of his servants or agents employed by him, Hop
kins, to perform the architect’s contract. And, assuming that
Brown would have a right of action directly against any of
Hopkins' servants or agents for their unskilfulness or negli
gence, he might, perhaps, have a right to join them as defend
ants to a counterclaim against Hopkins.

But it is not alleged that the appellant Prentice was a ser

ntl

his ¢

Sery
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vant or agent of Hopkins. The allegation is that Brown him-
selt employed Prentiee to construet the building, and that he
wis so negligent in construeting it that it was put out upon
the street. The situation, then, is that Brown had two con-

tracts, one with Hoepkins to draw plans and specifications and
superintend the construeting, another with Prentice to do the
actual work of construetion.  Hopkins sues for his fees.  That

s “the original subject of the action.”™  Then Brown at-

tenpts to say, | counterelaim against Prentice, who had a sep-
o contract altogether, for performing his contract negli-
contly. Now, | think anything in the counterclaim which does
not necessarily involve any velationship or connection between

added defendants and Hopkins should not  he  allowed
por Binckburn, J., in Trcleaven v, Bray, 45 L. Ch, 113, 115,
1 Ch D, 176,

It may be it Brown had set forth fully, as he clearly might

ave done, beeause they must be within his knowledge, the
toras of the contraets between him and Hopkins and between
Biwsell and Prentiee, and it appeared from the terms, particn-
ily the terms of the latter, that Prentiee agreed to place the
liding where direeted by Hopkins: then, in so far as the mis-
plocement of the buiiding was alleged to be due to a failure of
Prentiee to follow the directions of Hopkins, whose duty under
lis contract was to specify the proper line, in such case the
claim against Prentice might possibly (1 go no further) be said
to be related to or conneeted with the original subjeet of the
canse or matter, which is an action for Hopkins' fees for his
serviees, and if we take in the defenee, Hopkins® liability for
the mistake, not the mere faet of a mistake, was the subjeet of
the cause.  But, certainly, any allegation of a breach of duty hy
Prentice not arising out of any relationship with Hopkins, as,
for instance, if the contract of Prentice placed the obligation
ipon him personally, regardless of any instruetions from Hop-
kins, of placing the building on the proper line, could not, hy
any possibility, be said to be related to or connected with the
original subject of Hopkins' action. That is to say, any direct
charge against Prentice which did not involve bringing in
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Hopkins as the conneeting link between them wonld obviously
he one with which Hopkins would have nothing whatever to
’lﬂ

So, with regard to Driscoll and Knight. But they have not
appealed, and 1 see no reason to trouble about them, particu
larly as Hopkins does not seem to care,

But it is not for the Court to decide the matter merely upon
pleadings which it conecives might have been drawn. It is for
the defendant to make his allegations and it is only from these,
as they are made and stand before us, that we can decide whe
ther the Court should exercise the power given to it by the
statute.  Perhaps the defendant may say that he does not know
what to allege. 1 cannot see that that position is justifiable
He eertainly could have alleged a great deal more than he has
with regard to things he must have known, that is, the terms
of the contracts to which he was a party. Morecover, I am not
aware that solicitors who draw pleadings are always so lacking
in fertility of imagination as would seem to be the case here
This is certainly a case in which one would have expected some
more carefulness in detail of allegation than is revealed in the
very meagre suggestions in the counterelaim Taking that
counterclaim as it stands, 1 am of opinion that it contains no
assertion of any such relationship between Prentiee and Hop
kins with regard to the duty of properly fixing the location of
the building as would justify us in saying that the relief elaimed
against Prentice is related to or connected with the original
subject of the cause or matter

The appeal should be allowed with costs and the order below
set aside and Prentice struck out of the counterclaim i
should have his costs below in any proceedings in which he ap

Appeal allowed
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SCANDINAVIAN AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK v. KNEELAND,
Wanitoba King's Bench, Curvan, J Lpril 8, 1914

1. Costs (8 1—14) —SECURITY FOR—DPAYMENT OUT OF SUCCESSEUL PLAIN
TIFE'S  DEPOSIT—ON  SUCCESS 1IN PROVINCIAL  COURTS— FURTHER

APPEAL TO SUPREME COoURr or Caxapa
A noncresident plaintitt who has given seeurity for costs and has
suceessfully appealed from a dismissal of his action and obtained
pndgment in his favour from the hi

t provincial Court is entitled
to puyment out of his deposit, although the « wdant has launched
a further appeal to the Supreme Court of Canada, the latter not

being o step in the cause in which the seeurity was given within the
Manitoba K., Bules

Day v, Rutledge, 12 Man, LR, 309; and Hawill v, Lillew, 56 L1
NS 620, followed: Canadian Land v, Dysart, 11 PR Ont 3

considered, |

Moriox by plaintiffs, who had sueceeded in their appeal to
the Court of Appeal for payment out of Court to them of their
deposit for costs made on their bringing action in Manitoha as
a foreign corporation.  The motion was opposed on the ground
that a further appeal was being prosecuted hy the defendant
to the Supreme Court of Canada.

Payment out was ordered.

O. 1. Clark, K.C', for the plaintiff

H. Phillipps, for the defendant.

CerraN, J.:—An application has been made to me in cham
hers for payment out to the plaintiffs of moneys which, in effeet,
have |

en paid into Court as seeurity for costs, the action hav-

ing heen brought by the plaintiftt bank, which is a foreign cor
poration and resident out of the jurisdietion,

The defendant sueceeded at the trial and entered judgment

for his taxed costs, ¥1L358.17.  The plaintiff having allowed
the preseribed time for prosecuting an appeal from this judg
ment to elapse, obtained an order extending the time for appeal
ing upon the terms of paying into Court the amount of the
Judgment and an additional sum of $250 as security for costs of
the appeal to the Court of Appeal, making in all $1,605.17,
The plaintifft’s appeal was suecessful, and the judgment of the

trial Judge was reversed and judgment given against the defen-

dant in the plaintift’s favour for $7,645.10.
From this latter judgment the defendant proposes to appeal

43

MAN,
K. B.
1M

Statement

Curran, 1.

A A e e ey ek )

oy

-




H

MAN,

K.B
1014

SeANDI-

NAVIAN

AMERICAN
NartoNat

BNk

KNERLAND,

Doyixion Law RerorTs, |17 D.LR.

to the Supreme Court of Canada, and has made an application
to a Judge of the Court of Appeal to allow the seenrity neces
sary for that purpose and for a stay of exeention, It is admitted
hy counsel for hoth parties that such application is now pending
for the decision of the Judge in appeal applied to.  Meantime
the plaintifft makes the present application and eites in support
thereof Day v. Butledge, 12 Man, LR, 309
The defendant’s counsel has songht to distinguish this eas

but T am unable to do so. By rule 1 of the rules of the Court of
Jared to he a step in the

\ppeal, an appeal to the Court is d
cause or wmatter in which the judgment or order compiained of

wias given.  Apparently an appeal to the Supreme Court of Can

ada is not a step in the eause: Re Donovan, 10 P.R. (Ont.) 71

where it was held by Proudfoot, J., that

al to the Court of Appeal is a step in the

= | but there is no such provision in regard to an appeal to th
\VI]‘I'HI' Court

In my opinion, I am bound by the judgment in Day
Rutledge, 12 Man, LR, 309, which seems to me not to he dis
tinguishable from the case under consideration, and | must hold
ippeal to the Supreme Court is not a step

that, as the proposed
in the eause in the original aetion, the money paid into Court
as security for the defendant’s costs has served the purpose for
which it was so paid in, and ought now to be repaid to the plain
tiff’

The case of Hamill v. Lilley, 56 L.T.N.S. 620, decided by the
Court of Appeal in England, seems to be the authority velied
upon by our Court en banc in Day v. Rutledge, 12 Man. LR
309, and a consideration of this case seems, beyond any question
to lead to the conclusion that the plaintiff here has a legal right
to have this money repaid to it

A somewhat different conelusion was reached in Canadia
Land & Emigration Co. v, Dysart, 11 P.R. (Ont.) 51, wher
it was held that the same prineiples applicable to an appeal t
the Court of Appeal should apply to an appeal to the Suprem:
suming it to be a matter «

Court, and that the diseretion (g
diseretion) should be exercised in the same way and an appl
cation for payment out of money paid in by way of securit
for costs was refused pending an appeal to the Supreme Court o

Canada.
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The reasoning in this case seems to me entirely consonant MAN. ‘)
vith justice, and I would follow it if I could. Why an appeal KB
to our Court of Appeal should arbitrarily be set as the last act 1014 :
hich ean be considered a step in the cause I do not know \‘.“‘ !
It does seem to me that, as long as resort to a higher Court NAVIAN

than

ir Court of Appeal is properly open to a litigant, the  Narmosa

proceedings in appeal to such Court might very reasonably e

nsidered as a step in the cause Kxerl
However, this seems not to he the law, and, as | view the Curran, J
thorities binding on me, | think 1 have no diseretion in the

itter, but must make the order applied for, and it will go

However, to enable the defendant, if so advised, to take
itter to a higher tribunal, I will direst stay of proceed
s for ten days, at the expirat 1 1 11
decision has not bheen taken, this order wmay be acted
the plaintiff nd the one n Court paid
| § fra
COLGROVE v. GUNDY ALTA
\ N ( \ J | 11, 1914 o
8. (
| Vil | B | {
LAUSE ( 1 P ral
I ! !
tl I
I ¥ I—4)—1 ( \
L 1
eli respe ol a I ‘ nalts
he ¢ 1 ' th t Whilit
t 1 1 ! t t nt
I'rian of action for purchase [ Statement
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Scorr, J I hold that the plaintiff is entitled to recover from Scott, 1

the defendant company only the balance remaining unpaid upon

the original contract price of $48,000 and interest thereon; that
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the further sum of $6,000 provided for in the agreement of Novem-
ber 1, 1911, which was treated therein as a discount to which
the defendant company was entitled upon prompt payment of
the instalment of $9,000 was, in reality, a penalty for the non-
payment thereof at the time agreed upon, and, being such, the
company should not be ealled upon to pay it Some of the pro-
visions of the agreement point strongly to that conclusion, but
I think that the determination of that question should not de-
pend entirely upon the construction to be placed upon the words
of the agreement. Weight should be given to what was the
intention of the parties, and I, therefore, admitted, subject to
the objection of the plaintifi’s counsel, evidence of the dealing
between the parties relating to the transaction.  1f I was wrong
in admitting such evidence, the plaintiff will have the benefit
of his objection in case of an appeal from my judgment.  That
evidence satisfies me that their intention was such that the pay
ment of the $6,000 must be taken to be a penalty for the non
payment of the $0,000 at the time agreed upon

The fact that the company admitted its hability for the pay-
ment of the 86,000 shortly after they had, by the terms of the
agreement, forfeited their right to deduct any portion of it does
not appear to be material. If it is a penalty, the admission of
liahility is not conclusive.  The company is entitled to repudiate
its liability up to, but not after, the time the money is actually
paid over

I do not think there is any other question I should pass upon
except this, that, in taking the account as between the partie
that the plaintiff should be entitled to recover up to the extent
of $48,000, with interest at eight per cent. up to the time of the
taking of the account for whatever amounts may be found te
be in arrears, and that the computation shall be for simple interest
at the rate of eight per cent. from the date of the agreement
I do not think there is anything further I should say. The cost
will have to be reserved, because I am not at present awar
what amount the plaintiff will be found entitled to recover, |
direct the taking of an account by the elerk under the instruction
which I have given as to the manner in which it shall be take:r
I reserve further directions and the question of costs,

Judgment accordingly.
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l Supreme Court, Harvey, C.J., Stuart, S " 1.
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( 1), 668, applied
\rrear by the defendants from the judgment of Beek, J

Coe, 16 D.L.R. 513, striking out certain paragraphs

tatement of defence
I'he appeal was allowed
(i. B. Henwood, for the tenant

1. C. Grant, for the respondent
Harvey, CUL, concurred in the judgment of Stears

STrant, J I'his is an appeal by the defendants from a
gmen' of Mr. Justice Beek, Guenard v, Coe, 16 D.L.R. 513
ered upon an application of the plaintiff to strike out cer
paragraphs in the defendants” statement of defenee
I'he defendants are sued as being or as having been director
company ealled the Bawlf Collieries Limited.  The plain-
tement of claim alleges that during the months of Jan
February and March, 1912, the plainti was employed as
miner and labourer by that ecompany working in the company’s
it Bawlf during which time the defendants were directors
¢ company; that on November 26, 1912, the plaintiff recoy

L a judgment against the company for $159.20 for his said work
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and labour and $42.44 costs; that on March 25, 1912, execution
issued for the said amounts which said writ has been returned un-
satisfied by the sheriff and that under and pursuant to see. 51 of
the Companies Ordinance, N.W.T. 1901, ch. 20, the defendants,
as such directors, are personally, jointly and severally liable *for

the payment of the plaintifi's elaim.”

The plaintiff elaims (1) *“ payment of the said sum of $201.64,"
(2) judgment against the defendants jointly and severally for the
payment of the said sum, (3) interest, costs and such further
relief, ete.

The statement of defence (para. 1) denies that the plaintiff
waus employed as a miner or otherwise by the company during
the time mentioned or at any time; (para. 2) alleges that any
work done by the plaintiff was done as an independent contractor
and that the company never was indebted for wages: (para. 3)
alleges that the defendants were not then directors of the com-
pany; (para. 4) denies recovery of the judgment; (para. 5) alleges
that if any such judgment was recovered the defendants have no
knowledge thereof, were not parties to the action and are not
bound thereby; (para. 6) alleges payment in full of any elaim for
wages that plaintiff may have had and that the judgment was
“wrongfully obtained”; (para. 7) denies the issue of execution;
(para. 8) denies the return of the writ unsatisfied; (para, 9) al-
leges that if any such return was made by the sheriff it was an
improper return, inasmuch as the company was and is possessed
of goods more than =ufficient to satisfly the elaim; (para. 10
alleges that the defendants are not and have not become liable
for the plaintifi’s elaim under see. 54 of the Companies Ordinance
as alleged in the elaim; (para. 11) alleges that the statement of
elaim diselosed no eause of action.

The action was begun in the District Court of the district
of Wetaskiwin, but, upon it appearing that there were some twen-
ty-two other actions of a similar Kind, it was transfecred by Mr
Justice Beek to the Supreme Court with a view to a motion being
made to strike out parts of the defence in order to raise cer-
tain questions of law, the early determination of which would
tend to prevent costs in all the actions,  Mr. Justice Beek heard
this latter motion and ordered paragraphs 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 9, 10 and
11 to be struck out. It is fairly clear that the striking out ol
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para. 4 of the defence which denied the recovery of the judgment
was due to a misapprehension of some kind inasmuch as the rea-
<ons for judgment while indeed in one line including para. 4 do
pot contain any reasons covering that paragraph.  Certainly
the defendants must be permitted to put the plaintiff to the proof
of the recovery of his judgment against the company. The
production of the judgment roll might, no doubt, be conelusive
evidenee of the faet of the recovery of the judgment, but that is
another matter. It is also another matter whether the judgment,
when properly proved, is conclusive against the defendants,
The defendants appealed from this order.  Their notice of
appeal referred only to paragraphs 1, 2, 4 and 6, but at the hearing
in appeal an applieation was made for leave to appeal against the
order so far as it referred to paragraph 5 of the defenee as well,
I think the appeal should be allowed in so far as paragraph 4 is
concerned. Inomy opinion, it is immaterial whether we allow an
appeal 1o be considered with reference to para. 5 or not.  In sub-
stunee, it alleges as a matter of law that the defendants are not
bound by the judgment recovered against the company.  But
paragraphs 1, 2 and 6, which were ordered to be struck out,
seem to me to raise essentinlly the same general question as that
raised in para. 5, viz., whether it is open in this action to the di-
rectors to dispute (a) the existence of the debt prior to the obtain-
g of judgment, (b) that the plaintiff was a labourer within the
meaning of see. 54 of the Companies Ordinanee, and (¢) that he
was employed as such a labourer by the company.  Perhaps
b and (o) are in substance the same.  OF course in so fur as para.
Somerely alleges absence of knowledge of the judgment on the
part of the defendants and the fact that they were not parties to
the action, 1 think it is bad in any case beeause their lack of
knowledge, not of the action, be it observed, but of the judgment,
cannot on any conceivable ground be a good defence, and, as the
learned Judge points out, they could not possibly be made parties
to the aetion.  If the paragraph had direetly alleged want of
Lnowledge, not of the judgment, but of the action, I can coneeive
« possibility of something being said in favour of allowing such an
dlegation to remain particularly if the direetors had ceased to be
lrectors when the action was brought, but that is not what is
dleged, The remaining allegations in para. 5, viz., that the de-
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fendants are not bound by the judgment is in the form in whicl
it is stated a pure question of law in any case. It could be raise
upon argument, and in so far as the facts necessary to support |
are concerned, these, so far as suggested at all, are alleged in othe
paragraphs of the defence with respect to which the original notic
of appeal is sufficient.

The real question in issue on the appeal is whether the de
fendants ean be permitted to go behind the judgment obtaine
against the company and deny that the plaintifi was a laboure
in the employ of the company at the time alleged within the
meaning of see. 51 of the Companies Ordinance, or that the com
pany was indebted to him for wages in any ease.

In order to judge of the propriety of the defences raised w
must understand first and very elearly the nature of the elai
upon which the plaintiff sues.  Does he sue upon the judgment «

upon the original debt?  Seetion 54 of the Companies Ordinane

NWUT. 1901, eh. 20, says:
The directors of a company shall be jointly and severally liable to t)
vants and apprentices thereof for all debts, not exee

clerks, labourers, =
ing six months’ wages due for serviees performed for the company whi
they are such directors respectively; but no direec r shall be liable to
action therefor unless the company is sued therefor within one year after tl
debt becomes due nor unless such director is sued therefor within one v
from the time when he ceased to be such direetor nor unless an exeeuti
against the company is returned unsatisfied in whole or in part; and 1
amount unsatisfied on such exceution ghall be the amount recoverable wi
costs from the directors

Now that seetion contains expressions which eause me some o1

barrassment.  The directors are in terms made personally lial

not for a judgment debt recovered against the company in resp
of a claim of a certain nature, but for the original debt due |
wages.  Then it appears to contemplate an action against 1
directors for the very same thing for which the company it-
may be sued.  The repetition of the word “therefor™ indien
this.  On the other hand, the amount unsatisfied on an executi
against the company, which would possibly include costs in 1
original action is made the amount recoverable from the
inasmuch as a writ of execution generally

rectors,  Or,

tinguishes the amount recovered on the claim from the amon

recovered for costs, it may be that the clause should be interpre

50 as to make the director liable only for the amount unsatisiod
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on the exeeution for the elaim aside from costs.  The expression
“with costs™ in the last line may refer only to the costs of the
action against the directors. 1 think the principle upon which
the statute should be interpreted is that it ereates a statutory
obligation quite apart from contract, and quite unknown to the
common law, By statute the director is made, in effeet, a surety,
In o contract of suretyship it depends on the terms of the contract
whether the ereditor is at liberty to proceed in the first instance
against the surety or guarantor, or whether proceedings must first
he taken against the principal debtor before the surety ean be
sued. 1 the contraet is of the former Kind it is elear that il the
creditor, without notifying the surety, proceeds first against the
prineipal debtor and gets a judgment for elaim and costs which
he cannot realize and only then has recourse to the surety, the
surety has all defences open to him and is not liable for the costs
of the first suit even though judgment may go against him:
Brandt on Suretyship, 3rd ed., see. 124; Halsbury, vol. 15, pp.
ING 8L Where, however, the ereditor must first sue the prinei-
pal before proceeding against the surety the rule as to costs seems
to be otherwise: Brandt, 3rd ed., see. 143; Cye, vol. 32, p. 120,
This principle seems to be earried into the statute and is a per-
feetly good reason for making the director linble for the costs of
the first suit as the statute apparently does,

But whether under a contractual surctyship which makes a

suit against the principal necessary before proceeding against

the surety, all defences are open to the surety does not seem so
clear. Upon principle T do not see why all defenees should not
stll be open, exeept in the ease where the surety had heen given
notice of the action and had failed to intervene as he would have a
right to do.

We have here of course not a contractual suretyship, but a
stututory one. We have a statute, not a contract, to interpret,
bt it seems to me that the same prineiples might be applied in
cudeavoring to aseertain the meaning of the statute as in inter-

~ preting an agreement bhetween the parties,  Supposing the diree-

et e e

tors had given a written guarantee to the various plaintiffs in
the exaet words of the statute, what interpretation would the Court
have put upon it? - Whatever it would, I think it might not un-
reasonably put now upon the statute itself with the substitution
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of the intention of the Legislature for that of the parties. Ever
this may be unjust to the direetor beeause his own words in w
agreement might not unreasonably be construed more strongl
against him than the words of the Legislature.  Supposing
such an agreement had been made and the plaintifi had first sue
the company without notifying the directors, who may hay
ceased to be such, and then finding their judgment fruitless ha
sued the directors on the guarantee, would the Court interpre
the meaning of such a contraet to be that in such an eventualit
the judgment so obtained would be conclusive upon the director
I doubt very much if it would.

It is, as I hefofe suggested, an important question to decid
whether the labourer’s suit against the director under the statut
is properly upon the judgment or upon the original debt.
think it must be upon the original debt.  As T have said, the us
of the word “therefor” indicates this and the addition of 1l
liahility for costs of a preliminary suit against the company
nothing more than is in some eases attached to a surety under
contract, I can find no precedent for a statement of elaim again
a surety in which the suit is upon an earlier judgment against t
principal debtor.  The ease of Welch v. Ellis, 22 AR, (Ont) :
is authority for the proposition that it is still open to the direct:
to dispute the position of the plaintiff as a clerk, lnbourer, servan

or apprentice. 1 am unable to see why it should not also be op
to him to dispute the debt.  Supposing he wished to shew to tl
Court at the trial that even if he was director at the time and
deed heeause he was, he recognized his lability and had paid 1
man out of his own |uu'l\¢-l. that he was not a direetor when
company was sued and knew nothing of the action having e
brought, is there any reason in justice that he should be preeluds
from raising such a defence?  Or, there may have been cont
accounts not known or the state of which was not appreciated
the directors in charge at the time of the suit.  For my part, |
think it would be very unjust if he were so precluded.  The fuo
that the statute would apparently make him liable, not only
the costs of the action against himself if he failed, but also for 1
costs of the former action against the company, is sufficient ansv s
to the contention that the plaintiff ought not to be put twice

the trouble of proving his elaim.
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! The chief difficulty in the case arises from the wording of the ‘_L_T_A’
} last part of the section which says “that the amount unsatisfied 8.Cc.
I\ on such execution shall be the amount recoverable with costs 1914
" from the direetors.” 1 quite appreciate the objection raised by Gresann
~ v brother, Walsh, to interpreting this elause as merely saying (."';r
v that the plaintiff may recover the amount unsatisfied on the =
L woention, as a maximum. 1t is certainly true that such an inter-
« retation makes the elause an unnecessary one.  But 1 think it
1) L happened before that the Legislature has enacted something
n which would be the law anyway. On the other hand, 1 think
there is as grave a difficulty if you say that the direetor may dis-
il pute the existence of the debt but not the amount of it. The
it [irecetors” plan of disproving the existenee of the debt may just be
1 o prove the payment of every individual item by which it is al-
s ged to be made up,  If he suceeeds in disproving every item in
th hewing that everything was paid and there was no debt in exis-
cnce at all, then the prior judgment cannot hurt him; but if he
W il« with regard even to 5 cents, then, though as a result of the
in- contest, the plaintifi may only shew 5 cents to be due, still this
th fiews the existence of a debt and thereupon after all the contest,
257 b prior judgment for a much larger amount fixes the amount at
etor that larger figure,
an I'he only possible answer 1 ean see to this is to say that the
pen ~direetor may foree the plaintiff to prove that he did do work and
il il earn wages, but that he is not at liberty to plead payment
i in- R in full as is done in para. 6 of the defence, or to go into any question
1 the ~ of wecounts, all sueh questions having been finally settled by the
1t " former judgnient.
b : With regard to the argument ab inconvenienti and of the hard-
uded - lip on the plaintiff if he is foreed to prove his elaim a second
mtra ~ e, it is not so serious as might appear.  There ean be no ques-
by E tion that the director ought to be allowed to dispute the stutus of
art, | R the plaintiff as a elerk, labourer, servant, or apprentice.  That is
2 fuct condition precedent to his liability and his right in this respect
ly for ~ s assumed apparently without question in Weleh v. Ellis, 22
or th ~ V6 (Ont) 255, The plaintifi must therefore come into Court
RBWEY il prove this,  Certainly the mere allegations in his former claim
iee (0 = e not conclusive as to this.  Also the plaintiff must prove that

¢ varned wages in the eapacity mentioned.  His former allega-
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tions are not conclusive of this cither. It must be remember
that it is elearly upon the original debt that he must sue as T hay
pointed out.  Then, if he is bound to come into Court and proy
half his case over again, there is not much hardship in asking his
to prove non-payment again.  On the other hand, to make tl
direetor bound by a decision upon the amount of the debt mad
in his absence without notice to him in an action to which |
was not a party and of which he had no knowledge whatever,
contrary to every principle of natural justice, and T think the Cou
should struggle to give such an interpretation to the statute, whi
is evidently very poorly drafted, as will be fair to both parties an
do the least injustice, provided the interpretation is one whic
the statute may fairly bear. I think the interpretation that tl
clause merely fixes a maximum, no doubt unnecessarily, is a po
sible one and one which can fairly be attributed to it.

I have made some examination of the old procedure by s
facias and with much respeet I think it is not very helpful. 1
most cases the party against whom seive facias was hrought w
the very same person against whom judgment had been obtaine
And even with respeet to joint stock companies it must be r
membered that in the earlier stages of their history they were real
nothing more than very widely extended partnerships with no
limitation of liability. It is true the proceedings by seire faci
did continue after limit: jon of liability, but sharcholders wer
never in the position of sureties or guarantors.  They were either
liable for everything as partners as at first or, as at last, wor
liable as partners with a limitation to the amount they had agreod
to subscribe.  There is no English statute making directors |-
ble as in the present ease and T think the liability of a director
under our statute should be dealt with as I have dealt with it, -
a question of suretyship created by statute.

I think, therefore, the appeal should be allowed exeept as 10
para. 5.

It is always inadvisable to express opinions upon the rights ol
the parties before the trial and 1 do not think that anything |
have said should be taken as deciding anything more than that
the former judgment is not necessarily conclusive against the de-
fendants. It might be that if they had notice of the action wnd
failed to intervene a contrary result would be arrived at, hat
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that should be left to the trial Judge to decide after he has heard
the evidence.

I think the appellant is entitled to his costs of the appeal and
of the motion below in any event,

Sinee writing the foregoing judgment, it has been suggested
to me that there is some misapprehension as to what was before
my brother Beek for decision. It seems that he had before him,
though we have not, the pleadings and proceedings in the former
action and that some question of the burden of proof when the
case comes to trinl was considered and dealt with by him. In
view of this, it may be advisable to point out elearly that we have
here nothing to do with any question of burden of proof at the
trinl.  As the ease was argued hefore us, all we have to deal with
i« the question of the directors” right to raise a certain defence,
It may possibly be, though I express no opinion upon it, heeause
the question is not before us that when the ease comes to trial
all the plaintiff will need to do on the first instance is to prove his
former judgment and the pleadings upon which it was based as
well as the fact of the defendants having been directors at the
time of the debt being incurred, and that then the onus may be
shifted to the defendant. 1 say that this may be an arguable
view, but we are not dealing here with any question of burden of
proof at the trial.  That is entirely for the trial Judge, We are
dealing solely with the question of the defendants’ right to go
behind the former judgment.

Simons, J.o—This is an appeal against the judgment of Mr.
Justice Beek, Guenard v. Coe, 16 D.L.R. 513, in which he ordered
that certain paragraphs of the statement of defence should be
struck out.

The contest arises out of the effeet which should be given to
see. 51 of the Companies Ordinance, N.W.T., ch. 20 of 1901,
which makes the directors of a company jointly and severally
liable to the elerks, labourers, servants, and apprentices of the
company for wages not exceeding 6 months, for services performed
for the company, whilst they are such directors. Under the
scction, a condition precedent to bringing an action against the
director is that the employee has sued the company and has ob-
teined judgment thereon against the company, and unless an exe-

GueNakn
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cution has been retirned againgt the company unsatisfied in
whole or in part and “‘the amount unsatisfied on such execution
shall be the amount recoverable with costs from the director.”
The effeet of this seetion is this, that the return of the sheriff and
the pleadings and judgment are primd focie evidence of the
elaim against the director when an action is brought against him.
The burden of displacing this primd facie case is by the seetion
placed upon the defendant director. To this extent and to this
extent only, are the judgment and unsatisfied return of the sherifi
binding and conclusive against the direetor.

In the result then it would be open to the director to allege
any defenee upon the merits, the onus of establishing his merits
having been shifted upon him by the action in question

On this view I therefore coneur in the result of the judgment
of Mr. Justice Stuart.

Warsu, J The coneluding words of see. 51 of the Companies
Ordinance, N.W.UT, 1901, eh. 20, under which the action is brought
are, “and the amount unsatisfied on such exeeution =hall he the
amount recoverable with costs from the directors.”  The only
doubt which T have upon this appeal is raised by these words,
It has been suggested that they amount to nothing more than a
fixing of the maximum which the plaintiff can recover, but |
think that eannot be so for without them the plaintiff could
not recover more than that.  In my opinion, it may be that they
mean that when the plaintiff has proved everything else necessary
to entitle him to a judgment the amount of that judgment is ar-
bitrarily fixed for him by the section. Perhaps to that extent
the judgment against the company is conclusive against the de-
fendants in this action, but I do not think that it is as against
them conclusive of anything else. At first sight it may appear
an anomaly that the defendants in this action may shew if they
can, notwithstanding the judgment against the company, that
the company does not owe the plaintiff at all for wages, but that
if they fail in this, they cannot dispute the amount of the plain-
tifi’s claim.  But may it not, after all, have

«en the intention
of the Legislature while reserving to directors the right which
they should in equity have to dispute their liability upon the
ground that no debt of the character desceribed in the section
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exists, to say that once the existence of such a debt is established
the direetors must be hound by the recovery against the company?
I do not think the words under consideration earry the matter
any further than that. 1 think that the plaintiff must prove that
he was a clerk, labourer, servant or apprentice of the company.
Ie evidently thinks so too, for he has expressly alleged it in
paragraph 2 of his statement of claim.  In my opinion, the facet
that he has recovered a judgment against it in another action to
which these defendants were not parties does not establish that
fact. In Weleh v. Ellis, 22 AR. (Ont.) 255; and Herman v.
Wilson, 32 O.R. 60, decided under the corresponding section of
the Ontario Aet, which in all material respeets is identical with
our see. 54, judgment went against the plaintiff beeause in the

opinion of the Court, he was not a labourer, servant or appren-
tiee. It does not seem to have been even suggested in cither of
these cases that the recovery of the judgment against the com-
pany was any evidenee of the fact that the plaintiff occupied such
A position, *

The plaintifft must shew that the company was indebted to

an anal-
ogy between the old proceeding by seire facias and such an action

Bim for wages, T am not at all sure that there is so ¢l

as this as to warrant the application to this case of the principle
laid down in the citation from Lindley upon which my brother
Beck practieally rested his judgment.  Whether or not this is so,
I prefer the other and I think more generally accepted view that
the judgment against the company being res inter alios acta is
nadmissible in - evidenee as against these defendants for (he
purpose of proving the existence of the debt.  In Halsbury, vol.
I3, par. T4, at page 542, the law is thus stated:—

A judgment in personae is conelusive proof as against parties and privies
of the truth of the facts upon which such judgment is based, but, excepting
w above stated, to prove its existence, date and consequences, it is in-
wlmissible in evidence as against strangers except (1) where it determines
¢ question of publie right and is admissible as evidence of reputation; (2)
i bunkruptey or administration proceedings; (3) in divorce cases; and
1/ to some extent in patent actions.

A company director 15 practically a statutory guarantor of
the debts of the company to the extent and under the conditions
preseribed by the section.  When he accepts office, he, in effect,
“uys to every employee of each of the favoured classes that if

ALTA.
s.C.
1014

G r:um
(“:}r:.

Walsh, J,




o8
ALTA.
S.0.
1914
GueNanrp
?
Cor

Walsh, J,

DoyiNion Law Rerorrs, (17 DLR

the company does not pay his wages he will do so to the amoun
and under the cireumstances set out in the section.  In an ordi-
nary action by a ereditor against a surety, a judgment or award
obtained by the ereditor against the principal debtor is not evi
denee against the surety. It is res inter alios acta.  Re Kitchin
Ex parte Young, 17 Ch. D. 668, 1 cannot see why this prineipl
is not equally applicable to such a case as this.  If the judgment
against the company is conelusive proof of everything exeept the
fact that the defendants were directors of the company when the
debt was ineurred, some simpler method of enforeing payment
by them would probably have been adopted than that which the
plaintiff is now required to adopt. It does not follow that b
cause the defendants were directors during the alleged period o
employment, they were, therefore, in a position to see that the
action against the company was strictly proved and that it would
on this account, be unjust to make the plaintiff prove it over agan
in this action. They may not, in fact, have been directors o
all when the aetion was commenced against the company, for the
plaintiff is given a year from the time that the debt beeame du
within which to sue the company, and within that year the de
fendants may have ceased to occupy the office of directors
The appeal, as originally taken, was against only so much «
the order complained of as strikes out paragraphs 1, 2, 4 and ©
of the statement of defence.  The order striking out paragrap
1 is obviously an error arising doubtless from some confusion iy
the numbering. It is perfectly plain from the reasons for judg
ment of my brother Beek, that he never intended to strike it ou
although he expressly names it, and regardless of what is do
with the other paragraphs, his order should be varied by striking
from it the direction as to it.  For the reasons which I have ¢
tempted to give, the appeal should be allowed as to paragrap!s
1,2 and 6. On the hearing of the appeal, counsel for defendants
asked leave to amend his notice of appeal by appealing as well
against that part of the order which strikes out paragraph 5 of th
defence. I cannot see that it is at all material.  The knowled
or lack of knowledge on the part of the defendants of the recovery
of judgment ean make no difference in their liability. It is not
alleged by the plaintifi that the defendants were parties to the
action in which it was recovered and so it is not necessary for thom
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to allege that they were not, and it is not necessary for them to
allege that they are bound by it. They will have upon the record,
i the other paragraphs stand, everything that is required to enable
them to contest the plaintifis” claim and I think that paragraph 5
might as well stay out.

Some reference appears in the appellant’s factum to the part
of the order which strikes out paragraphs 9, 10 and 11 of the de-
fence, but as no appeal has been taken with respeet to these
paragraphs, we cannot consider them.

I would allow the appeal as to paragraphs 1, 2, 4 and 6 with

Costs,

Appeal allowed.

SMITH v. REID.

Saskatchowan Supreme Court, Haultain, .., Newlands, Lamont, and

Etwood, JJ.  March 16, 1914,

Loskeants (81 C—=11)—Custony—PARENT'S  CLAIM—CONSENT 10 AN
OTHER'S CUSTODY,

A father prima facie has a right to the eustody and control of his

children and this right will ordinarily be aceorded where there is no

(a) of his abandoning the child, (5) of his moral turpitude

iduet, or (e) that the best interests of the child stand in

. Gyngall, (189

2 Q1.

L applied, |
2OINEANTS (BT C—11) —CUsTony—PARENT'S  RIGHT 10—RELINQUISIING
AGREEMENT, EFFECT,

Parents cannot enter into an agreement, legally binding, to de
prive themselves of the custody and control of their ehildren, and if
they eleet to do so, can at any moment resume their control over the
infunts provided the hest interests of the child, which are always the
determining factor, do not confliet,

Arrear from the order of Brown

, in favour of the father
of aninfant upon the father’s application by way of habeas
corpus ad subjicicndum to compel the appellants to restore the
mfant to the father’s custody and control.

The appeal was dismissed.

P L. Bastedo, and A. K. Brooksmith, for the appellants.

AL E. Vrooman, for the respondent,

The judgment of the Court was delivered hy

Liasont, o1 :—This is an application by James Smith, the
father of an infant, Bessie Smith, for a writ of habeas corpus
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ad subjiciendum directing Walter Reid and Bella Reid to have
the body of the said Bessic Smith brought before a Judge in
Chambers with a view of having the said infant restored to the
custody and control of her father. The application was heard
by my brother Brown, who made an order directing the respon
dents to deliver the child to the applicant within thirty days
From that order the respondents now appeal.  They seck the
reversal of the order on two grounds, first, that the father had
abandoned his child, and secondly, that it is in the best interests
of the child that she should remain where she is.  The ehild in
question was born on July 15, 1906, In giving birth te her the
mother died.  The evening after the mother's death the ap
pellants were at Smith’s house, and they say that Smith asked
them to take the ehild and keep it until it could run around
d him how long

with the other children,  The appellants as
that would be, and Smith stated about a year. The parents say
they agreed to this on the condition that if Smith did not tak
the ehild away by the end of the year the child was to be theirs,
and that to this condition he agreed. Smith denies that he mad
any such agreement. At that time Smith had four other child
ren, aged respectively 10, 8, 6, and 3 years. The appellants
took the child home. At the end of a year it could not run
around, and Smith did not come for it until it was fourteen
months old, when he took it home. Mrs. Reid in the meantim
had beecome attached to the ehild, and missed it very much after
it was gone.  For the next two months she, at intervals, went to
Smith’s place to see the ehild and had the child at her own
home. At the end of two months Smith brought the ehild over
to Reids one day and left her there,  Shortly afterwards h
came for her, but Mrs. Reid begged him to let the child stay
with her, saying that the child was the brightest spot in her
heart. Mrs. Reid had a short time before lost her only child
Smith, after considering the matter a few minutes, said, ** All
right,”” and went away. He says he left the child because of
Mrs. Reid’s importunity, and that he felt sorry for her. The
child has ever since remained at the Reids, where she has been
treated with great kindness. She is now seven years old.  The
two families live in the country, and about three miles from on
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another.  From the time the appellants took the child until
Jast fall the families were friendly and frequently visited one
another, and the ehild often went home to play with her brothers
and sisters.  No objection was raised by Smith as to the way the
child was being brought up and cared for by Mrs. Reid. Last
fall Smith’s other children were attending what is known as
the Perey school.  The appellants sent the child Bessie Smith
to the Kisbey sehool.  Smith, on hearing of it, said he wanted
Iiessie to go to the school attended by her hrothers and sisters,
The appellants would not send her there.  He then said he
would take her home. The appellants refused to give her up.
Smith has living with him a Miss Mitchell, who is between fifty
and sixty years old, and his nicee, aged 23, as well as his own
children, and these persons, he says, can properly look after the
child,  Both families are well-to-do, and may even be called
wealthy. Intelleetually and socially they may be said to e on a
par, and they both attend the same chureh.  Under these eir-
cumstances are the appellants entitled to have the order re-
versed ?

Prima facic a father has a right to the eustody and control
of his ehildren, and that right will not he interfered with unless
e has abandoned or deserted his ehild, or has been guilty of
noral turpitude or misconduet, or where, though he has not
been guilty of misconduet, the Court is satisfied it would be
letrimental to the best interests of the child that it should be
restored to its father’s custody : B. v, Gyngall, [1893] 2 Q.13, 252
I canmot in this case find any evidence of abandonment. The
lild was placed with the appellants in the first place under
cirenmstanees which undoubtedly made it in the best interests

the ehild that she should bhe so placed. What agreement, if

. was entered into at the time as to the child belonging to

appellants if Smith did not take her away at the expira-
ton of a year it is unnecessary to consider. Te took the ¢hild
fome when she was fourteen months old, thus resuming a
futher’s relationship to and control over her. What took place
wibsequently had no relation to the original agreement. At
< Reid’s earnest solieitation, and because he had compassion
o hier loneliness, he subsequently left the ehild with her. Surely
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that cannot be considered as an abandonment by him of his
child.

It was contended that as Smith had allowed the appellants
to take eharge of his ¢hild and to bring her up for the last five

by lost his

vears, without interference on his part, he ther
primi facie vight to her control.  In Eversley on Domestic Re
lations, 3rd ed., 513, the learned author says:

Parents cannot enter into an agreement legally binding to deprive
themselves of the custody and control of their ehildren, and if they cleet

me their eontrol over them. 11, how

L ean at any moment

ever, as a matter of faet parents do relinguish their control (whether in

prirsuance of an agreement or not) and allow others to take charge of an
veur them, they will not be permitted at the hazard of injuring the ehild

ren to take them back into their own enstody The interests of the child

ven are the sole guides of the Conrt as to what orders should be n
ifest advant

Y enstody would be of »

if the restoration to the paren
to them, those in charge of them will be ordered to deliver them up 1
them, but not otherwise

The interest of the child Bessie, therefore, is the determining
feature in deeiding whether or not her custody and control
should be given to the father. 11 it is elearly shewn to he in he
intercst to remain in the eustody of those who have hrought her
up, the Court should refuse to make an order direeting her r

turn.  In this ease 1 cannot see that there would he any ad

vantage to the ehild to he left with the appellants.  Both par
ties are well able to look after her material interests.  Her s
roundings, moral, intelleetual and soeial, will be exaetly th
same with one party as with the other.  With her father, how
ever, it seems to me she would have this advantage —and |
think, other things being equal, that it is a decided advantage

of heing bhronght ap in her own home and with her own hrother
and sisters.  Nothing is shewn to lead me to the conelusion tha
she would not be as well looked after at her father’s house o
at the house of the appellants. That being so. on what groun
can we deprive the father of his primdi facic right to the eus
tody of his danghter? It is said that the child has developed

great affeetion for Mrs. Reid, and that the Reids have a grea
affection for her. So far as the Reids are coneerned, the Cour
cannot consider their sentiments or feelings. As far as th

child is concerned, the rule is that where the child is ver
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vonng its wishes cannot he taken into consideration: Eversley, — SASK.

P 023, <0
I am, therefore, of opinion that the order made by the 1014
Jearned Judge in Chambers is right, and shonld bhe affiemed. Gy
The appeal should be dismissed with costs. '."'m
Ha
Appeal dismissed.

4
! Re BHAGWAN SINGH. B.C.
i British Columbia Supreme Court, Morrison, J.  January 20, 1911 <0
3 1 Haneas corprs (§ 1 B—7)—APPLICANT OUT ON BAIL— NON-DISCLOSURE 1914

The essentinl and leading theory of haheas corpus procedure is the
immediate determination of the right to the upp{u-:m!‘- freedom; and
when a habeas corpus is obtained withont disclosing so material 't
as that the applicant was not in custody at the time of the app!
i he had been released on bail, it will be set aside.

|Cor v. Hakes, 15 App. Cas. 306, referred to.]

Moriox to compel an immigration official to make a return  Statement
toa writ of habeas corpus,

R

|

The application was refused and the order for the issue of the

writ was set aside.

J. E. Bird, for Bhagwan Singh, applicant.

W. B. A, Ritehie, K.C., for Inspector Reid of the Dominion

Immigration serviee, respondent.

Monrnisox, J.:—On October 7 last, upon the applieation er Mo
| parte of Bhagwan Singh, a writ of habeas corpus was ordered to
; be issuned to Maleolm R. J. Reid, Dominion Government Immigra-

tion: Superintendent and Inspector for the Port of Vancouver,
1.0, direeting him to have before a Judge of this Court, presiding
at Chambers at Vancouver, forthwith on receipt of the said writ,
L the body of the said Bhagwan Singh, alleged to be detained in the
- custody of the said Reid. At the time this application was made
‘ Blagwan Singh was not in custody, having been released on suf-
s ficient bail. This fact was not disclosed in the material read in
support of the application nor by Mr. Steers, who then appeared
" for the applieant.  This order lay dormant until November 19
r following.  Bhagwan Singh in the meantime changed his solici-

tors. On November 19 the writ was issued but not served on
Heids but by means of wireless message the faet of its issuance
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BC. appears to have been communicated to him whilst en route t Reid
S Vietoria. el
1014 After arrival in Vietoria, whence Bhagwan Singh was taken fo this 1
Re deportation to Hong Kong, pursuant to the provisions of th offices
":I"\‘;“:If‘ Immigration Act, Mr. Reid applied for and obtained an orde Minis
- for another writ of habeas corpus from my brother Murphy ther of the
R This writ was issued and duly served.  Notwithstanding all thi I don
Bhagwan Singh was deported, and is now without the jurisdietion CONee!
Application is now made to me upon motion served upon My takes

Reid requiring him to produce Bhagwan Singh “before the Cour based

on Monday the 5th of January, 1914, and to make a return of th
writ issued on the 19th of November, 1913.”  This notice is date
December 1, 1913, On December 4, another notice of a simily
character, dated December 4, was filed and in due course serve
on Mr. Reid requiring him to appear on January 9, 1914,

From the material filed and submitted T am of opinion that t
order of October T was obtained by the suppression or omission «
a material faet, viz., that Bhagwan Singh was not in custody o
that time.

“The essential and leading theory of the whole procedure |
the immediate determination of the right to the applicant’s fre
dom": Halsbury, L.C., in Cox v. Hakes, 15 App. Cas. 506, 517, 6
JAQB. 80; Barnardo v. Ford, [18921 A.C. 326, 335, 61 L.J.Q.I Y

|
728.

Then as to the subsequent course of the matter, I think th I'h
applieant has prejudiced his right to a return: per Lord Watso plain
in Barnardo v. Ford, supra.  As to the right to reverse an orde fene
obtained ex parte, see Hunter, CJ., in Morrison, Thompson Har I'h
ware Co. v. Westhank Trading Co., 16 B.C.R. 33. The incider 7

referred to in the material filed, that T was interrupted in my si "

tings at the Vancouver Criminal Assizes by a solicitor on the o)
plicant’s hehalf for the purpose of instructing the registrar to fo I'l
ward a message to Mr. Reid that the writ had been issued, canno
I submit, in any way be taken as a confirmation of my previo
order. 1 merely told the registrar that if a writ had, in fact, be
issued, 1 saw no reason why he should not state that fact in
telegram to whomsoever might be interested in that oceurren
Considerable stress was laid in the affidavits filed on behalf «
Bhagwan Singh upon the alleged contumely displayed by M
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Heid when told of the proceedings leading to the issue of the writ,
and which allegations are denied by him.  As to that phase of
this matter, all I have to say is that Mr. Reid is a responsible
officer of a great department of government, and doubtless the
Minister in charge of that department will take proper cognizance
of the incident if founded on facts,  Under all the circumstances
I donot think Tam ealled upon to display any undue sensitiveness
concerning it The dignity of the Court in such eases usually
takes eare of itself.  The order of October 7, 1913, upon which is
based the writ of November 19, 1913, is therefore set aside.

Order set aside.

GALBRAITH v. CANADIAN PACIFIC R. CO.

Wanitoba Court of Appeal, Howell, CJ M., Richavds, Perdue, Cameron, and
Haggart, JJA,  April 20, 1914,

PoCammmens (8 11 L 1=245) —8SAFETY AT STATIONS—AS 10 THROWING OFF
BAGGAGE,

g on a station
from injury due to the unauthorized action of
d with the railway company, in throwing ofl
while the train passed through without stopping.
[Blain v, CLR. Co, 5 O 334, distinguished. |

Aveear from the judgment of Metealfe, J., in the plaintiff's
favour,

The action was for damages for injuries sustained by the
plaintift while he was standing on a station platform on the
defendants” line,

The appeal was allowed.
WG Macueil, for the plaintiff.
W . Curle, for the defendant.

The judgment of the Court was delivered by

Pekovve, J.A. —This is an action claiming damages for in-
uries sustained by the plaintiff while he was standing on the
station: platform at Ponemah, intending to take the train for
Winnipeg.  Ponemah is on the defendants’ line of railway be-
tween: Winnipeg and Winnipeg Beach and is about two miles
ot of the Jatter place. It is not a seheduled stopping-place
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for trains. There is no station-house, but merely a platform
On June 7, 1913, at 1030 in the evening, the regular passenger
train for Winnipeg started from Winnipeg Beach.  Although
no haggage was earried on the train there was a baggage car at
tached next to the engine, as a “huffer.” While the train was
standing at Winnipeg Beach some young men placed in th
baggage car two large bundles, one being tents and the othe
tent poles. This was done without permission from the defen
dants or their servants.  The young men accompanied by several

yvoung ladies entered the baggage car, the party intending to

get off with their baggage at Ponemah. Soon after the train
started, the conduetor eame into the baggage car and the part;
of young people urged him to stop at Ponemal..  This the con
ductor refused to do, as to do so would be a breach of his orders
While the conversation was procecding the train reached Pon
emah, and the young men, before they could be prevented by
the conductor and brakeman, flung the bundles out of the open
door on to the platform. The plaintifit: who was on the platfory
intending to board the train if it would stop, was struck in th
face by the bundle of tent poles and severely injured.  Th
train went on to Whytewold station, a mile and a half furthe)

on, where the party of young people got off,

The plaintift was lawfully upon the platform at Ponemah o
the time he was injured and there is no question raised eithe
as 1o his right to be there or as to any negligenee on his part
The trial Judge refused to enter a nonsuit and left the ease
the jury. A verdiet was found for the plaintiff, the damag
being assessed at $300. The defendants ask that a nonsuit or
verdiet for them should be entered upon the ground that the
was no evidenee of negligenee on their part, and that the ac
complained of was not done hy them or their servants or agents
or in the course of employment of their servants or agents

There was no evidence to shew that any authority had he
given to put the bundles in the baggage car, or that any of th
defendants’ servants or agents were aware that the bundles ha
been put on the train until after it had started on its jonrne:
The evidence shews that the conductor and brakeman, who wet
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Loth in the ear at the time of the accident, gave no permission
1o anyone to throw the bundles off the train.  The act was done
without permission and without any warning or intimation to
these officials that there was any intention of doing the act.
The injury was clearly eaused by the unauthorized action of
persons, uneonneeted with the railway company, who were trav-
olling on the train.

In Cunningham v. Grand Teunk E. Co., 31 U.C.R. 350, the
plontift was in the employ of a contractor engaged in building
fonees along the railway line.  While at his work he was in-
wred by acerow-har thrown from the train by the baggage mas-
ter of the defendants. 1t was found, as a fact, that the bagerage
poster was acting for the eontractor in throwing off' the crow-

iy

Lo ad was not aeting within the seope of his employment with

ol defendants, The railway company was held not to be liahle
i or e injury.

4 In Walton v. New York Contral Sloeping Car Co., 139
Mo 356, asleeping car porter in the employ of the defendants
A thoow from the ear a parveel belonging to himself which struck
*l pd tngured atrack repairer working on the railway line. It
g < hield that this aet had been performed by the porter wholly

v purpose of his own and that it was not within the scope
Civs authority,  On this ground the defendants were held not

I both the above eases it was sought to fasten upon the de-
fowdants the Hability for the aceident upon the ground that
e mgury was caused by a servant while engaged in the per-

wnee of his ordinary duties.  The relationship of master
servant does not exist as between the defendants and the
tes who caused the injury in the present case, It was
tsed by the unauthorized act of persons who were on the
1oas passengers and the act was done without warning and
lelore prevention was possihle,

e plaintiff relied upon Blain v. Can. Pac. R. Co., 5 O.L.R.
P That was o case where an assault was committed by one
possencer upon another while hoth were travelling on the de-
fondants” train, The question in that case was whether the
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MAN. conduetor in charge of the train had acted negligently in refus g binding
C A ing or failing to take reasonable steps to proteet the plaintit % than an
1014 while lawfully travelling as a passenger on the train, it being g The evi

Gavarrn the defendants” duty to take reasonable care and diligence 1 | nieh m
o IF'IIL providing for his comfort and safety while conveying him 1o 'S the alleg
Co. his destination.  The principle upon which the deeision wis reason ¢

vertoe, LA based has no application in the present ease,  Other eases wer learned
cited by counsel for the plaindfi but they do not afford an distiiine
assistanee to the plaintift in establishing a elaim against tl S
defendants. )
The appeal must be allowed and a verdiet entered for tl Ay
defendants.  As the defendants do not press for costs, no ord - .| ol
is made in that respeet, ‘”‘"
Appeal allowed "
n\
- "'
ALTA. CALHOUN v. WILLIAMS. it al
8O Hherta NSupreme Court, Harvey, Cu., Stuart, Beck, and Simmons Vi
1014 ipril 25, 1014 the
Lo Biees axp xores (S VO 107 ) \WANT OF CONSIDERATION —( 0N o wol t]
OF PARTIES ACCOMMODATION PAPER,
In determining whether or not a promissory note was given only rit
accommodation, the inconsistency of the conduet of the party deny pon su
that sueh was the case will be considered in eonjunction with 1
indefiniteness and improbability of the ement which he sets il =l
m answer, it
Btitament Aveean from the trial judgment in the plaintift’s favour I th
an action for reimbursement in respeet of accommodation notos
paid by the plaintiftt on the defendant’s account, - S
The appeal was dismissed, g ! £1.0
0. M. Biggar, K.C., for the appellant. " Vo d
J. E. Wallbridge, for the respondent. 4 rier o
I tiff
Harvey, CJ Harvey, Cu 1 agree with the learned trial Judge as to | o pa
the improbahility of the agreement which the defendant attempts t he ¢
toset up. 1 also agree with him that the evidenee of Vardon dos A the
not go so far as to prove sueh an agreement though it, no doult 1 noagre
might be considered in some respeets eorroboration. 1f i ¢ th
statement made by the plaintiff, of which he gives evidence, | 8 between
been made under some eirenmstances, it might amount 1 the plaj




des s o

17 DLR.| Carnovs v, WiLLiams,

Linding promise, while under others it would he nothing more
than an expression of an intention to do a gratuitons kindness.
The evidenee does not suffice to shew which, but the latter seems
mueh more probable.  Therefore, without considering whether
the alleged agreement would he ineapable of heing enforeed by
reason of uneertainty, 1 think, for the reasons given hy the
learned trial Judge that his conelusion was correet, and 1 wonld
dismiss the appeal with costs,

Seeart, Joo—1 conenur in the result.

Brek, J.c—Some knowledge of the country over whieh the
antomobile: was used enables me, 1 think, to appreeiate the
evidenee with regard to the resnlts of its being used as it was
ter than those who lack that knowledge and with this knoo|

zeomy estimate of the probabilities would be quite contrany

to that of the trial Judge. 1 think, however, that the agree
sent alleged and attempted to he proved by the defendant is
o vague inits terms as to he ineffeetive as an agreement, and

tthe only elaim the defendant ean have is a elaim for the
e of the automobile and its depreciation during its use against
ciaher the plaintiff or the company, and that an action hased
tpon sueh a elaim still remains open to him as it is not set up
el sufficient evidence has not heen given to enable us to deal
withoat an this action,

I therefore agree that the appeal should be dismissed with

SIMONS, oL Plaintiff's elaim is upon two bills of exchange

for 1000 and $2,000 of March 29, and May 19, 1913, respect-
clyy drawn on the plaintiff by the defendant, payable to the

order of the Merchants Bank of Canada, and accepted by the

plaintift for the accommodation of the defendant, and which
cre paid by the plaintiff,

The defendant denies that the bills of exchange were aceepted
by the plaintiff for his accommodation.  The defendant alleges
anagreement with the plaintiff whereby the plaintift was to
lve the use of defendant’s automobile for a livery husiness
between Edmonton and Athabasea Landing, in consideration of
the plaintiff paying the defendant for a new Cadillac ear of
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1912 model.  The defendant says the bills were aceepted by 1
plaintiff in payment of the said undertaking of the plaintiff
pay for said new car.  The plaintift denies the existence of o
agreement with the defendant to either purchase or pay for
new ear,  The evidenee of the agreement is limited to the dels
dant’s assertion of it and to eertain statements alleged to ha
been made by the plaintiff to one Vardon, and at another ti
to one Randall, which arve alleged to he admissions relating
the alleged agreement.  Vardon says that between January o
April, 1912, the plaintiff was telling him abont plaintiff’s pr
peets in the north of the Pelican Oil Co., and that Willia
had put his ear into this serviee, and that the plaintiff said

1 told Mr, Willinms if he used his car up I would get him a new «
and if it turns ont as Texpeet it will, we can atford to buy him three

At that time the plaintiff and defendant were interested
the Pelican Oil Co,, and both were taking an active part in 1
operations of the company. In Januwary, 1912, the plaintiff w
a trip in defendant’s car to the company’s property soni
miles down the river from Athabasea Landing.  The defend
says the agreement in regard to the use of his car was that i
went through the ice on the river cach wonld pay one-half
loss, and that the agreement to purchase a new car was sub
quent to this trip. Vardon's evidence does not clearly indic:
whether the remarks of the plaintifit referred to the arran.
ment under whieh he made the trip to the oil elaims in Ju
ary, 1912, or to a subsequent dealing, and is so indefinite tl
it may fairly be taken as an expression of the intention of
plaintiff or of the oil company. Randall’s evidence is of 1
same character. He says:

Mr, Calhoun told me in January that this car was to he used in
company’s business, in the livery business, we were to get all the Ty

o help to pay the expenses and that next spring he w

s we conld

busi
give Mr, Willinms a new ear

It further appears that the plaintiff had acepted a bill
500, drawn by the defendant in Deecmber, 1911, upon him

defendant’s accommodation, and then in May, 1912, accept:
bill drawn by defendant on him for %3000, Payments w
made on these two bills from time to time by the defendant, o

renewals given by the plaintiff and defendant for the balanc s
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nntil the bills were redueed to $1,000 and $2,000 respectively. ALTA.

1 The defendant says that when the aggregate of the two hills was 8.C
i peduced to $3,000 he refused to make any further payments, as 1014

the aceeptance by the plaintiff of the 3,000 draft was in pay-  Cypors
went of plaintifi’s obligation to pay for a new car. Williams
1 sdmits that in the previous November he had ordered two new
cars—that there was no agreement as to the type or model of ear
to be supplied—but that he assumed it would be a 1912 maodel
Cadillae, which would cost $3,000, Williams admits that no time
was stipulated for the performance of the agreement—and he is
ot positive just when or where the agreement was made.  The

o
Winiams,

Simmons, J,

car which he says was to be replaced had been in use about
o year, and according to the evidence was worth about 1,200
or #1,300,

The conduet of the defendant is not consistent with the exist-
cnee of an agreement such as he alleges, and this, taken together
vith the indefiniteness of the alleged agreement and the improb-
ability of the plaintiff making an agreement so disadvantageous
1o himself, fully justifies the conelusion of the trial Judge that

¢ aceeptances were given for the acecommaodation of the defen-

L e i Ve it s i

dant.
The appeal should he dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.

e N T s 4 NI B e i s

HAMANN v, GALBRAITH.
J.

Lamont,

Naskatchewan Supreme Court, Ipril 20,

LoVENDOR AND PURCHASER (8 11 E—20) —RESCIssioN—DEFECTIVE TIT1 1014
PURcHAse TGHTS,
A pu ser under an agreement for the sale of lands who has
paid or tendered the purchase price pursuant to the eontract is en
titled to have the eontract rescinded and to be restored to his original
position, if the vendor is neither ready nor able to make title to the
property,
[Forrer v, Nash, 11 Jur, (NS,) 780, 53 ER. 854, applied.]

Acmion by a purchaser to reseind a realty contract of sale  Statement
and for return of purchase payments and restoration to his

orizinal position, on vendor’s failure to make title,

dudgment was given for the plaintiff,
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C. K. Morse, for the plaintiff,
1. Lynd, for the defendant.

Lasoxnt, J. . The facts of this case are as follows: By o
agreement in writing bearing date January 12, 1912, one Robert
W. Caswedl sold to one S0 M. Bidwell the east half of sectio
7, township 37, range 5, west of the third meridian, for $120
000, payable $12,000 in cash and the balanee by instalment
spread over four years.  The agrecment contained o elaus
that the purchaser might subdivide the property, and upon r
gistration of the plan or plans of subdivision the vendor agre
to exceute a transfer of one or more entire blocks of not less
than five aeres upon certain terms and conditions thevein spee
fie, By another agreement in writing, Bidwell sold the sai
property to Do Do Camphell & Co. for ®136,000, payable by in

stulinents spread over four years.  This cement  containe

a clause that upon default in payment of any instalment of pu
chase money the whole amount thereof should become fmmed
ately due and payable, It also contained the same provision
as to subdividing and making title to a hloek or blocks upon 1
gistration of the plan of subdivision as was contained in th
agreement between Caswell and Bidwell.  Campbell & Co. sul
divided a portion of the land, but no plans or subdivision wer
ever registered. By an agreement dated Novewber 1, 1912
Campbeidl & Co.o sold to the defendant Galbraith lots 12 to 21
in block 36, Devonshire Heights Annex, as the subdivision wa
then called, for $1.646. Galbraith paid $1.540 and agree

pay the balanee of $106 in two payments, and interest o
May 1, 1913, and #

November 30, 1912, Galbraith entered into an agr

and interest on November 1, 1913, 0
ent

writing with the plaintift wherehy the plaintift agreed to trad
him o five-passenger touring automobile for the said lots. Tl

ear was value by the plaintiff and aceepted by the defendant o
$F1.540, and the plaintift agreed to pay the balance of $106 on

the days and times set out in the agreement from Campbell 1
the defendant.  The plaintift delivered the automobile to t)
defendant. On November 1, 1913, the last payment of purchas
money fell due.  On November 6, the plaintiff went to the

1 to
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fendant and tendered him $106 and interest thercon, and also SASK.

o transter of the lots for execution.  Gulbraith retused to take 8.
the money or exeente the trausfer, as he could not make title to 1014
the lots. On the same day the plaintift went to D, D, Canp- TAMANN

bl & Co.and tendered to them the balanee due on the Jots and - o0

also o transfer for exeention,  They also refused to aceept the T
amont, 3,
money o sign the transfer, saying that they could not make

tthe to the lots. The plaintifi then hrought this action, in which

e claims 1,040, the value of his automobile, and damages.
The evidence shewed that on November 13, 1913, one week
ter the piaintiff made o tender of the balanee of the pur-
4 e money, Bidwell obtained an ovder wisi for foreclosure on
of the Supreme Court which reeited that there was then due to
i under his agreement with Campheil & Co. the sum of $58.-
A0 and which deereed that vnless the said sum was paid
nto Court by Jdanuary 20 1914, il the rvight, title and interest

of Camphell & Co. and those defendants elaiming through or

P P

meder them which were named therein (of whom Galbraith was
one s wonld be foreelosed absolutely,  Up to the time of the
leaving of this action the money had not been paid, although
|
circumstanees, is the plaintiff entitled to a return of the amount
paid by him on the lots? T am of opinion that he is. The time

no final order of foreelosure had been taken out,  Under these

oy

] for the completion of the agreement had arvived.  The plain-
HI had paid or tendered everything he was called upon to pay
iorder to be entitled to a conveyance of the lots. Neither the
defendant nor Camphell & Co. could make title to the property,
prosumably solely beeause Campbell & Co. eould not provide
e money necessary to make their payment to Bidwell. On
November 6, when the plaintift presented the transfer for exe-
cution, Campbell & Co., by their own admission, could not make
Utlecand it has not been shewn that they were subsequently

11 position to do so; in faet it was admitted on the argument
: that they were not at the time of the hearing able to make title
‘o the lots. That being so, the plaintiff is entitled to have the
' contract rescinded and to be restored to his original position :
Forrcr v, Nash, 11 Jur, (N.S,) 789, 53 E.R. 854; Bellamy v, De-
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SASK. benham, [1891] 1 Ch, 412, The plaintiff being entitled to 1

.0 pudiate the contraet, is also entitled to the costs he ineurred i
1014 investigating the title and other expenses
quenee of entering into the agreement: Ke Hare and O’ More’

3 at 96. The costs the plaintiff was pu

ineurred in cons

Hamany
, « Contract, [1901] 1 C'h, ¢
IALBRAITH

There will, therefore, be judgment for tl

to amounted to $10,

Lamont, J. - g ; :
plaintiff for $1,540 and interest thereon at 5 per eent,, and als
for $10 damages, together with the costs of this action

Judgment for plaintiff
JOHNSON v. ROCHE.
N.S. Nova Neatia Supreme Court, Trial before Ritehie, J. April 23, 1914
8.C. 1. CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES (8§ V O 1—186) —SALE OF SHARES BEFOR
1914 ISSUE—ORGANIZATION NEVER COMPLETED—DAMAGES,

Default under a contract whereby a fixed amount of common sto
delivered within six months will e
although the organization of the con

in a railway company w »

title the purchaser to dam
pany was never completed and the common stoek was, in consequen
never issued
[tireat West
2, DAMAGES (8§ 1—3)—NOMINAL DAMAGES—FAILURE TO PROV}
TIAL DAMAGES,
Nominal damages only will be awarded for breach of a contract
a limited period, shares in a compan

R. Co. v. Rous, L.R. 4 H.L. 650, applied.]

2.
SUBSTA

transfer and deliver within

thereafter to be organized and which was never organized, if no evi
ence is adduced to prove what the value of the shares wonld be if t

organization were completed, having regard to issues of bonds or
common stock in questio

preferved stock taking priority over the
Action elaiming damages for breach of contract to trans

Statement
iree Coal and Rai

fer shares in a company known as the Ma
way Co., Ltd., tried before Ritchie, J.
Judgment was given for the plaintiff.
H. Mcllish, K.C., and E. P. Allison for plaintiff.
T. N. Rogers, K.C., and J. L. Ralston, for defendant.

Rrrcig, J
A contract was entered into between W. H. Johnson and tl
defendant which is as follows:—

It is hereby agreed by and between William H. Johnson of Halifax

the county of Halifax of the first part and William Roche of Halif

The plaintiff is the wife of W. H. Johnso
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aforesaid, of the second part: That the party of the first part agrees to
<ol and the party of the second part agrees to purchase four square miles
of coal lands at Chimney Corner in the county of Inverness, Nova Secotia,
pow held by the party of the first part under leases Nos, 24
and 225 from the Government of Nova Secotia, and which were recently
under option of purchase to Mr, E. L. Thorne, and in part held by the
party of the first part under option of purchase from 8, George Cook, at
present of Sydney, for the price of eleven thousand dollars in eash and
weventeen thousand dollars of common stoek of the Margaree Coal and
Batlway Co. Lud, said stock to be delivered within six months from date
¢ of the good and suflicient

Lereof,  The eash to be paid on the delive
transfers for said coal areas and leases from the party of the first part and
his coowner, 8. G, Cook, to the party of the second part.
Dated at Halifax this 5th day of November, A.D. 1909,
Signed, Sealed and delivered '
in the presence of
Arrren S, Morgisoxs, ’

W H. Jonxsox, (LS.

The rvights of W, H. Johnson, under this contraet, passed to
the official assignee for the county of Halifax, under an assign-
went made by W. I Johnson under the Assignments Act.
And subsequently, the official assignee, in consideration of $100
assigned the rights of W. H. Johnson in the contract to the
plaintiff.  The $11,000 mentioned in the contract was paid to
W. 11, Johnson when the contract was entered into and the
action is for damages for the non-delivery of seventeen thousand
dollars of common stock of the Margaree Coal and R. Co, Ltd.
The stock has not been delivered, in fact the company has never
been organized, At the time when the contract was made, the
defendant, 1 have no doubt expeeted that before the six months
clapsed, money would be raised in England to float the com-
pany, in which event, the company would have been organized
and the stock issued and delivered, this I have no doubt was
what the defendant thought and intended to do. I am equally
clear, that W. H. Johnson was fully aware of the position which
I have indicated and that he also knew that at the time when
the contract was made, the Margaree Coal and R. Co. had no
property or assets of any kind. [ am very confident that W.
I1. Johnson had full knowledge as to the position of the com-
prny and that it would not become a going concern until the
money was obtained in London to float it.

Mr. Rogers, on behalf of the defendant, contends that, in
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N.S view of the situation and Mr., Johuson's knowledge of it, the
<. ( proper construction of this contraet is that there is no liability
1914 on the part of the defendant to deliver the stock until the sue
Jonssoy  coessful flotation of the company I am unable to adopt this
B view, | have before me o contract absolutely elean eut, plain and
simple on its face and without any ambiguity or room for con
] jeeture or doubt as to its meaning. 1 must be guided by the

plain, literal meaning of the words used, and 1 cannot go coun

r to them, even though 1 may think it very likely that hoth \
irties at the thme contemplated the delivery of the stock when
the company as on its feet, for this view | have the anthorit

of Lord Westhury in Great Western R, Co, v, Rous, LR, 4 11.L

I I vefer particularly to pages 659 and 660, Lord West
nury is convinesd that the hteral meaning ol the contract
as being used for a purpose which it was never intended to
ha and he would have been glad to get 1y from the literal

meaning i he could have done so without violating well-known

general prineiples of construetion. I am in the same frame ol

nind in this case, but 1 cannot, by way of construction, muke

contract for the defendant essentially different from the con

tract which he has made for hin
Time is not made of the essence by the contract, and there

fore the defendant was not tied down to the six months; per !

formanee within a reasonable time thereafter, while not in pur

stance of the contract, would operate in satisfaction of th

breach, and, of course, time may be made essential by either

party to a contract requiring completion within a fixed time

In this ease, more than a reasonable time has elapsed for p

formance and a notiee requiring performance was given, |
must therefore, entertaining the view which I have expressed in
regard to the construction of the contract, hold that there has
heen a breach of the contract on the part of the defendant. I
regard to the question of construetion I may add that I have
carefully considered the cases eited on behalf of the defendant
hut I eannot see that any of them apply to a contraet expressed
n the language which the parties have used in the contract

under consideration
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10 It was further contended that the contraet had been per- N.S.
! formed by an allotment to Johnson by the promoters of the :r
e company of the right to get shaves, and this was consented to 1014
is hy Johmson.  Exhibit W G is relied on in this conmection.  In ,y..,—.:.,\-
d my opinion, this was in no sense an allotment of sharves, it was o
| merely an ascertainment and consent as to the number of shares S
e that the persons entitled to shares should have upon the basis
I of the value being in English money instead of Canadian money.,
h As an authority for the proposition that exhibit W G consti-
1 tuted an allotment equivalent to or taking the place of delivery
y of the shares, the case of Mitchell v. Newhall, 15 M. & W. 308,
L was eited.  In that ease, the defendant gave the plaintiff, a
stock hroker, an order to purchase for hin 50 shares in a rail-
gi way company : there were no shares of the company on the
to market, but the plaintiff procured letters of allotment for the
al shares; the evidenee shewed that such letters of allotment were
n commonly bought and sold on the market as shaves. The judg-
ol ment was based on this rule of the Stock Exchange, and in view
a | of this rule, the purchase of the letters of allotment was held
- | to be a good exeeution of the order. | think this statement of
k| the case is sufficient to demonstrate that it is not an anthority
- d for the proposition for which it was cited. 1 do not think that
- 1 Mr. Thorne’s undertaking to deliver shares when issued satistied
T i the defendant’s obligation under his contraet, nor do | think
he ' that the shares, which it was proposed at one time to issue to
ap i Mr. Johmson, were shares ealled for hy the contraet, as the com-
1. ] pany at the time was not in a position to issue such sharves: it
S i does not seem to me to he necessary to elaborate this,
| é There is an issue of faet hetween Mr. Johnson, on the one
in side, and the defendant and Mr. Morrison on the other side.
2% @ Mr. Johnson says that Mr. Morvison and the defendant, both
n , heing present at the same time, told him that the stock in the
= i company had been actually underwrittem, this is denied by the
ot 1 defendant and Mr. Morrison, and I accept their testimony, I
ed G/ do not impute intentional untruthfulness to M. Johnson. 1 have
ot 2 no doubt that words of strong expeetation were used, which,

after the lapse of time, Mr. Johnson may now think were repre-
sentations of an actual existing state of affairs.
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N.S. The remaining question is as to damages and here the hu
8.C den is on the plaintiff’ to satisfy me as to what his damages ar
1014 This has not been done. | am not satisfied from the evidene

Jonxsox  that the plaintift has sustained any damages by the non-ds

Rirsi livery of the stock other than nominal damages. The damag
- to which the plaintifl’ is entitled depend upon the value of tl

Ritchie, 3
I ! common stoek of this company which has never heen organize
and in whieh no stock has been issued. T must find out the valu
of the shares before | ean assess damages, and it is impossible
so far as | ean see, for me to aseertain whether the value of tl
shares, when issued would be nil, or par, or above or helow pian
It is suggested that | should give the plaintift the par valu
of the shares: 1 think not, unless I ean gather from the evi
ence that they would be worth par

It is further suggested that T can assess the damages |
going to the value of the areas, which it is proposed to trans!
to the company when it is organized, but it is the value of tl

shares [ must ascertain, not the value of the arcas. In ase
taining the value of the common stock of a company, it sure
would be necessary to know what the hond issue was and ho
much preferred stock there was. A company may own ver
valuable property and still its common stock may he of 1
valu

I do not give the plaintiff damages because 1 do not kno
d

making the defendant pay damages unless I do it upon son

upon what prineiple T can assess them and I am not justi

definite principle. It has been held that a Judge, in son
cases, may make a guess at the damages, but I have no materi
upon whieh T could make a reasonable guess

The plaintiftt will have judgment for $1 by way of nomin

damages and his costs

Judgment for plaintiff
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17 DLR.] WaTERS v, CAMPBELL.

WATERS v. CAMPBELL,

Viberta Supreme Court, Hayvey, CJl.. Stuart, and Simmons, J.J.
Vpril 25, 1914,

LoConknicr oF LAWS (81 Be—11)—CONTRACT IN FOREIGN COUNTRY—EN
FORCEMENT IN DOMESTIC FORUM-—QUANTUM,

In fixing a foreign solicitor’s fees as between him and his client
for foreign legal services in an action on a so-called promissory note
given by the elient in payment thereof, the court will (in the absence
of champerty ) measure the reasonableness of the amount elaimed on
the hasis of the rate or standard of payment at the place and in the
. s where the sery re pertormed as distinet from the stand

for local legal services,
Waters v, Campbell, 14 DLR, 48, reversed in part. ]

Aveeat. by the plaintifit from the judgment of Beek, J.,
Wators v. Campbell, 14 DLR. 448, 25 W LR, 835,

The appeal was allowed in part,

0 MeCaul, K.C., for the plaintiff, respondent.

oA Parlec, KO for the defendant, appellant.

Hvey, CuJ:—T wounld allow this appeal.  Assuming that

the Jemrmed Judge was right in all his legal conclusions, as to

which I express no opinion, I can see no reason for interfering

thothe agreement between the parties, for it is quite appar-
ent that the learned Judge accepted the plaintift’s evidenee
lat the note sued on was given in payment for services, Con-

~ sideving the nature of the case and the character of the work

that the solicitor had to and did undertake and carry through
an’ the results which he accomplished for the defendant’s
beaetit, T find myself unable to say, upon the evidenee ad-
diecd, that the amount of compensation agreed on and ex-
pressed in the note or agreement sued on was unreasonable
orunfair to the defendant. In view of the learned trial Judge's
fding of faet, T quite agree with him that the plaintiff has
fuilid to establish a lien upon the property.

I'would allow the appeal with costs and direct judgment in
e plaintiff’s favour for #1,100 with interest at 6 per cent.
fron: September 9, 1911, with costs.

Stearr, J.:—I think this appeal should be allowed in part.
Witl everything that is said by the learned trial Judge and my
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brother Simmons as to champerty and the relationship of soli
tor and elient 1 entively agree. But with much respeet 1 fi

compelled to take another view as to the compensation th

should be allowed to the plaintiff.

First, however, 1 would point out that the action was broug!
merely upon a promissory note or what was alleged to he o
The defence originally filed was denial of indebtedness and «
consideration. There was no suggestion by cither party in t
pleadings that the note had its origin as payment for servi
hetween solicitor and elient.  During the trial, however, lea

given by the Court to amend the defence raising a plea
hamperty.  The trial was adjourned in order that eviden
might be taken in Chieago as to the law of Illinois upon 1
question of champertous agreements, and it was to evide
then en that 1 think proper weight has not heen given

I agree that the burden was upon the plaintiff of shew
that the sum of $1,000 was a reasonable allowancee for the s
vices performed.  But, in my humble opinion, the measure
reasonableness is the rate or standard of payment at the pl
and in the Courts where the serviees were performed. W
respect 1 do not think we are entitled to apply the stand
which would be enforeed as hetween a elient and a solieitor
serviees performed in the Courts of Alberta to serviees |

formed in the Courts of Illinois. I think the matter should

treated exaetly as if the plaintifft were suing a defendant wh
he had sneceeded in serving with process in Alberta for sery
performed, say, in regard to the erection of a huilding in (
cago, where the contract furnished no guide, and the stand
of reasonableness had to be applied.  The proper enquiry wo
he what was a reasonable remuneration aceording to the p
for such services prevailing in the place where the services w
performed.  Upon this point the evidencee is all by commiss
and is all one way. It is true that much of the evidene
hased upon the theory of a contingent fee and of agreen
for a portion of the property recovered. But onee we
the champertous agreement I see no reason why the pro
tions given should not he taken as some guide as to what

serviees would there be considered worth in cash, without
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{erenee to a share of the property. O'Reilly, a Chicago at-
torney, swore one-third or one-half would there be considered
o reasonable fee if the property recovered were worth $14,000,
On o question by the defendant’s counsel, which, 1 think, mini-
ized what was done very considerably, he said from $30 to
#1500 would be reasonable.  Fred. (. Smith, another attorney
who had mueh to do with the actual work performed, said that
#1000 wonld not be an unreasonable fee, in one place adding,
s true, in view of the nature of the contract,’” ie., the
climpertous contraet, but in another place making no such
liitation. Frank D. Comerford, another attorney, said from
twenty-five to fifty per eent. of the amount recovered would
ot e an unreasonable contingent fee.  And the plaintift him-
<ol wives similar evidenee.
Now, no doubt all these statements are tinged with the idea
oo champertous agreement, but at the same time, I think they

furnish some guide, and in the absence of any other evidence,
I think they alone and not our own ideas as to the value of the
sorvices if they had been performed here, should he the sole
Cenide, And even in fixing counsel fees here our tarift of costs
~ tukes into consideration the amount elaimed or recovered. There
can, therefore, not be anything essentially illegal or unjust in
- considering the amount of the property recovered when we
e to fix the amount of compensation which should fairly be

lowed,

Taking the evidenee before us I conclude that the amount
~ charged is shewn to be reasonable according to the rate of
& renmeration prevailing in the Courts of Tllinois.

! With regard to the elaim for a lien I am unable to say that
énr trial Judge was elearly wrong in his decision upon the

The judgment should be set aside and judgment entered
for the plaintiff for the sum of $1,109.94 with interest from

nssine the elaim for a lien.

e plaintiff should have his costs of the appeal and of the
fetion
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SimMons, o The plaintift is an attorney in  Chie
U.S.A,, and the defendant Katherine T, Campbell resides in (
cago. The elaim of the plaintiff is upon a promissory not
$1.109.94, made by the defendant payable to the plaint
dated September 9, 1911, payable on demand after date at
monton, Canada.  The plaintiff says a title deed to lots 1-12
clusive, bloek 29, North Ingle

monton, was deposited with the plaintiftt by the defendam

wood, a suburb of the city of |

way of mortgage to seeure the said note which is in the fo

here set out

Chieago, 111, Sept, 9, 19

On demand, after date, f value rec I promi to pa
wder of Johin Fo Waters, eleven hundred dollars at Edmonton, Ca
with intervest at six per eent, per annum, atter dat until vid

And to secure the payment of said amount 1 hereby
cably ny attorney of any Court of record to appear for me i
Court, in term time or vacation, at any time herveafter, and
judgment without process, in favour of the holder of this note, foy
Amount as may appear to unpaid thereon, together [
fifty dollars attorney’s fees, and to waive and release rs
may intervene in any such proceedings, and eonsent to immediat
cution upon such judgment, hereby ratifying and confirming all th
my said attorney, may do virtue hereof

(Sgd.) Karnerise T, Canen
AMtest: George B, O'Reilly
Presented to acting postmaster Cairns i

Nov, 3 115 no funds R.C.D

The defendant was then employed as a chorus girl ane
ing separate from her hushand against whom she had obt;

from the Cirenit Court of Cook County, Illinois, a deer

separation and alimony in the sum of # per month hut

was unsuecessful in her attempts to colleet anything fron

former hushand. The plaintiff, who was acquainted witl

defendant, says she eame to his office in April, 1910, and r

sented to him that she was in destitute eirenmstances and I
she requested him to go and see Mr. Campbell and take her cus (, 19
against Mr, Campbell.  The plaintift alleges that he told Mn

Campbell this was out of his line, but she insisted. He sa 1
thought he would stop her by telling her his terms, na

‘I charge a half in all such cases.”” The plaintiff alleges
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'

e veplied, *That is all vight, T will give you one half.” Plain-

wivs he went to see Mr, Campbell then and was not sueceess-

i obtaining any payment from him, He reported this to
Vs, Campbell and she said to go after him.  Plaintifi’ then pre-
pared a petition for a writ of we crcat republica and applied
to the Court for the writ; the application though opposed, was,
Jowever, sueeessful, and in pursuance of the writ the sheriff
arpested Campbell and bronght him to the plaintifi’s office
Atter some negotiation Camphell agreed to transter to Mrs.
Camphell his interest ina contract for the purchase of 40
aeves in Baldwin county, Alabama, and in the title to 12 lots
i Inglewood subdivision of Edmonton in full satisfaction of

er claim against him for alimony.  This was aceepted hy Mrs.
Comphell and the plaintift’ sent Smith, an assistant in his office,
to have the terms of the settlement entered as a deeree of the
Court. Plaintift says that shortly after this Mrs. Camphell
came to his office, *“and 1 saw that there was something in sight,
and something tangible and 1 asked her to sign a written con-
tract setting forth what my fee was to be, which she did,”” is the
way plaintiff puts it. It was brought out, however, on cross-
examination, that, before the plaintiff asked the defendant to
sien o written agreement for a half interest that he had made
nyuivies and aseertained that the Edmonton property was
vialnable. The contract is as follows :—

For and in eonsideration of one dollar to me in hand paid by John
o Waters, 1 hereby employ John F. Waters my attorney at law and in
fuct o dnstitute and proseente to final judgment, case | have pending in
the Cirenit Court of Cook county, Hlinois, No, 266,872, or to compromise
the same at such sum as he may deem rvight and proper: and for his ser
viees vendered and hereafter to be rendered, 1 agree to pay him a sum
of money equal to one half of any sum that 1 may receive, cither by suit
or compromise,  Dated Chicago, May 7. A.D. 1910, Karnerize T, Camr
BEL Witness: Fred ¢, Smith,

It may be noted that the written agreement is dated May
71910, and on that date all matters in the suit as against Mr.
Camphell had been settled and an agreement to this effeet exe-
cuted by Campbell and Mrs. Camphell on April 25, 1910 (see
casecpo10), On April 26, 1910, Waters mailed to the registrar
of Lind titles at Edmonton for registration a quit claim deed
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from Campbell to Mrs. Campbell and this was returned
Waters hy the registrar as it was not in the form required
the Alberta statute

The plaintiff admits that at the time of signing of the
orandum Mrs. Camphell did not know the value of the Edn
ton property. The plaintift afterwards got a transfer fi
Camphell to Mrs. Campbell executed in accordanee with
Alberta Real Property Aet. In the meantime he was insist
upon the defendant giving him a transfer of a half interes
the Edmonton lots, but he says she kept putting him off. N
sequently Mrs, Campbell also got a transfer from Mr. Camp
to herself of the lots in question and had this transfer regist
in the land titles office at Edmonton and a certificate
issued to her for the lots.  She informed the plaintif
fact in December, 1910, The plaintift says that in Septem
1911, when defendant signed the note sued on he realized 1
she had got the better of him for, as he says, **Well, I saw |
up against it,”” and that then she agreed to give him 1,000
his serviees and $100 for money lent by him to her and the
was executed in pursuance of this agreement.  The defend

version of the transaction is quite at variance with that of

plaintiff.  She denies the verbal agreement and she expl
the written agreement by saying that the plaintift told he
was not of any value.  In regard to the note she says the p
tifl was to redeem the Alabama proj by paying to ven
$2,200 and she was to pay one half is sum and the p
tiff one half and each have a hall est in that property
that the note for $1,100 was gi he plaintift in pursn

of this agreement

The plaintift’ says the quit claim deed for the Edmo
lots was deposited as a seeurity for his claim under the ag
ment whereby he was to receive one half of the property
defendant denies this and as to this feature of the evidenc
learned trial Judge believed her statement in preference to
of the plaintiff

The learned trial Judge has found the agreement of

7, 1910, to be champertous and therefore not enforceable in
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plaintift is that th greement. « ) is not ¢l
the State of Illinois as the as no stipulatic
Champertous acts are contr v to publiec po
iin that class which will not be enforeed by our Court
d or invalid in the territory or count ere t

Hope v. Hope, 8 DeG, M. & G, 731, 44 Eng. R. 572
2 B. & C. 456, 107 Eng. R. 450: €r

.B N.S 3 Kaufman v. Jerson, 119041 1 K.B

( hrane,

» Wharton on Confliet of Laws, vol. 2, see. 490; Diceyv on
Laws, 2nd ed., 551
Hope v. Hope, 8 DeG, M. & G, 731, 44 Eng. R. 572, an
n married a Frenchwoman and they resided in
here their children were born and suits were instituted
countries between them and were compromised hy
nt, part of which was that the wife would facilitate pro
for a divoree, and another part was that one of the
should remain with the mother, and a third part related
ent of an allowance to the wife, it was held that even

arties were domiciled in France and the agreement to
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he governed by French law and to be valid in Franee, and
have been performed as to the parts which were invalid
cording to English law it could not be enforeed in England
to any part of it

The learned trial Judge has found upon the evidence 1
there was no deposit of title deeds as a seeurity such as
plaintift’ alleges,

The plaintiff’ does not allege in his statement of claim
claim for enforcement of a solicitor’s lien upon the docunms

in question, and it does not arise out of the pleadings and n

not he eonsidered
A diffieulty arises in regard to the enforcement of the 1

sinee it was given after settlement of all matters in disput

the action between Campbell and Mrs. Campbell and after
plaintiff had been unsuecessful in having the champertous ag
ment earried out by the defendant. 1t is true the plaintifi
t was given in licu of the agreement, ex. 2, but the evidenc
the plaintifi’ supports the view that the defendant refused
recognize the champertous agreement and the note was
for the amount whieh the parties agreed upon as the plaint
compensation.  The defendant denies this but aceepting
plaintifi’s version as the one most favourable to him it
not appear that he can sueeeed.  Standing, as he does,
fiduciary relation towards his client, the amount of remu
tion is not left to be determined by the ordinary rules of
iract.  On the contrary any agreement made with his «
must carry with it certain conditions and the hurden of sust
ing the agreement, if impeached, will he thrown upon the s
tor: Re Baylis [1896] 2 C'h, 107, at 119,

The plaintiff admits that quite aside from the questio
Hegality on the ground that the agreement was champer!
that the Courts of the State of Illinois will exercise equit
aarisdietion and review, and, if necessary, reetify a elaim
as the plaintifi s elaim in this action. It may be as the |
tiff’s counsel contends, that, if the plaintiff hrought his :
i1 the State of linois, that the Court of that State would

the account to the proper officer of the Court for taxation
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]
nd 1o ~ plaintiff has, however, elected to pursue his remedy in this ~ ALTA.
d e ¢ onrt, and it is obvious that this Court should not make such a 8.C
nd as  oference as there is no means of enforeing the same and this 1914
Court is quite within its right in reviewing the contract, and it Wyrprs
» that anfair and inequitable the Court should reetify it. The amount C_\‘“'_'l"
& the Jlowed by the judgment llh]u'.:lll'«' from having in view the Aot s
serviees rendered seems to be quite adequate and | would there-
BRI fore dismiss the appeal with costs.
ments Appeal allowed in part.
I nead i
HILL v. HANDY. B.C.
e note o—"
" British Columbia Supreme Court, Gregory, J. March 5, 1914, 8.0
ute i
1. Morraaae  (§ VIT C—158)—ForecLosvRE—FINAL  ORDER—RE-OPENING 1014
er the ACCOUNTS — PURCHASER.
agre A final order of foreclosure may be re-opened for concealment of

- material eircumstances from the court in the foreclosure proceedings,
Y says where the motion is made promptly, and this although the mortgagee
had purported to make an agreement for sale of the lands after the
final order to a person having notice of the foreclosure proceedings,
sed 1o where there is evidence of collusion between the mortgagee and the
purchaser.

[See Annotation on Re-opening Foreclosures at end of this case.]
intifl's 2 Monrraace (§ VII C—158)—OPENING FORECLOSURE—SERIOUS ERROR IN
LAINTIFF'S ACCOU

nee ol

given

ng e \ final order of foreclosure may be vacated and the mortgage ac-
it does : count re-opened where there had been concealment from the court
on the plaintiff's part of material circumstances on the application
8, 1N @ for the order nisi and serious error to the prejudice of the mortgagor
) is shewn in the plaintifi*s account upon which the foreclosure is based,
nerd . if there has been no laches on plaintiff’s part in moving and he did
of o ; not obtain information until after the making of the final order of the
time fixed for redemption,
- elient © 30 Panmes (§ 1A 2-32)—-PURCHASER UNDER  FORECLOSURE—VACATING
st FINAL ORDER.

. On vacating a final order of foreclosure, notwithstanding an alleged
» s0/ 10 sale made thereafter by the mortgagee, the purchaser taking with
notice of the foreclosure may be added as a party plaintiff where the

mortgage acecounts are re-opened.

tion of

£ Motion to vacate a final order of foreclosure and to re-open  Statement
DErtons, ~  the mortgage accounts.
uitabl The motion was granted.
1 N v v
m sueh . M. Woodworth, for the defendant.
o plain W. B. AL Ritchie, K.C., for the plaintiff.

 action : Gueconry, J.:—I think the foreclosure order and the ac-  Gugory, 3.

1d refer A counting must be reopened.
m. The The plaintiff, the defendant, and MeDonell, who purchased
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B.C. under the foreclosure order, were all partners in the transactic
Q.0 out of which these proceedings arose.  They were joint
1914 chasers of the property in question.  Their vendor offercd the

Hiwt a discount if they would anticipate the future payvments.  Han
”\’\M being unable to take advantage of this, agreed to let the oth

do so, and, in carrying out the scheme, all previous agreemer
Qregory, 4

were cancelled, and Handy was given an agreement dated Fely

ary 28, 1913, direet from Hill, for his share, and it was his inter

under this agreement which was foreclosed.  Prior to this, t
partners had sold a portion of the property to one Randall;
the plaintiff, between the date of the registrar's certifica
October 9, 1913, and the date fixed for final payment, Novem!
15, 1913, colleeted the sum of £625 from Randall on account
the purchase, the defendant’s portion of which he failed to bri
into the account.

He also, in effect, deprived the defendant of his proportion
the growing erops, and assumed to exereise acts of owners|
over them, and did not bring the value of them into the accom
The defendant’s interest in the erops was about 81,000, ‘1
plaintiff’s answer, that the Randall moneys did not have to
brought in because they did not come out of property included
the agreement of February 28, and that the erops had not
been moved, is not, T think, tenable.  The Randall moneys ca
from the property in which they were in fact dealing, and
defendant should not, as has been urged, be driven to a separ
action to recover the same. It is quite clear that the plain
intended to appropriate the erops, and he eannot now say tl
he did not succeed in doing so. In any ease he admits that
received three bags of apples, and, though of little value,
should have accounted for them.

None of these facts were disclosed to the Judge who ma

the final order for foreclosure; the agreement of February s
was the only circumstance mentioned to him,

The final order was made on November 20, 1913, and
sale to MeDonell on December 5, 1913, at a price and on s
terms as, together with the other circumstances of the case,
dicate to me that the plaintifi and MeDonell were acting m

collusion to injure the defendant.
MecDonell had, I believe, full knowledge of all that was goiig
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and, in any ecase, having knowingly purchased under an
r of foreclosure, he must be taken to have understood, as all
I purchasers must, that the matter might still he reopened.
\pparently one solicitor, Mr. MecLellan

proceedings up to February 28, for all parties; and the

acted throughout

empt to make it appear in the argument before me that he

resented only the defendant beeause he, as attornev-in-fact

him, signed the agreement of February 25, is, I think, another
nee of bad faith. 1, of course, do not in any way refleet upon
mduct of Mr. Ritehie, who acted as counsel for Mr. Hill
o doubt, could not know the faet, but the hasty consultation
wurt of his junior with Mr. Hill left him unable t
ween Mr. Hill's solicitor, if not MeLellan.

) state who

[
hro

a combination of unfortunate circumstances, un
iry to recapitulate, Handy was not apprised of the final

il of the last date

or making payvment in order to redeem
the date had passed, but he acted promptly upon becoming
rmed, and has been guilty of no laches whatever.,

order adding MeDonell as a part

There will
plaintilt; the final ordem

reclosure will be set aside:

the aceounts re-opened: and the

dant will have one month after the taking of the account to

¢ amount found to be due by him to redeem.
Holyland, 7 Ch. D. 166;
8, ed. of 1910, pp. 1955, 1959, 1963.

I refer to Camphell v Fisher on

Foreclosure order v ated

tation —Mortgage (§ VII C-158) —Re-opening foreclosures.

Vhere third parties have not acquired rights to the property, and the
gee ean be recompensed in money, the foreclosure may be opened

¢ time for redemption extended. But some reasonable exeuse must
v for not having redeemed by the time fixed: Bell and Dunn on

here it was shewn that the money was ready, but owing to illness
cident could not be paid at the exact time, this was held to he a
nt ground: Jones v. Creswicke (1839), 9 Sim. 304. And the relief
enin a case in which it was shewn that the mortgagee had repeat

ited, before and after the deeree absolute, that he wanted the

not the property, and the mortgagor was under a reasonable be-
the mortgagee would extend the time for payment and the value

property considerably exceeded the mortgage debt: Thornhill v
I851), 1 Sim. N.8. 451
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Annotation (continucd) ~Mortgage (§ VII C—158)—Re-opening foreclosure

\ foreclosure was opened eighteen months after the final order, whe
the mortgagor was illiterate, and had no solicitor in the canse, and n
understood the objeet of the bill, which was the only paper served on hir
the value of the property appearing to be three times the amount of 1
mortgage debt: Platt v. Ashbridge (1863), 12 Gr. 105; see Ford v. Wa
IS7), 6 Ha, 220

Where there has been actual, positive fraud, and not mere construct
fraud, on the part of the mortgagee, or where he has insisted on rigl
vhich upon due investigation are found to have been overstated, this

lief may be afforded to the mortgagor: Patch v. Ward (1867), L.R. 3 (

203
This relief has been granted even as against the purchaser from
mortgagee after the final order of foreelosure Jut there must be stro

grounds for disturbing the purchaser. Thus, if the purchaser bought

lands within a short time after the final order was made and with no

of the faet that they were of much greater value than the mortgage de

the foreclosure might be opened as against hin dut the Court would
disinelined to interfere with a person who purchased the lands many v
fter the date of the order and without notice of any circumstances wi
might lead to opening the foreclosure: Campbell v. Holyland (1877), 7 Cl
166,

And where there were such irregularities as were sufficient to

notice to the purchaser from the mortgagee that there was sometl

unusual in the proceedings, and they were in fact irregular, the mortg

Wowed to redeem: Johnston v. Johnston (1882), 9 P.R. (Ont.) 250

I'he mortgagor must make his application to open the foreclosure wit

casonable time. What is a reasonable time will depend upon the na
of the property: Campbell v. Holyland (1877), 7 Ch.D. 166

Ihe terms are in the diseretion of the Court I'he mortgagor 1

tisfy the Court that he will be able to redeem if further time is allo
nd he may be required to pay the interest and costs by an early
or to pay the costs forthwith; or to give seeurity for costs in the ever
default: see 7 ty College v. Hill (1885), 8 O.R. 286; Holford v, Yate (15
1 K. & 06775 Whitfield ts (1861), 7 Jur. N.S. 1268; Howard v. M
18500, 1 Chy, Ch. (U 2

A\ long delay of nearly twenty years in moving to re-open a forecl
on the ground of irregularities was held too late in Hazel v. Wilkes, 1 ¢
N.1096G, 16 OW.R. 754

Relief was given to execution ereditors who had moved with re
ible promptness after the final order in Scottish American Investmer
v. Brewe 20.1L.R. 369

Under the provisions of see. 126 of the Manitoba “Real Property
R.SAML (1002), ¢h, M8, as amended by sec. 3 of chapter 75 of the st
of Manitoba, 5 and 6 Edw. VIL, the Court has jurisdiction to ope
foreclosure proceedings in respect of mortgages foreclosed under see

e 114 of the Act, notwithstanding the issue of a certificate of tit

the same manner and upon the same grounds as in the case of ord
mortgages, at all events where rights of a third party holding the s
of & bona fide purchaser for value have not intervened. The judg
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oure Annotation (continued)—Mortgage (§ VII C—158)—Re-opening foreclosures. B.C.

whe od from (19 Man. R. 560, 13 W.L.R. 451) was reversed: W Annotation

d n # Can. S.C.R. 1, 13 W.L.R. 451. Leave to appeal to the Privy g,

n hit refused, 44 Can. S.C.R. 1
SR n upon a mortgage, for foreclosure, was begun in INO8, and the loreclosures
We lgment was pronounced on January 30, 1809, One of the mort
lefendants died on June 20, 1899, an infant, unmarried, and i
ruct n M 2, 1900, a final order of foreclosure was granted, no notice
gl en of the death of the infant, and he and not his personal repre
this or those elaiming under him be declared to stand absolutely
3 ( | and foreclosed. It was held that the final order was irregulur
not binding on the infant’'s mother, who was not a party to the
om I in whom an undivided interest in the estate of her deceased
stre d at the expiration of a year from his death; and t she
ght redeem and to be added a defendant her own apy
1 e ( he Holyland (1877), 7 Ch.D. 166, was followe
e d Iding her as a defendant, and directing that t
0 hetween the plaintiff and the eontinuing defendant
! ¢ d 1l it stand in the sar | cond n in whicl
¥ | nfant leath ild be t quire
7 Ul | taken and a1 voda fixed tor o mption O ! n !
ould be entitled t then | ) / 1!
{ DA
( hisy I I ! ! ] | 1t nt na
t for redemptic q ree of al

mditional foreel

B.R. 330
e n ord “foreclosure’ as applied to proceedings to e
the Land Titles Act is apt to n 1 if to treat
OV cedings as identical with weclosure’™ | eding here the
Il onveys an estate in the land to the mortgagee witl
rl n case payments are made as pre
« en until payment, and in case of def
1 ther to sell the land or to have the titl
\ I care must therefore be taken when ende
r the Land Titles Ordinance (N.W.'1
e n other jurisdictions. Where there
14 tiffs intended when they obtained the

sue upon the covenant, the prope
hore ntended to take the land in full sa

Investment and L (

ri) having obtained a foreclosure order 1 shortly af

1 st I before the period allowed for making absolute the order 1

0 opt d into an agreement for the le o mortgaged prem
80 r who had knowledge of OSUre proce

of it bsolute was never taken out. The ement for sale was not
f ord I for registration for some three years after it was entered into
the months before its deposit for registration, a tender was made on
judg plaintiffs of the amount due under the mortgage, which was re
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B.C Annotation (conlinued)—Mortgage (§ VII C—158)Re-opening foreclosure

Annotation (.oi on the ground that the property had been parted with and that ¢
Re-opening  Plaintiffs had lost their right to redeem:—Held, that the mortgagee co
te-opening

Mort gage not, alter the orde i for foreclosure, and before it was made absolut

foreclosures, exercise his power of sale without the leave of the Court: DeBeck v. Can
Permanent Loan and Savings ( 12 B.C.R. W09

Plaintiff obtained an order nisi for foreclosure \fter the order |

been made he, under the terms of the mortgage, paid a further sum |
taxes, There was, however, no evidence that such payment was necess
to proteet the security, He now applied for an order inereasing the amo
to be paid upon redemption, and fixing a new date for redemption. I
mortgagor had been served but did not appear:—Held, that as the me
gagor had not appeared and would in any event be required to pay

taxes and as reasonableness and convenience should be the basis of pr

tice an order should be made for a new aceount ‘and a new date for reder

tion. 2. That as it had not been shewn that the payment of taxes
necessary to protect the security and as the mortgagee could have insis
upon payvment before redemption, the costs of the application shoule
borne by the mortgagee: Mathew v, MeLean, 2 Sask. L.R. 301

B.C REED v, SMITH

wild, €.\ Vartin, Gallil

CA I ol bia t of Appeal, Ma
and Melhillips, JJ.A. January 6, 1914
1914
1 ADJOINING OWNER (8§ 1 A3 )—DAMAGE FROM FALLING TREF NEl
BOURING PROPERTY—LAND IN 1TS NATURAL STATH
An owner of land which has been left in its natural state and
which a deeaving forest tree remains is under no obligation, a)
from neg nee or niisance heing to cut down the tree to prey
its being blown over upon the ho of an adjoining owner, altl
notified by the latter of the danger, partieularly where on reeeiy
notice he offered to allow the house owner to enter and eut it de
[Nmith v, Giddy, [1904] 2 K.B. 448; Giles v. Walker 1800
Q.B.D, 656 Crowhurst v, Awmersham Burial Board (1878), LI
Ex.D, 5. referred to.]

Statement Arrean from the judgment of Melnnes, County Judyg
awarding the plaintift damages in an action against an adjoin
owner for permitting a tree decaying on his land to remain
that it was blown over upon the plaintifi's house and damag
it.

The appeal was allowed, and the action dismissed.
MeCrossan, for the defendant, appellant.
Mellish, for the plaintiff, respondent.

“"(".";"‘-\'"‘v MacpoNarp, C.J A.:—The allegation in the plaint is tl

the defendant was, on December 31, 1912, the owner of and
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ssession of lots contiguous to the house and premises of the
ntiff, at 2590 Napier street, in the city of Vancouver, and
| heen in possession of said lots and owned the same for a
g time previous to said date. That he had on his land a

nher of standing tre including decayed trees which were

ngerous to the house and property of the plaintiff, and that
plaintift in the previous October notified the defendant of
dangerous condition of the trees, but that the defendant
wently allowed the trees to remain in their dangerous

and that on the said 31st December some of said trees

blown down, including a dead and decayed cedar tree,
h fell on plaintifi’s house and damaged it, whereby the
ntift suffered loss. These allegations are not disputed
Ihe defenee relied upon was, first, the act of God, or vis
, founded upon the allegation that the storm which blew
1 the trees was an unusual one, and secondly, that the de-
ndant owed no duty to the plaintift to cut down the decayed
s and thus proteet him from injury or to make compensa

n ease they should fall upon plaintift’s premises: Rylands

cteher (1868), LR, 3 ILL. 330, was relied on. That case
it down that the owner of land who brings or collects on
nething of a dangerous character which if allowed to
¢ is likely to do damage to another must keep it at his
Here the tree which did the injury grew on defendant’s

n a state of nature. It was blown down upon the plain-
property by the elements.  The defendant did nothing
to cause it to fall, or to prevent it from falling, and the
ion is, under such cirenmstanees, is he liable?  We have
referred to no ease, and I am unable to find one quite like
one.  In Smith v, Giddy, [1904] 2 K.B. 448, the plaintiff
iwarded damages for injury caused by the branches of de-
mt’s trees overhanging the plaintift’s land, thereby eausing
to his erops.  On the other hand, it was decided in Giles
Valker (1890), 24 Q.B.D. 656, a case to which I have been
ed by my brother McPhillips, that when an occupier of
illows it to become overgrown with thistles, and the seed

rried by the wind into his neighbour’s fields to his great

ry, no action will lie, because, as Lord Coleridge, C.J., and
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Lord Esher, M.R., said the thistles were the natural growt
of the soil.  Now, it does not appear to have been regarded

wrongful to allow branches to overhang another’s lm
when  no  injury was  oceasioned  thereby, It  wou
seem that there must be something more than that. Kelly, €13
in Crowhwrst v. Amersham Burial Board (1878), L.R. 4 |

D. 5 at 9, said

On the part of the defendants it may be said that the planting of
yew tree in or near to a fenee, and permitting it to grow in its natu
conrse, is so uswal and ordinary that a Court of law onght not to
that it can be made the subject-matter of an action, especially when

wljoining landowner, o hose property it grew, would, according

he authorities, have the remedy in his own hands by clipping
And Kennedy, J., in Smith v. Giddy, [1904] 2 K.B. H
at 451, said

If trees, although projecting over the boundary are not in fact d

iy damage, it may be that the plaintifi’s only right is to eut back
overhanging portions; but where they are actually doing damage, 1 th
there must be a right of action.  In sueh ease | do not think that

owner of the offending trees can compel the plaintifl to seek his rem
in eutting them He has no right to put the plaintiff to the troubl

nse which that remedy might involve

This is not a case of nuisane If the defendant is lia
at all it is for trespass, and if any act of his had brought ah
the falling of the tree on the plaintift’s house there would
no difficulty in the ease

The doetrine of Rylands v. Fletcher (1868), L.R. 3 HL.L. 3
is not one which must govern the decision of this case. The

the defendant was liable because of his own acts Irrespeet

of negligenee,  Here, elearly he cannot be liable unless he has

heen guilty of negligenee

My diffieulty is to say, under the peculiar cireumstances 1

arvising for the first time, so far as any direet authority gocs

that there was any duty on the defendant either to cut down t
menacing tree or to make good the damage should it fall wit
out any act of his. 1If the law does not reach such a case, tl
it stands thus: the owner of a lot in a city may maintain on t!
lot a primeval forest tree in such a condition of decay that
is a menace to a neighbour, and should it fall upon his nei

bour without any inducing aet of the owner of the tree,
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vighbour must bear the loss, If it were the case of an ancient
ilding falling into deeay, although not erceted by the then
ner of the lot, but by a remote predecessor in title, the owner
onld undoubtedly be liable, but there, there would he privity
of estate between the person who ereeted the artificial struce
and his suceessor who negligently maintained it

| think there is no warrant for saying that, at common law,
one who allows his land to remain in its natural state, neither
nor a predecessor in title having changed that state, is under
obligation to his neighbour in respeet to what is standing

or erowing thereon.  The neighbour must proteet himself, if

n, or suffer the consequences. No precedent for such an

tion as this can be found in the books here or in England, or
n the United States. This would not he fatal to the plaintifi’s
if some legal prineiple could be assigned in support of it

It is not enough to say that a man is bound to use his own land

as not to negligently injure another: but is a man who be-

es the owner of wild land on which there is a steep bank of

which is being gradually undermined by a natural stream

iter, and which may, and in all likelihood will, in heavy

n, slide upon the adjoining lands of another, and do him

hound to do something to protect his neighbour in such

cumstances? I think not.  That example is not different in
neiple to the case at bar.

I think, ther

il the action dismissed.

fore, the judgment bhelow should he reversed,

Magnin, J.A It is admitted that the tall, rotten cedar,

mt 75 feet high, which was blown down by a bad siorm (as

plaintift deseribes it) and did the dam:

ge complained of,

s in an undisturbed state of nature, standing on the defend-

t's lot, which is not oecupied, and has been left in said state

nature.  In such eireumstances it is clear that there is no

owing by the defendant to the plaintiff, and the case can-
t be distinguished in prineiple from Giles v. Walker (1890

b QB.D. 656, cited by the appellant, wherein damage done

thistles was sought to be recovered by an adjoining owner,

but the action was dismissed because the thistles were *‘the
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natural growth of the soil™" as are trees in this provinee. Inde
the counsel for the plaintiff in that case admitted that if t
land had been left in its natural state he could not recover, b
sought to do so because the thistles had been caused to gre
by eultivation, thereby ““disturbing the natural condition
things.”" In the ease at bar the defendant is in an even strong

and it

position beeause he has done nothing in the premises,
according to the ordinary course of nature that trees sho
grow and decay, and it may be, do more damage than thist

15 the result of that decay

Gaveiier, J.A The learned trial Judge has found as
fact that the tree which did the damage was a rotten h
stump with no hold on the ground, and that the defend
knew of the danger.  The plaintift and defendant are ow)
of adjoining lots in a townsite subdivision, the plaintift’s ho
heing damaged by the stump falling on it from the defendn
land.  The defendant pleads vis major, and that the tre
question was in a state of nature,  The immediate eause of
tree falling was a very high wind. One of the plaintiff’s
nesses, Abbot, says: “Every year there is a bad wind st
such as this one,” and Tellinek, a witness for the defenee, s
“Worst storm I had seen here in fourteen years.”’

The real question is: Was there any duty incumbent on
defendant to remove the tree when he was aware of its

gerous condition? In the case of Giles v. Walker (1890

., and Lord Esher, M.R.,

Q.1B.D. 656, Lord Coleridge, (
held that there was no duty as between adjoining occupier
cut thistles which are the natural growth of the soil. Ti
would seem to be just as much earelessness in permitting this
to ripen so that the wind would blow the seed over int
neighbour’s land, doing damage thereto, as in allowing

tree to stand so that even an ordinary wind would blow it o
though the effeet in one ease might, of course, be more ser
than in the other. But, whether it be earclessness in the

instance or the other, the question is, Was there any duty
volving on the defendant? Had the tree been a live groy

one, the natural growth of the soil, would there have been
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cast upon the defendant to remove it because the plaintiti B.C.
t a house on the adjoining property so close that it was in C.A 4
er if the tree fell? 1 think not. Then, can it be said that 1914 (il
use, in the course of nature, or hy reason of some act over Reen 1

; 1
the defendant had no control, the tree decayed and be- Suira

less firm in its original bed and liable to do damage, that ;-
lefendant was charged with the duty of removing it? To
v might, in some cases, prove very onerous
['he point is a nice one, and | can find no ease which ex-
meets it, but, on the best consideration | ean give to it, |
{ opinion that the defendant is not liable. | would, there-

illow the appeal.

lePmars, J.A This action was one hrought to recover MePhillips, J A
res for an actionable nuisance, or the negligence of the
ilant in the management of his land, the learned trial

finding that

tree was a rotten high stump with no hold on the ground, and
cfendant knew it was a danger to the plaintifl
¢ land was in a state of nature, and the tree was a natural
iet of the land, the land being within the corporate limits
ity of Vancouver. The tree fell during a wind-storm,
upon the hounse of the plaintiff and did damage thereto,

wgment was entered for the plaintiff for $165, being the

found by the learned trial Judge. It would appear
plaintiff advised the defendant of the insecure condi-
the tree, and the defendant gave leave to the plaintiff
the tree down, which the plaintift did not do. This is
case of an overhanging tree, and, in my opinion, the
brought is one unknown to the law
is held by Lord Coleridge, ()., and Lord Esher, M.R.,

as a Divisional Court, in Giles v. Walker (1890), 24

656, 59 L.J.Q.B. 416, that where an oceupier of land al-
stles which he has not brought on the land, to seed, so
seed is carried on to adjoining land which is thereby
no action will lie for the recovery of damages for the
so caused.  In considering this case we are really asked

blish, in my opinion, a new cause of action; this is really
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B.C. beyond the provinee of a Court of law: at times it may
oA pear to have been done, but, if earefully examined, it w
1914 be seen that in all eases it as at most the application of the
Reki to the different existing conditions not evolving new eaus
_\“l““ action. It is interesting upon this point to refer to the

i oy Smith v, Giddy, [1904] 2 K1, 448, T3 LJLK.B. 84, a dec

of a Divisional Court consisting of Wills, and Kennedy
That was an action brought for an injunetion and it was
to lic against a person who allows the branches of his tre
overhane his neighbour’s land, whereby his neighbour’s

ace damaged.  Wills, W, in the Law Journal Report

89 said

I have come somewhat reluctantly to this conclusion, because |
v overy strong feeling against the desirability of establishing ney
of action. There are plenty of persons in the world who are glad
to torment their neighbours with all forms of action which ha
established for eenturies, and 1 always approach the notion of

ground of aetion with much ecaution

We find, though, in the judgment of Kennedy, oJ

396, a discussion of the law which elearly demonstrat
authority were needed, that no right of action exists
case hefore us

It seems to me that in principle the action ought to lie, and
not differentiate this case in principle from the decision in Cre
tmersham Burial Board (1878), 48 L.J, Ex. 109, 4 Ex.D, 5 It

law. | think, that, as long as the vew tree is proved not so to «

md the yvew tree leaves have not been so cut the owner as t

the neighbour’s land, there is no right of action, although the ne al
cattle may be hurt by eating leaves from the yew tree I suppos

action wonld, under such circumstances, lie, beeause in a high

take the simplest case) yew leaves are blown on to the adjoining |

eanse injury to animals which eat them, No action, I take it,

for that
I would, therefore, allow the appeal.

Appeal all

-

il
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. Re McEWEN v, HESSON B.C.
the Co bia Supreme Court. Clement. J Vpril 17. 1914 S (
0 VEING LIQUORS (8 11 B—41) — LICENSING BOARD-—TUDICIAL SCOPY 1014
ca | of license commissioners exercising jurisdiction under the
dex pal Aet, REB.C. 1911, eh. 170, in connection with the grant
nsfer or renewal of liguor licenses, is. in effect, a conrt, and
dy, JJ s bound by and subject to rules as to judieial notice and com
leng
o
ING LIQUORS I R—q1 Licexsing Boarp—Ilupiciarn axn
tr HINISTRATIVE FUNCTIONS
s t the proceedings of a Board of License Commissioners in grant
icense for the sale of intoxicating liquors may be reviewed on
1 is inherent to the judicial as distinet from the purely ad
funetions of the Board
Ylowian (% oners of Point Grey, 14 D.LR. 121, ap
o ING LIQUORS (8 11 B—41 LIcENSING  Boarp — MuNierear
Al L—RESPECTIVE FUNCTIONS IN GRANTING LICENSES
1 t of the Board of License Commissions ttin 1= a
urt under se 330 of the Municipal Aet, RSB 1911
s set out in that statut indicial in eharacter, the ad
functions eonneeted therewith being with the municipal
J
frat 1 F—s2 APPEARING BY PARTY—LICENSING BoArD 1sst
' ICENS)
s ! hearing before the Board of License Commissioners sittin
Ing court on questions as to the renewal or transfer of
enses under the Municipal Aet, R.S.B.A 1911, eh, 170, sec
and erson exercising his right to appear of his own motion as
estopped by his admissions there made as to the facts
It V. Rlake (1836), 1 M. & W. 168, applicd
ps \ cATioN for the cancelling of a liquor license issued by
{
- a b { License Commissioners sitting as a Licensing Court
plication was refused
Diarmid, for the motion.
ng !
£ 1 m, K.C'., contra
y In my opinion a board of license commis-  Clement, 1.
L] creising jurisdietion under the Municipal Aet, R.S
1 y - a0 .
al I ch. 170, see. 330 of seq., in conneetion with the grant
u juor licenses and the transfer or renewal of same, con-
st Court, and as such is bound by and subject to those
fi tal rules which govern all Courts under our system of
N nee.  The facts which must exist under the statute
in to the lawful exercise of the board’s jurisdiction must
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be proved hefore it in open Court, and the board cannot

fully act upon the knowledge or supposed knowledgze ol
members, except in so far as judicial notice may be taken
any tribunal of what may be called ecommonly or notoriou
known faets. It is not contended and could not he conten

that the facts (of which it is complained there was no evide

before the board in this ease) are facts of which judicial not

could be taken. Nor could it be contended that the rules
evidence governing the inspeetion of property, documents
other things would justify the board in acting upon the ki
ledge gained by its members, all or some, upon a privat.
of the premises. The modes of proof left open are the sy
testimony of witnesses and the admissions made befors
Court by those who are *‘parties’” to the enquiry upon wi
the Court is engaged

At first blush what | have said as to the impropriety
legal sense of the board acting upon the private knowledg
its members, however gained, may seem opposed to what
said by Lord Halsbury in Boulter v. Kent Justices, 66 L.J .
TRT, [1897] A.C. 556, as to the position of English justic
the peace sitting as a licensing meeting.  In his view su
meeting was not a Court at all. Where, he says,

justices are acting as a Court of any sort they must procecd ac

to the regular rules which are applieable to all Courts of justice: a
respeet of an application for a license or its refusal they may an
stantly do receive representations not on oath

Notwithstanding this decision it has been held even in |
land that certiorari will lie to remove the proceedings of a
sing meeting as being, in some aspeets at least, judicial an
purely administrative proceedings; the cases cited in K
License Commissioners of Point Grey lately before the
of Appeal of this provinee (reported in 14 D.L.R. 72
need not further refer to them. But, in my opinion, our
ute governs, and its express provision (see. 330) that li
are to be
granted or refused in open Court by a board of license commissions

ting as a lieensing Court

is not a mere pieee of meaningless nomenelature, but mus
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seriously as meaning what it says.  The duties of the
C‘ourt as set out in the statute are not, so far as |
other than judicial; the administrative work is appar
the hands of the municipal council and of officers ap
it and not by the hoard of license commissioners
ough the board must, in my opinion, act only upon
[dueed in the proper way, of all faets the existence of
stipulated for hy the statute, it is in no worse posi
any other tribunal as to receiving and aeting upon ad
nade by the parties to the controversy hefore it, so
events, as to bind and be conclusive upon such par
v sueh controversy through all its stages. The English
s emphasize the diffieulty there is in these licensing
treating those who may ohjeet to the grant, renewal, or
it a license as parties to litigation as ordinarily under
\ny person may appear and object: but, in my op
one who does so appear must he considered a party to
ry which goes on hefore the board, so far at all events
wound by admissions express or implied made by him
s counsel for him. Tle at least ought not to he heard
m-oa judgment founded in part upon faets admitted

him hefore the board. As to him the faets must he

s proved to the satisfaction of the board: see¢ Taylor on

10th ed., see. 83, and the cases there cited, partien
y v. Blake (1836), 1 M. & W, 168; and Urqubart v
1888), 57 L.J. Ch. 521, 37 Ch.D. 357
pplicant here complains that there was no evidenee he
ward as to the existence of the hotel premises for which
vas sought by Hesson, or that such premises had the

dation required by law. It seems to me that, unless

tude of this applicant and his eounsel hefore the hoard is

ted as a faree, worse still, as intended to raise a contro
ore the hoard upon immaterial or unnecessary issues,
tude justified the board in taking as admitted the very
erred to. Why deal with a question as to which the

wild exereise diseretion, if the fact was that no such

s existed, or that, if existent, they did not possess the
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necessary requirements,  Such a faet would preclude the e

cise of any diseretion whatever; and yet, as the record
in a somewhat fragmentary way, the contest suguested u
the petitions sent in to the board and the contest upon wi
alone the members of the Court expressed themselves in g
Judgment was as to matters which might affeet the diseretio
the board in dealing with Hesson’s application. 1 thin
should be assumed that those who have appeared and
heard before a Court were not playing fast and loose witl
but acted in good faith toward it.  So assuming, 1 hold tha
against this applicant, James MeEwen, it must be taken that
Board had proot by the applicant’s own admission, proper]
ferred from his attitude before the Court. Of the various i
ters of which he now contends there was no evidene
motion savours too mueh of the card up the sleeve, which is
in my humble judgment, to be commended as a suitable wi

in the armoury of those who would forward moral reforn

The further point is taken in support of the motion that
hoard had no jurisdiction to make an order of transfe
of the hotel licens

Hesson's saloon license) and the grant
respeet of the Wright block “*by one and the same order

to this, suffice it to say that as | read see. 340 of the Mun

Aet, it contemplates a change from a saloon license in res
of certain premises to an hotel license in respeet of eertain o
premises—or, possibly, of the same premises if altered to
form to hotel requirements.  This was what Hesson asked

this was what was ordered by the hoard at the meeting of

cember 24, 1913
I may add that, in my opinion, the course taken at the
ing of the hoard on January 13, 1914, would not have save
situation if the order made on December 24, 1913, had heen
invalid.  But as | have upheld this latter order, I ne
nothing further as to the proceedings on the later date
The motion is dismissed with costs to be paid by MeEw

Hesson

Application dismiss
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disharred for acting hoth as a solicitor and a barrister in ty
instances. The application was refused because he did not sh
that his conduct and character have heen unimpeached and are unimpea
able by evidenee of trustworthy persons, especially members of the

fession

Coekburn, (.., at 123, says

On applieations to strike an attorney oft the roll, or to readmit
attorney under peculiar cirenmstances we ought to bear in mind that
is not with regard to the individual himself or the punishment that
may have deservedly brought on himself that the cireamstances ar

be inquired into: we have a duty to perform to the suitors of the

and not only to the suitors of the Court It to the profession of the Ia
by taking carve that those permitted to practice in it are persons on wi
integrity and honour relianee can be placed.  Nevertheless, 1 do not thi
that rule should be so inexorable as that after a man has undergone a |

period of exclusion and punishment and saffering that that carries w

it, if we arve satisfied that his eonduet has been such in the meantime

to insure confidence in his character we might not either admit hin

the first instanee or readmit him

In the ease of a person guilty of only one act of miscondu
a shorter period of probation and a less amount of evidene
good conduet might justify a confident expectation of futy
good conduet than in the case of a person who has heen gui
of repeated, if not habitual. miseonduet

It appears that this solicitor has heen repeatedly before tl
Conrt or its predecessor the Supreme Court of the North W,
Territories, there being no less than four applications, exelus
of the one on which he was struck off reported in the law repor
In 1897 Ke Harris, 3 Terr. LR, 70, he was ordered to pay ov
to a client the sum of $400 improperly retained, and in defa
of complianee with the order an application was authorized
he made to strike his name off the rolls

In 1898 (Re Harris, 3 Terr, LR, 105), another applicat
was made against him and though an order to strike off’ v
not made against him it was beeause an order that he sho
vepay had not been previously made. It appeared that he |
heen paid some $641.25 for costs of an action, in which an app
was entered, upon his giving his undertaking to repay
amount in the event of the appeal suceeeding,  The appeal
suceeed, hut he failed to repay the costs.  The Court, for 1

reason, though refusing the order, refused the solicitor the co
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I 1906 (Re Harris, 3 W.LR. 167), there was another appli-

tion which was refused, the solicitor heing given the henefit

the doubt on the evidence, but again because of the solicitor’s
luet without costs, and one of the Judges intimated that if
contliet of testimony had bheen between the solieitor and a

mitahle person instead of between him and a convieted erim-
as it was he would probably have reached a different con-

slon

\gain in 1910 (Ke Harris, 2 ALR. 503), this solicitor was
we the Court, and on that occasion was suspended from
tiee for a period,

Iu the case then before the Court it appears from the reasons
1nin which all the Judges coneurred that, not only was the
itor guilty of wrongfully retaining elients’ money, hut that
ddition he had made false statements in his affidavit filed
iswer to the application

Notwithstanding all this, the Court took the most lenient view
ustead of striking him ofl’ the roll merely suspended him
practice for a further period, as it was the first time any
had heen proved against him, in the hope that such suspen-
vould be a sufficient iesson to ensure his future good con-
lu the face of that judgment made by this Court on

wry 29,1910, one month later a Mrs. Balderson consulted

as her solicitor about the payment of certain taxes, and he

[vised her to pay them and to give to him the sum of $42 that

ight pay the same. He failed to pay the taxes, and subse-
ty refused to pay them or to return the money to her, and
tended before this Court that his conduet was honest hecause
ule some elaim against her in respect of some other matter.
that he was struck off the roll, there being also another com-

which, however, the majority of the Court did not fully
sider, though it was considered sufficiently to satisfy all the
bers of the Court that in respeet of it also he had been guilty
isconduet.
Ihus did he not only fail to justify the confidence in his
nevation which the Court had ventured to shew by the
ney of its judgment, but he even appears to have dis-
rded the spirit, if not the letter, of the Judgment itself hy
sing as a solicitor while under suspension.
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On September 16, 1913, Mr. Harris sent Mrs. Balderson |

money which he had wrongfully kept for more than three
and on the same day wrote to the seeretary of the Law Soei
advising him that he intended to apply for reinstatement. 'l
Court was then sitting, and during the progress of that sitth
i application was made which, however, was adjourned to 1
next sittings in December, owing to the Law Society no
prepared to meet the application on such short notice

On December 4, when the matter was again spoken 1
was learned that the applicant had contented himself with si
ing the settlement of the cases for which he had heen sty
off, and the (

notice was given to the other persons who in former proceed

ourt declined to consider the application

before the Court and in complaints to the Law Society

shewn themselves to be interested, and the application

adjourned to December 15 for that purpose. On the fort
hearing Mr. Harris produced evidence to shew that a fi

prior to December 13 he had made a settlement in respe

the $641.25 of costs in respect to which the Court said
1898

He is an oflicer of this Court and ought, beyond all guestion, 1
carried out his undertaking and repaid the money long |
present no wdow of excuse or justification whatever for his not

There may be eleventh hour repentances, but there is
room for doubt that Mr. Harris settled this matter, not In
he had any desive to do what an honest man should do
because he knew that in no other way could he bhe reinst
15 @ solicitor. His payment to Mrs. Balderson at the last moi
also indicates the same state of mind

My, Harris has produeed aflidavits from several persons

ing in Lethbridge, where he practised, who state that they

known him for many years and that he has a good rej
for honesty and integrity. In view of the faet that all » st

weretofore mentioned rela

of the matters which I have he
Lethbridge it is not surprising that T am unable to attach
value to any such recommendation

By reason of the faets to which I have referred I find n

unable to conclude in the words of Cockburn, C.J., that
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at times of Pickwick and at times of Pecksniff. There is just
a slight toueh of the pharisaical about them. T should hesitat.
to sit solemnly in Court and sean the record for signs in

solicitor of fifty years of age of that spiritual change whic
is called repentance.  Even if the anticipated change is merel
to he a moral, as distinguished from a spiritual one, how is tl
Court to diseern the signs of sueh an inward reform?  From th
sphere of action in which a solicitor moves and is judged th
solicitor in question has in the meantime been exeluded 1

upon heing struck off the rolls, a solicitor retires to a farn

and follows the plough or handles the hay-fork, you do no
have any very exeellent opportunity of discerning signs o
repentance and reform. In reality all you ean say is that s
far as reported he has done nothing dishonourable in the mean
T

In the next place, | think it is improper to say that ther
is nothing in the way of discipline or punishment involved
I'he jurisdiction of the Court to deal with these matters ha
long been called a *“disciplinary”™ or “‘punitive’ jurisdietion
What does that mean if it does not mean that the Court i
inflicting punishment and administering **discipline’” with
view to some effeet upon the conduet of the individual solicitor
Are we to assume that diseipline can never have any effeet a
all or that if the required effeet is not produced by one inflictio
there must never he any hope or expeetation of any good effect
from a second and much severer infliction? Even among mer
whose outward conduet is of the highest there would, I thinl
he found considerable unwillingness to have a revelation
how mueh of it is superinduced by fear. And at this poir
I may observe that the severity of my language in giving tl
judgment of the majority of the Court in June, 1911, quit
apart from the resulting action, is, in my view, to be considers
in one aspeet as diseiplinary in the way of stern rebuke and no
as an infallible, permanent and irrevocable moral judgmer
whieh has raised forever an impassable barrier. The Olympin
thunder consigned the solicitor, in my opinion, not to an infern

but to a purgatorio. A return to the pure and rarified air «

what is no doubt, to him, almost a paradise, is not eternall
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it off. The return, while not impossible, ought of course not
he too easy.

Facilis deseensus Averni

Noctes at que dies patet atri janua Ditis

Ned revoeare gradum superasque evadere ad auras

Hoe opus, hie labour est.
ope I may be pardoned my confusion of pagan and Christian
H,HH||N,:_\‘
I do not wish by an appearance of inconsiderate cynicism to
reciate the importance of the sacred duty imposed upon this
irt of insisting upon honourable conduet among its officers

I wounld observe that other people beside Mr. Harris wo

ayv: Re Blaylock, 16 D L.R. 487

o my personal knowledge also, the present solicitor was
le the objeet of an attack by a motion to strike off the
s by a Bencher of the Society some years ago upon the most
volous grounds, when a more careful enquiry would have
vealed the truth, and when the faets and the truth lay recorded
i document resting in the oitice of that Bencher himself
il. in opposition to this very application an attempt was
ide to resuseitate another old matter about a receivership,
| to cateh the solicitor in something wrong. Upon examina
the matter turns out to bhe a marve’s nest.  These two latter
ses are clear examples, to my mind, of the well-known result
[ giving a dog a bad name
I'he solicitor has practically made an appeal for merey and
s asked to be allowed the exercise once more of the only
ing in which he is qualified and able to earn a living. In
of the gravity of his offence, 1 think the punishment should
tinue, that a refusal at present will serve to hurn into the
d of the solicitor a realization of what is demanded of him,
that he should endure with fortitude the passing of, say,
ther year, when, it nothing dishonourable is reported in the
mtime, he might be restored to the rolls.
I conelude by expressing my firm helief, arising out of cer
iemories of the past, that, had Mr. Harris been the happy
sessor of more attractive qualities in social life, his sins

Ud have been considered in many cases as peceadilloes, and
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would have met with a tenderer judgment at the hands of

concerned.

Beck, J.:—This is an applieation by Harris for the rest
ation of his name on the roll of barristers and solicitors

He was struck off the roll of harristers and solicitors
order of this Court made at the sittings held in June, 191
The complaints against him upon which the application of
Law Society was hased were three—one hy one Thomas
Davies: another hy one Mrs. Balderson, the third by one W
Reber. The Reber matter was finally disposed of at the previ
sittings of the Court held in March, 1911, by an order direct
Harris to deliver a bill of costs and referring it to taxation

In the Balderson matter, Mr, Justice Stuart, in giv
reasons for judgment, in which the Chief Justice and Seott ¢
Simmons, LI, concurred. looked upon the matter as a
grave one, so grave as to leave no course open to the Court
to remove the name of Harris from the roll. These members
the Court expressed an opinion in the Davies matter sim
to my own. [ myself expressed the opinion that the eir
stances of the latter ease justified a suspension for a consid
able period, and, while being disinelined to take so serion
view as my hrother Judges, of the Balderson matter, felt
strained, in view of hoth the offences established to conemr
the order striking the name of the offender off the rolls

The present application for reinstatement came before

Court first during the sittings in September, 1913 again
December, 1913

present sittings. The Law Society has thus had the amp

rain in January, 1914, and finally during

opportunity of investigating and controverting, if it could
done, the evidenee addueed by the applicant and of producing
stuch evidence as could be obtained by way of answer to
application

The material hefore us shews that the applicant sinee
disenrollment has not attempted to practise as a barrister or
solicitor. It also shews—what certainly is, though not of p
mount, vet is, of very great importance—that every person

whose behalf any well-founded complaint had at any time in
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heen made against the applicant has heen settled with,
ost cases has expressed himsell as hoping that the
nt will sueceed in his present application
relation to the Reber matter, an affidavit by Reber is
hich he says that Harris has settled all matters in
his entire satisfaction, and savs that if he s
| it is his intention to employ him as his solieitor

dalderson matter, it was the conduet of the present

t ot the non payment of the sum of money involved

ssed the majority of the Cour

so unfavom

Howevel SHne heen I<M‘|
m to the Daviex matter, an affidavit by Davies is
ich he savs that the money involved-—something

and nine hundred dollars—has in part been paid

balanee secured to his entire satisfactio nd he
sks the Court to reinstate the appheant
(] care. K.(! L practitioner of man cars standinye
tv in which the applicant has also resided for many
the ‘H»‘p it the following letter
December 1 )| Mr, . F. | | D
nf 1 Hn bl { ha h t nr
nstatemen M v next, that 1 1 itis
! nt 1 n 1 1 imn g I ! i f the
\ " tak Har 1
v. | ] & ( ( | that
| tishiod ‘wit . resent a N "
I to inform 1t Court that | not ki n
instat On t nty | ' I
1 i appliea ! that 1 Ve o tunit
| ' 1 ] 1 I \ I I

er of affidavits, by other persons who have known

mt for years, and who reside in the same locality,

nfidence is expressed in him, and the hope that he

of the foregoing, it seems to me that we have but
ions to consider, namely, (1) has the applicant heen
punished for his past offences? and (2) if he has,
reumstances such that we have confidence that he

end in the future
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ALTA. The opinion of Cockburn, C.J., quoted by my brothe
s.c.  Chief Justice (Re Pyke (1863), 34 LJ.Q.B. 121), T am
1914 ready to accept in the sense in which it seems to me he
](T have intended it. 1 think that, either by a slip of himselt
Harnis

the reporter, something has been dropped out—that he did

ok, 3. mean to exelude absolutely from consideration

the individual himself

r the punishment that he may have des

brought on himself
That what he intended was:

We onght to bear in mind that it is not—only or chiefly—witl

to the individual himself or the punishment that he may have des

brought upon himself that the cirenmstances are to be inguire
have a duty to perform to the suitors, et

In any case, when considering the question of reinstate
it is obviously a necessity of justice that the character ol
charges which led to the disenrollment should be enqguired
and fairly judged

The Chief Justice recalls a number of applications ma
disenroll the present applicant

1. Re Harris & Burne, 3 Terr. LLR. 70

The Territorial Court, consisting of Richardson, Rou
Wetmore, and Seott, JJ., made an order that Harris pay

moneys received by him on behalt of the applicant c¢lie
to the registrar of the Court within a time limited by the «
and that in default his name should be struck off' the ro
was said that this was in accordanee with the Ontario p
as laid down in Ke Bridgman (1894), 16 P.R. (Ont,) 232

ing:
he Court will, however, reserve to itself the right to depart

gravated «

such practice under special eirenmstances and in very @

Evidently the Court was not of opinion that in the case
them there was either any special eircumstances or any
aggravated eireumstances

Evidently, too, the money was paid by Harris in accor
with the order; for, as far as appears, nothing further was
heard of the matter., This was over thirteen years ago

Under these eirenmstances | think we may well leay
case (quite out of consideration

2. Re Harris (No. 2), 3 Terr. L.R. 105.
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rris was solicitor for one Patton in an aetion against the

Railway & Coal Co. The plaintifft recovered judgment

endant company appealed.  An order was made staying

lings on certain terms, amongst others, that no execution
sstie for the plaintifi’s costs in the action (which had

xedd at $641.32) until after the expiration of five days

¢ plaintifi’s solicitors (Harris and his partner) should

ven to the defendants their personal undertaking to pay

defendants these costs in the event of the defendants
img in the aetion

imdertaking was  given  expressed to repay when
ind the costs paid to Harris® firm
mpany  ultimately sueeeeded and demanded repay

the costs. A direction to pay was made by a Judge; it

complied with. A motion was made to suspend or dis

e Court held that Harris could not be attached, unless

and the ““direction™ was not such an order—were
|

le for payment.  The Court also held that the statutory

powers of the Court did not authorize suspension or
nent for breach of such an undertaking
Justice Wetmore in giving the

Ferr. L.R. 110

indgment of the Court

pinion that the defanlt in paying over moneys received by
for which punishment is provided for in see. 16 (of the Legal
Ordinance) is for defanlt in paying over moneys which from
noitself that the advocate received them were reguired to b
r failing to pay over neyvs which the advoents vl
ol by him at all, It to be paid over to some third person
l to his elient The proy oes nol apply 1 ney
acate had the vight when received to use for his own benetit
cys were nol paid to M Harris to be put ) ept
[/ until the appeal was decided They ) t n
hey were ordered to be given to him under the belicf that

was entitled to them for his vien purposes awld he had the

he mediately « ceciving the

v be aceepted as a fact that the de

wdant company did
the matter further with the view of procuring an

for we have heard of no such proceedings, and it
tion with this affair that the letter of Mr. Conyhbeare,

dy quoted, was written
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The affair then is by no means as serious a one as at first s
would appear

.o We Harris, 3 W.LLR. 167

This was an application to suspend or disenroll

The Court dismissed the application after a careful consi
ation and analysis of the evidenee; and (a Court of five n
hers) wnanimously found that the charge was not establishi

Why, in view of this decision, should adverse comment u
a witness against Hareis, with the resnlt that the witness
not helieved, be ground for looking upon the rvesult as o
Lo eannot se

Lole CF. Harrvis (Jan. 29, 1910), 2 A LR, 503

Harris™ disadvant:

Harris was suspended by the Judge below on the 2nd Dy
ber.  The Court suspended him until the end of the sittin

the Court next after long vacation

At w vosittings sueh further disposition of the application will |
s shadl seem proper, leave heing reserved to either party to apply at

tings, and it being a condition to any order terminating the susj
that it he shewn that the solicitor has paid to the Cardston Mo
Co. Lad the s of #0820 being the halance of their money till
hands, and to the Law Society their costs of the application

The amount involved was, it appears, quite small, 1w

stand that this amount and the costs wi

¢ hoth paid, and
suspension removed gt the conelusion of the sittings of the (
n September, 1910

Reasons for the order were given by the present Chief Jn
On conflieting affidavits he finds some facts alleged by Har
be disproved.  He expresses the opinion that he should be st
off the roll.  The majority of the Court, however, thought
suspension was sufficient.  They would, I think, have agre
disenrollment if they had thought Harris to have been guilt
wilful gnd corrupt perjury

For my part, I think that Harris was amply punished for
offence established against him in that application

I now revert to the matters of complaint upon whicl
order for disenrollment of June 17, 1911, was made. I

Only the Davies and Balderson matters call for commer

In the Davies matter it seemed, and still seems to m
suspension for a time would have sufficed, and the rest o

Court took no stronger view
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Balderson matter the facts briely wer that M
ud to Harri vho was then nunder suspension) $42
mint (nothing being paid Tor costs) nee

x\‘\’.\ 1o ;Y1\
n lands owned by her. This money was paid and
essly for this purpose.  Harris, elaiming that Mrs
I him 100 on

#42, and did so

account of one Harrison, deecided

view of the Balderson matter was expressed as fol
|

{ \ t
mon voly mall. 1 \ nt
m ut
{ N f hyy t t t lead
n tion tha wation of
a0 1 TR fuy i lin
| I " )
t | | ny r v f Harri
hen pressed On tl contrar | n 1
ore " onsidered  th irhier  matters  raised
I should eliminate the ord thus shewing an
1 ol condin
St ) gave reasons, witl hieh the other
Court, exeept myself, conenrred, savs
\l " n Il
¢ k lier ' " ] I ] 1} '
" tin a partienla Woar wn ) it
onal to nn It and 1 retn " il
wl sueh o state of absolute moral obligni t hecoms 4
w that o solicitor who takes that | ) Vi persor
f an honourable prof n
must be admitted that we are all liable at times

[ or aeeept expressions which at other moments we

lad had taken milder forms. There are those qui

bowum of bowwm malum, and even when, as her

question but that the aet in question is malum, diff'er

vill take different views of its gravity—differences
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arising from a difference in primary and fundamenta
ciples, which it is useless to discuss

In Re a Solicitor, [1912] 1 K.B. 302, a solicitor found ¢
of professional misconduet, including champerty—two o
three Judges finding that the solicitor had in the proce
perjured himself—was punished, not hy disenrollment, b
suspension, for 12 months, and an order that he pay the cos
the enquiry before the committee of the Law Societ)
the motion

In Re a Nolicitor (1913), 29 Times L.R. 354, the o
charged was similar, but admittedly there was no perjury
part of the solicitor, the Conurt thought it was sufficient to
the solicitor to pay the costs of the proceedings

Looking at the applicant’s history, it seems to me th
past has not been shewn to be nearly as bad as at first siy
might he thought to be, nor, consequently, the inference tha
specially long time will be required for repentance and the
ing of a fixed intention not to offend again.  So far as the
cant himself is concerned he has, in my opinion, been
punished ; he has alveady been off the rolls for nearly
vears.  So far as the profession and the publie are cone
in view of the length of time the applicant has been diseny
of the favourable recommendations of the applicant from v
sourees and the evidence, which is not denied, that sine
nrollment he has not practised as a solicitor for reward
in favour of restoring the applicant to the rolls

I would order Harris to pay the Law Society’s costs

application, but not as a condition precedent to reinstaten

Simamoxns, J., conenrred with Beck, J.

Ovrder to rest
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LEIGHTON v. B.C. ELECTRIC R. CO B. C
bi Nupreme Court, Macdonald, J Wareh 26, 19114 S (

» COMPANIES ($ 1V ] 100 Laaptrarn For rTor
\TUTORY  EXEMPTION

railwa mpan n authority by statut

1806, ¢h. 55) to construet, operate and maintain electy

ver-honse generating  plant ind such other

nees a ire necessary and proper f the ' Wi of
electrie power, the ereetion of a power-house pursuant
ute does not render the company liable, apart from an

1 smpensation, for damages to an a I
Itir id vibration, exeept upon proof of negl
/ 11 App. Cas, 45 and Vetrog " (
3. referred to: Demerava v, Whit 1907] AL 330
[ v, Baun Rese App. 130, applied

i adjoining owner against an eleetrie railway

lamages and for an injunetion for alleged nnisanes

nd maintaining an eleetrie powerhouse, the defen
I l')‘ul\' to amtamn i the 1hsenee o in\y

)y compensation

as dismissed
L Ritehie, K.C., and J. G, Gibs or the plaintift

Robertson, and 6. Duncan, for the defendant

B Plaintiff owned and oceupied a hon nd s
road, in the municipality of South Vanconver. I

lefendant ereeted a power-house on a lot adjoining
{ the plaintiff, and installed therein the nsu
ceessary in earrying on its business.  The machiner)
t time, been operated continuous ind oceasioned
of noise and vibration.  Plaintift alleged she had
rom, and this action is for damages on account of
¢ and for an injunetion
ose of the plaintifi’s ease the defendant applied for
the action, on the ground that, in any event, there
tability. I reserved my deeision upon this appliea
the question to the jury as to whether a nuisane
cen ereated, and they found in favour of the plain
ssed the damages at $500. They did not allow any
tHeged trespass upon plaintiff's property hy defen

he construetion of the power-house.  Notwithstand
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ing the finding of the jury, the defendant seeks to avoid

ity on the ground that, as a matter of law, even if a nu

arose owing to the operation of the machinery in the power-h

still it is protected hy statutory anthority and not liable iy
ages or otherwise

Defendant company has acquired all the property
contraets, privileges, and franchise of the Consolidated
Light Co., under the provisions of the Consolidated Railw
Light Co. Aet, ch. 55, statutes of B.C. 1896, The def
company is authorized by see. 33 of such Aet to construct
tain, complete, and operate a street railway in the muni
of South Vancouver, along such road or roads as might
fied by such municipality, and to “*supply electricity foi

ing, heating, and other purposes, and maintain and «

all necessary huildings, appliances and conveniences col
therewith.””  The municipality has passed a hy-law to e
with this section

Then, by see. 43 of the Aet, the company is given aut
to construet, operate and maintain eleetric works, power
generating plants, and such other applianees and conve
as are necessary and proper for the generating of elect
eleetrie power,

In my opinion, the construction of the power-house and

weessary and usnal cours

lation of the machinery was a
adopted by the defendant company in careying on its b
It had power to purchase land and utilize it in any
authorized by the statute, provided that such utilization
carried out in a negligent manner.

| think the whole question to be determined is whetl
principle decided in London, Brighton & South Coast I
Truman (1885), 11 App. Cas. 45, 55 L.J.Ch. 354, is to Ix
whether the defendant company is liable, following the ju
in Metropolitan Asylum District v Hill (1881), 6 App. (
50 L.J.Q.B. 353. The distinetion between a railway e
which had a statutory power under an Aet to create a n
and other bodies which had no such statutory power, is sl
these two decisions.

The plaintiff contends that the judgment in Demera
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v. Proprictors of Bann Rescrvoir (1878), 3 App. Cas. 431
138

I company in the position of the defendants, there Cracknell v«

poratic of Thetford, LR, 4 C.P. 629, has done nothing but that w
the Act authorized—nay, in a sense may be said to have directed—an
the damage which arises therefrom is not owing to any negligence on
part of the company in the mode of exeenting or earrying into ef

powers given by the Aet, then the person who is injuriously afleets
that which has been done, must either find in the Aet of Parliament s
d

lepr

has been nothing done which is

thing which gives him compensation, or he must be content to In

of that compensation, because there
sistent with the powers conferred by the Aet, and with the proper execnt

of those powers

I am of opinion that the only ground upon whiech the de
dant could be held liable would he that the power-house
construeted in a negligent manner, or that the machinery ther

to the plaint

was operated so negligently as to do damag

negligenee in the installation of the machinery in the power-he

is admitted on that part of the plaintiff that there wa

or in its operation. It was, however, contended that the pow

house was unnecessarily located in too elose proximity to

plaintifi’s residence.  But the statute not having placed

endant company as to the location of

restriction on the «
power-house, it was entitled to exercise its own diseretion
seleeting a suitable site for that purpose.  1f a lot had been ¢h

with no house adjoining, then the owner of the adjoining

would, aceording to the contention of the plaintiff in this act

he entitled to complain on account of the depreeiation in

value of the property, through the construetion and operat
of a power-house. The statute not having afforded any rem
as defendant acted within its legal rights, plaintiff ca
sueceed.  The action is dismissed with costs

Action dismissce

D
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i I ATTOl I I 1 RE} 1
f 1 ] n |
lid ar I
| t hare of tl ilated, namel .
1 unreasonable
] 17 W.LI i/ Lumber ¢
LR. 387, annlied 1 lations, I
DR
o ( "
Vi I
RENT i
¥ Tt
w alleged wrongful S Stat
tte wortgag tera n attornmer
purel ¢ contra pay | m t rop pa
18 given for the plaintiff in respect of the seiznn
lefendant on his counter i o | S8t
rabull, for the plaintiff
b for the defendant
The plaintiff in this case impressed me as B

m, and quite eapable of fully appreciating what
hen he entered into the ntract in question. Ie
¢ more important of the contract wer

he time, and he seems to have elearly understood

There was nothing said or done by the defendant
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SASK or any of his agents that was not perfectly open and alw
0 bhoard; and under these cirenmstances 1 do not see how it
1914 he contended that the plaintiff ean escape from the consequer

Donxtaxy  Of his hargain.  The plaintiff admits that he nnderstood that

O ot $500 which was naid in cash before the exeention of the for

S contract was to he regarded as a cash payment, and that
halance of the purchase-priee was to he paid in erop payme
There is, however, not only this admission on the part of
plaintiff, but all the evidence points in the same way
receipt and cheque given in conneetion with that payment
the very fact of the payment having been made at the tim
was, shew this to have heen the intention of the parties
failure to acknowledge receipt of this money in the contract if
was a4 mere omission: and when the defendant and his ag
Mr. MeColl, stated that this amount would he eredited. all t
could have meant was that there would be due credit giver
the agreement for this eash payment It was never con

plated, nor was it understood by any of the parties, that

$500 was, as contended for by counsel on behalf of the plai
to be eredited on and dedueted from the share of the eroj
which the defendant would be entitled in the fall of 1913

amount of grain grown on the place during the year 1913
according to the thresher’s certificate, which 1 aeceept as
best evidenee, 1,167 bushels of wheat and 4,380 bushels of

Under the contraet the defendant was entitled to have one

in kind of this grain delivered at the elevator at Balgonie 1

name.  The plaintiff, instead of so delivering the grain

knew he should have done, hiad at the time of the seizure he

after referred to, sold all the wheat except some 167 bu

which were apparently retained for seed, and practically
half of the oats, converting the proceeds to his own use, an
making any attempt to keep any record of the quantity of

or oats so sold or the price obtained for the same, as a pers
would be expected to do who honestly intended to accom
the grain. In doing as he did, the plaintiff committed a flag
violation of the terms of the contract, and left himself liah
action on the part of the defendant, both under the attor

clause of the contract and under the chattel mortgage. |
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value ol the eat 1 ‘ | SASK
h tl lefendant n reasonahly  exj ]
had sold it himsel?. to be 70 ee per bu p 14
3314 hushe s share of the whe F408.40 Dorst
ot 2 } bushels of oats ¢ he pren R e
1 imdred bushels had n th l leter
. ]
ftrom the preceding yvear, thus leaving 4 I8! 5
from the erop of 1913, e was entitled to 2,190 S
ire of the oats, so that he too u han
and must of course account to t aintifi Y
The price ich the defend "
I v 20 cel per 18he \ @ y (
.20, Th ledu I from $408.45
1 hich the d 1 ild t 1
he erop as his sh I'1 iting S |
il 18 1o it tl |
ywed S
Hushiels o HIE 0 t ]}
1 | !
R.S.S. 1909 1 |
the $400.20 $433.54 |
lant $51.20, which, deducted from $433.54
b 1 “‘H‘ I wi 1 (
S the total amount t h f
nting (I 8 |
for the defendant | |
nd in my judgmen 1t
) ), that the detendant ould not r I
1se of the contraet to assist him.  So, then S
it 1 should consider that phas
contains the custon nn | 1
s provided that the amount of rent payable shall |

ent of the instalment of principal and interest fa

1 vear—in this case one-half of the

erop his is a
nment clause, and the amount of rent tld not b
n faet, during the year 1913, it would bhe very

than enough to pay the interest, See Foster v, Moss,

174; Independent Lumber Co. v. David, 19 W.L.R
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SASK The plaintifi also at the time of the exeeution of the contr
8. C. gave the defendant, by way of collateral and additional seceurit
1914 a chattel mortgage on a large proportion of his chattels.

November 24, the defendant, acting under the attornment elan

of the contraet, and also under the chattel mortgage, madi

Dogrniax

Crarren
- seizure of practieally all the goods and chattels which the pla
Brown, J " g
tiff owned or had on his premises, exeept his houschold effect

and including all the oats above referved to. The oats wi

hauled to market and sold as already indicated.  The defenda

very shortly after the seizure conveyed the goods seized, exee)
ing the grain, to a neighbouring farm, which was owned a
operated by the defendant, and later on, and before any sale
the goods, the defendant abandoned his seizure under the atto
ment elause of the contract and proceeded to realize solely wm
the chattel mortgage. Some of the goods so seized were return
to the plaintiff’s premises before the sale; others, which wi
not sold, were retained until after the sale, and as to cert
others there is no satisfactory evidenee that they have ever b
returned, although not sold. It is contended on bhehalf of
plaintiff, and there is some evidenece to that effeet, that the pla
tiff tendered the defendant the full amount due him prio
the sale. 1 find, however, that this contention is not suppor
by the evidence; that whatever tender was made was a cor
tional one, the condition being that the defendant should pay
thresher’s bill for threshing the grain, and which, according
the evidence, would be almost as much as the sum of money t
was 80 tendered. At the time of the seizure the defendant kn
or could readily have learned, the gquantity of grain to wi
he was entitled and the market value thereof. There was
necessity for haste on his part so far as anything outside of
grain was concerned, because he had security in his chattel m
gage which amply protected him. He could have marketed
share of the oats, and by so doing he would readily have
covered that the balance due him was in the neighbourhood
$382.34: and for the purpose of deciding the several poiois
raised in connection with the seizure and sale of the chattels |
will therefore assume that the defendant knew that the a

sum was the amount to which he was entitled. The follow nz
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ition to the grain, were seized and taken fr th SASK
ff's premises and possession: one black gelding, three hay S (
v onare o two-year-old colts, two spring colts 1914
) one vearling heifer, one vearling bull, two ecalves DORNIAN
ne hinder ne dise dreill, two Bain waggons, one gang Charomi
dise harrow, one drag harrow, one huggy, two hay Hmenlh
hobsleigh, harness, forks, pails, and some other tritling
Some of these articles arve not referred to in t plead
nt vill allow any amendment that v he neces
nelude them,  Even at a foreed sale—and im hound
irticles on that basis reasonable valuatio
wls and ehattels, ineluding also the wheat whiel s left
18 find uld be $1,645. On Deee 11, the
roartich vere sold under the powers containe n th
tEag ind realized th ounts set opposit hem
m
these chattels so sold were covered by the chattel mort
pting one spring colt t was not ineluded in the mort
he defendant had no authority or right to sell it under
hattels

rage, as he purported to do \part from the
returned

I find that the
except the following

halance of the goods seized were

1ift
value £30 00
00

1o

00

£124 00
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SASK There is no satisfactory evidence that these articles have
8.C heen returned, and the only evidenee of their value is tha
1914 the plaintift himself as set out opposite each of the said art
n,,'”\,\\_ respectively, and which valuation I aceept

!

CrAPPER The defendant ineurred certain costs in connection witl

Brown. J seizure and sale of the said goods, a considerable part of

is not chargeable to the plaintiftt in any event.  The only

which T will allow are as follows:

Harwood, I LI, railway fare and livery =3 a0
Commission on sale to extent of, say,

=410 13 20

Koch, moving stock and caring for same (322 chgd 15 00

| PR} car of st 10 o0

Donnelly, the man in possession 15 00

Fotal 50

I'his amount, when added to the $382.34, makes %4
and is the total amount to which the defendant would b
titled after erediting the oats for his e¢laim and costs. No
can be allowed for the appraisement, in view of the fact
the bailiff who made the seizure was one of the appraisers
is not permissible.  See 11 Halsbury 171, The action o
defendant in this case in seizing to such an excess was,
jndgment, most unjustifiable, unreasonable, and in fact
tremely oppressive.  Had he been reasonable at all in his
he could have easily realized sufficient to pay his elaim wi
mueh inconvenienee or loss to the plaintiff.  Although a
quantity of the chattels were subsequently returned, the |
tiff was deprived of their use for some time. I allow the |
tiff as damages because of the excessive distress the sum of
The defendant had no right to sell the spring eolt which wa
in the mortgage, and he must pay the full value of the

which | assess at $60,  Leaving out this colt, which realized

siale some $30, when the defendant sold the horses and the
spring colt and one cow he had realized under the chattel
gage $452, and this exceeded the amount of his just e¢la
%

after realizing sufficient to satisfy his elaim, the defendant

96. The plaintiff is entitled to recover this excess. B

on and unnecessarily sold to the damage of the plaintiff two
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FULTON v. MAPLE LEAF LUMBER CO.

Nova Neotia Supreme Court, Sir Charles Townshend, Co) . Grahom

Meagher, Russell, and Drysdale, JJ tpril 4, 191

1. Arpear (§ VI L3—500) —TriaL wirnotr aury—Basis or
MENT OF DAMAGE

Although a jury is bound to assess damages for conversion of

ing trees on timber land upon proper principles under judicl

struetions, an assessment of such damages by the judge himself

out a jury) eannot be disturbed on appeal merely b

cial assessment is made without indieating whether or not h
self is being governed by such prineiples

Arrearn from the judgment of Longley, J., in favon
plaintiffs for the sum of $200, in an action elaiming damag:~
breaking and entering upon plaintiff’s land and taking
carrying away and converting to defendant’s own use a
quantity of trees and logs.

Defendant denied the aets complained of, but, while der
liability, paid into Court the sum of $200 which it was al
was enough to satisfy plaintiffs’ elaim

The eutting which was the subjeet of the action was
by a contractor employed by defendant for the erection
dam and the main contention was as to whether defer
was liable for the aets of said eontractor or not,

The faets are more fully set forth in the judgments

The appeal was dismissed, Townsiexn, (o, and Mey
J., dissenting

N Jenks, K. for appellant

F. L. Miner, for respondent

Sk Charees Towssnesn, Cul. (dissenting) It wou
rather a shock to one’s sense of justice and right if the d
ant company, in this case, could shelter itself under the
that the serious damage to plaintiff’s land was the act
independent contractor, for whose wrongdoing the co
were in no way responsible, and that this was so in fac
fact that the company employed a contractor admitted
worthless, and of no financial means, and that the compa
ceived the full benefit of his unlawful acts. Under such
tions, it is no doubt our duty to serutinize with great can
very closely the whole transaction between the parties t

vent if possible such an inequitable and unfair result
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company entered into a written contraet with one

( is already stated, a man of straw, to construet a dam
ng to certain spectfications and to be built under the
ndenee of the company’s manager., One of the terms

ontract was as follows

iy is to supply all trees pike planks and boards and
il for the dam Fhen follows e contracton wever,
haul all timber for the dam, including for bottom if
wishe he obtaining timber within o It mile of
" railwa In case t timber i Y I mile from
mtractor shall get same within one-half mile of the rail
roit and 1 t on ears on the railwa nd t mpany
t of railway takin e down to nea "

ore commeneing the work, tl

e maunager applied to plain
e to get the trees and lumber required off their
ning or near to where the dam was to he located

tifl, for reasons explained to the manager, refused to

request.  In consequence the company purchased the
t the trees from another proprictor further away
weted the contractor to obtain them from this lot.  The
instead of following the manager’s instruetions,
entered upon plaintift’s lands and eut down and
1y the trees required therein, and built the company's
manager, although he was at the dam while being

I o number «

f times, says he knew nothing of the con
tountil after the work was completed.  While the
ve the full benefit of the contractor’s illegal aet
ne to pay the damages, on the ground that Geldert is
ndent contractor, for whose illegal act it is not re
I'his might be so 1l the contractor had agreed to
trees as well as to do the work of construetion, hut
press terms of the contract, defendant company were
v furnish all trees and materials.  Instead of using its
nd teams for this purpose, by a further term of the
t employed the eontractor to cut down all such trees
quired and to haul them to the dam, the company pay

char

if any Now, it seems to me when the de

npany employed the contractor to perform and carry

N.S
8.

1914

Furron
Mavre Leas
Lumney

Co

Townshend, 0.3,
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out its portion of the contract, he hecame its servant and

in this regard, and for any wrongful act he did in the «
of this employment the defendant company are responsibl
must pay the damages. If the law were otherwise, how
could an individual, or eompany, evade responsibility fo
wrong aet done for his or its henefit by contracting with ¢
of no means

This view of the transaction is, 1 think, consistent w
the anthorities. 1 have examined the eases cited in defen
very full brief. One of them lays down the law and poi
the distinetion hetween an independent contractor and a s
or agent, In Pickard v. Smith, 10 C.B.N.S. 470 at 480
liams, ... in delivering the judgment of the Court says

Unquestionably no one ecan be made liable for an aet or I

duty, unless it be traceable to himself or his servant, or servant

conrse of his or their employment.  Consequently, if an independ
tractor is employed to do a lawful act, and in the course of the

or his servants commit some easunal aet of wrong or neglig

employer is not answerahle

To this effeet are many authorities which were referred t
argnment Ihat rule is, however, inapplicable to cases in which
ons the injury is one which the contractor was emj

which oeea

do. nor v parity of reasoning to eases in whieh the eontr
intrusted with the performance of a duty ineumbent upon his o
and negleets its fulfilment whereby an injury is occasioned

Now these words, it appears to me, exactly fit thi
where the contractor was employed to cut and haul th
which the company were obliged to supply.  There
course. many eases dealing with this subjeet as to when
is acting as an independent contractor and when mer

vant or agent, and it is frequently one of much diffic

determine

Reference to 31 Cye. 1193 and 38 Cye. 1040 will en
to follow the numerous cases in which the question is dea
also Lindley on the Law of Companies, 6th ed

As to the damages, | am of opinion that the amount
by the trial Judge is insufficient and should be inerease

The learned trial Judge has not informed us in h
ment by what process he fixed the damages at 200, Af

sidering the evidence, I have come to the conelusion th

R
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ntitled to a large amount which should bhe estimated as

superficial feet at the rate of $8.50 per thousand,
n oall to $361.25. Vide as to method of fixing the

1 trespass, Glenwood Lumber Co. v Philips, (1904

re should be a further allowance for damages in

on the land and damages in carryving on lumber

tions thereon, It is impossible to fix such damages by

ulations, hut taking all the cirenmstances into con
I would allow plaintift £50 for the same, making in
The decision below to be varied accordingly, and
lowed with costs, and costs of the trial Of
£200 paid into Court which plaintiffs are entitled to

to be dedueted from the total sum awarded

| DI | I coneur in the conclusions of Mr. Justie
Mr. Justice Drysdale that the damages should not
hut I express no opinion on the question of whether
s an independent contractor or not, as it is not

me to do so

J. (dissenting I am of opinion that the dam
he inereased to %350 and that there should be judg

iintift for that amount with costs

A The defendant company made a written con

Manning Geldert to construet a dam across the
on which they had a traet of timber lands. The
land on the west side of the river, and an arrange
nade between defendant company and plaintiff for
vage and for a small quantity of hardwood near
he defendant’s superintendent wished also to pur
the plaintiff the trees required for the construction

but plaintiff was unwilling to sell them and re

0. Under the terms of the contract, Geldert was
iedd by the defendant company with trees, spikes,
rd

Is and other materials for the dam, and the com

lingly made an arrangement with a landowner on

131
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8.C
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MarLe LEas
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the east side of the river for the requisite quantity of tre
which they informed Geldert.  But the latter, no doubt

it more convenient to take the trees from the plaintifi’s
and did so.  The plaintift has sued the company for tr
to the land and conversion of the trees

The defendant company paid money into Court

which the trial has found to be sufficient, and defendm
also denied liability on the ground that Geldert was an
pendent contractor for whose trespasses they are not liab
am unable, for my part, to see why this defence wa
sustained by the decision of the learned trial Judg
reasons for holding that he was not an independent cont
do not convinee me. It seems to me that under the col
he had the right to determine in what manner the end i
was to bhe accomplished without interference by the co
or its officials, and I see nothing in the evidence to
that the defendants treated him otherwise than as the |
responsible for the eonduet of the work. Their superinte
Soy, was no doubt interested in seeing that the work w
perly done and frequently visited the place for that p
but I have not seen evidence of his giving any direeti
Geldert or his workmen or doing anything that would not I
by an inspeetor of the work had such inspector been app
The only reason given for regarding him otherwise tha
independent contractor is that he was a person of not th
est responsibility, and that he had not been paid anytl
his contract, It is not proved that he was not paid an
He admits that part of his pay has been kept back. He
not need to be a person of responsibility when all the m
were provided for him. It would be sufficient that he
how to build a good dam and it is not shewn that he

a good builder

But assuming that this contract was a mere sham a

he was only an employee of the defendant company, t
tenticn of the plaintiff is that the learned trial Jud
assessed the damages on a wrong principle, because

allowed plaintiff for the stumpage merely, whereas he
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‘ el for the value o

the trees taken as they lay on th

s premises after they had been ent down and trimmed

8 into logs. The reason for this contention is that the

hen redueed, or perhaps 1 should say improved, to

tion, was converted by the defendants, and that as

it company, being a wrongdoer, would have no lien

perty for the labour and expenditure hestowed upon

vould be entitled to its value in its improved con

' mt any deduetion for the cost of putting it into

n 'he case of Martin v. Porter, 5> M. & W. 351, is

ithority for this contention. I Geldert were being
F trespass and conversion the principle of this cas
nly apply. It would he the case of a wilful trespass

gainst the positive refusal of the plaintift’ to sell

There may, however, I lifficulty in applyving

to the circumstances of the present cas

lid not wish to take the plaintifi’s property. They

ontract for timber to be procured from the other side
expressly beeause the plaintitt had refused to sell

s. It is by no means elear to my mind from the

! hat Soy, their manager or superintendent, knew that

s helping himself to the plaintifi’s trees, or at least

: new it until after the mischief was done.  There is no
) hatever that he authorized or encouraged Geldert
‘ the plaintift’s timber, and he expressed his regrets when
' that it had been taken. 1 know of no reason for

it his regrets were simulated

ther contended by the defendant company that even

company’s agent, had authorized Geldert to take

v t Hit’s timber the company would not be liable for the

vas not within the scope of zny implied author

company any more than the arrest of a passenger

: nent of his railway fares was within the implied

\

. " the guard in the case of Poulton v. London and
. \ LR 2Q.B. 534, The cases seem to me very similar

im unable to pereeive any distinetion in prineiple

case and the case just cited

N.S
S, (
1914 )
Friron
v
Maree Leas

LusuEs
(
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But further, it is not ¢lear that the trial Judge did not
the damages on the prineiple contended for by the pla
assuming that to be the proper eriterion. It is true, that tw
the course of the trial he interposed a question during 1
amination of the witnesses with referenee to the valw
stumpage, but that is not eonclusive, There is a wide o
between the valuations made by the different witnesses. a
evidence as to the value of the logs as they lay on the plai

premises just before removal is rather hazy, so much s

I do not, for my part, find it possible to say with «
that the learned Judge did not apply his mind to the ase
ment of the value of the logs as they lay after they we
and trimmed, 11 he did so, of course, his assessment of tl
ages could not be disturbed even if the plaintiff’ is right
the prineiple that should be applied

I cannot help remarking upon the disadvantage at wh
plaintift’ has been placed in contending for his supposed
Had there been a jury, the charge would have indicated «
the prineiples on which the damages were to be assessed
the jury had been misdireeted, the plaintift would ha
a remedy. Had the learned trial Judge founded his
on a reasoned opinion, the plaintifft: would have known o
principles the assessment had been made and whether the
had or had not misdirected himself on the point.  The d
does not indicate what measure of damages was adopti
plaintiff can only endeavour to establish the faet that w
regards as a wrong principle was applied by reasoning 1
evidenee and comparing the various estimates with the
arrived at by the trial Judge

If 1 were ever so well satisfied that the plaintiff' is
in his contention as to the principle to be applied. |
not feel sufficiently certain that it had not been so app
warrant me interfering with the assessment.

I think the appeal should he dismissed.

Dryspave, J The question of liability here is, |
¢lear. 1 have nothing to add to the statement of the «
the merits and the reviews of the authorities on the sul

fully dealt with by Mr. Justice Russell.

.R



DLR i DLR Frrron v, Marre Lear Lumser Co

only question remaining is as to the amount of damages
ere assessed by the learned trial Judge at $200. Ther
e of evidenee on the question of damages and somu
ndependent witnesses are reliable lumbermen
ury had assessed the damages at $200, 1 think under
e such an assessment could not be interfered with,
| er carefully going over the testimony of all the wit
whing the cutting and hauling away of the plaintifi’'s
| wm unable to say that the trial Judge either acted on
prineiple or arrived at an unreasonable amount
plaintiff, 1 think, obviously fixes unreasonable value
es as timber, and taking the weight of testimony as
men who are independent, T am of opinion that
assessed should not be disturbed

Id dismiss the appeal with costs

Lppeal dismissed

DUNCANSON v. ATWELL

¢ Court, Nir Charles Townshend, Cul.. Graham, EJ
Russell, and Longley, J.J tpril 4, 1914

VII M 3—535) A8 T0 EVIDENCE—REVERSAL REFUSED, WHEN
the trial in the plaintifl’s favour, on his claim of
possession, will not be disturbed on appeal, where
the evidenee is eonflicting as to continuous possession, there

me evidence upon which to base the finding

L. by the defendant from the judegment of Drysdale

our of the plaintiff in an action claiming damages for

to land.  The defendants denied the aets of trespass
I of and that plaintifi’ was owner or in possession of
lhey further pleaded that the land in question was
Id of the defendant Caleh Atwell and that the other

ts entered by the anthority of said Caleh Atwell and
the aets all , if at all.

trial, judgment was given in plaintiff’s favour on
I that plaintiff traced his title to the original owner,
lifetime, farmed the lot in question; that plaintiff

of the acts o1 trespass complained of had title and

N.S.

1914 ¥
Frrron

i
MavLe Lear

LuMBER
Co
Drysdale, J,
N.S.
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1914
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possession of the locus and that defendants had failed in
proof of titl

The appeal was dismissed

W, E. Roscoe, K.C., and H. W, Sangster, for the app:

W. M. Christie, K.C., and V. J. Paton, K.C., for the r
dent

Sig Choarces Towssniesn, (Ll I have no doubt ti

cision of Drysdale, J., in favour of the plaintiff was ent

right.,  The evidenee of continued possession of plaintifi
those through whom he elaimed, for a period of over t
years is abundant, and as it was aceepted by the trial Jud

iinst such evidenee as the defence gave, 1 think it conel

Whether plaintift’'s deeds really inelude, by actual m
went, the land in dispute becomes immaterial in view o
ontinued and notorious possession he had, and had at th
or the trespass

Defendants, it is coneeded, had no legal title whatever
sueh acts as they did on the land simply amounted to tre

Plaintift, in buying from Robertson, bought all Robert
claims and rights in conneetion with the farm, and as
elear that Robertson occupied and used this disputed m
part of his farm, plaintift took just what he had

This appeal should he dismissed with costs

Granam, B The lots of land of the plaintiff and tl
fondant Atwell, each 100 acres in extent, are supposed

contiguous to each other, in fact, end to end, hetween ti

of the old post road on the spereaux mountain and

parallel to it running north and south. The dispute is as
whereabouts of the common houndary line. The defer
contend that it is represented by a blazed line across the p
I'nes. The defendant’s lot, originally at least, hounded «
plaintifi's lot to the south of it. The plaintiff elaims

rorth of that blazed line and as far as the little Chester
which runs diagonally between the parallel lines and

angle of about 45 degrees to them. There is thus a trim
piece of land in dispute, nearly 18 acres, about half o

meadow of irregular shape, the rest upland
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ntift’s deseription since the year 1822 hias heen some N.S
this S C
) Tuly, 1822, Made by William Creelman of Horton, Kin 1914
I'renhiolm, of Faln Ha \ Vin D
n the South Mountain bound n t by t Post
 tl th by lam Ly may 1 t ATWELL
by Daniel 1 ! J hol I} ol 3
ul, being part of t tha i n an t N 101
| f I'imothy ( | . t 1 pu
Sheldon ntainin ne hur 1 hout
SO the sherift’'s deed to Leonard Duncanson, the
s put at 112 aeres, possibly to inelude the land in
| Fhe plaintift did not prove his northern boundary
ocation of tl lands of sha DeWolf No far

nee goes, there has been no land of Elisha DeWolf

hbourhood But he contends, t the words to
| leseription ant the hittle Chest road

ntit I 1o 0 "Vl\' I I monu nt iut that

) S0 I'he little (Chest rond N it laid out m

: Is, only 65 vears hefor t ind could not
ended.  The deseription h just mentioned *the

ind later, when ““the road 18 spoken of, it 18

the road just mentioned, and not any other road

womueh easier to use a monument ke that, the littl

I, Tor a boundary, without referring to the Elisha
ind at all.  Whatever the common boundary was
to infer that it was not a diagonal line like that and

it came to be laid out, wonld

Chester road, when

boundary line, but the best course for the road

ntiff, not having proved the northern houndary of
the ground if he had been driven to resort as he

v to the element of quantity, namely the 100 acres,

mt of Court, because this triangular lot is over and

100 acres, and supports the defendant’s contention

absence of other definite deseription, quantity

last thing to be resorted to, may have a controlling

vevor's line, a blazed line across the land, with
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stakes across the meadow, between the two lines, 1s not ref
to in either deed. But it is a surveyor’s line. James I
who had formerly with his father lived on the lot noy
plaintifi’s for 23 or 24 years, ending about 45 years ago
that the lot had been surveyed twice, onee by a surveyor n
William Johnson, now dead, and this witness, Farrel, ident
this line, e says that this was the line between the sont
lot and a Mr. Fitch who apparently owned the other lot. |
that is, 36 years before the trial, Mr. Leard, a surveyo
this line out for Dr. Brown. Charles Brown and John A
were present at this survey. James Duncanson, a witnes
plaintift says there is a blazed line there now. 1 think t
a strong presumption that this line represented the bow
between the two farms.  The plaintiff being without any
as to the boundary of the older lot, the Elisha DeWolfe L
driven to rely upon acts of occupation to carry them no
the little Chester road. The defendants are in an untort
position in regard to their deseription

The earliest deed in the chain of title May 10, 1856, |
ilton to Brown, gave the southern boundary of this lot, tl
fendants’, **as south by the Creelman farm.”” That is t
the farm now the plaintiff’s. That at least would have e
matter neutral. Brown sold to William Atwell and gav
the deed to himself, which I have just mentioned and cont:
that deseription. But it was to he paid for hy instalme
gradually and on completion of the payments he was te
Atwell a deed. He died suddenly, however, and when h
cutors, in July, 1890, gave Atwell a deed, knowing, |
pose, that there had been a dispute about this common
ary, they inserted in it, not the former but the followis
seription :

Deed, dated July 7. 1800, made by Frederiek W, Borden and I3

lorden, his wife to John Atwell.  “All that farm on Gaspereanx M
now occupied by the said John Atwell and bounded northerly by tl

road, easterly by the Post road, so eal south by a road

to Little Chester and west by the west line of the

lot as conveyed to Edward L. Brown, deceased, and by his execut

1 to Frederick W. Borden aforesaid by deed recorded in |

s 52 and 53 of the Records for King's county. Book 57, page 50

In the next deed, that from John to Caleh Atwell of A zus




DLR DUNCANSON V. ATWELL.

), the older deseription was used, namely the ( |

reed
" in lien of *‘the old Chester road.”’

lefendants are thus driven to rely upon their posses

the triangular area by acts of possession and, as they

colour of titl Having obtained Brown’s deed with

iption of the whole land up to the Creelman land ith

agreement to purchase that land deseribed in that deed
ing continued to pay the consideration, and having en
d

Brown’s deed, they had a good equitable title which
been enforced in equity., That would, according to

s, constitute colour of title and this doctrine would

acts of occupation on the residential portion of the

is further part, the triangular area

tablished that, as between the occupant and a stranger

ory contract of that sort would confer colour of tith

v to La Frombois v. Jackson, 8 Cowen

14 Wend, 227

A8 and Briggs

redecessor in title of the defendant John Atw

to possession 44 vears before the

ell thus
trial, he savs The
ng after the Saxby tide,”" 1.

, 1870, On July 7, 1890

his own deed from Brown's executors, that would

vears' possession and sufficient, but 1 think

time to have the deed rectified in a Court of

that a

equity,

liscovered the mistake would carry the colour of titl

heyond the statutory period of 20 years

plaintift must suceeed on the title which James Jacoh

iequired by occupation during this period, that is, a

pedis, because he has no colour of title

Wood v, LeBlane, 36 N.B.R. 47

This case is

. on appeal, 34 Can

'T. in this respeet neither party had a documentary

vas a case between strangers to the title.  This is, how

in whiceh the plaintiff is trying to hold by acts of oc

bevond his boundary or heyond his quantity o

case Davies J., says, p. 633, that the

question was
the plaintiff

open, notorious, continnons, exclusive possession or ocen

part of such lands as would construetively apply to all of
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N.S. them and operate to extinguish the title of the true owner and
8.0
1914 The first question is, was the possession of James Jacoh |

plaintifl & statutory one

D inson, in respect to the triangular lot, of that character
UNCANSON

meadow was never plowed. It was bog, too miry to plow

'
ATWELL
a diteh was ent inoit one summer, | think to the south of

Gratam- B4 plazed line, IHis son says it was only a short piece of d
Q. How long? AL T eouldn’t say.”"  And he could not say
long his father was working at it.  On the land outside o
meadow there was a portion variously estimated by the difi
witnesses, as two to four acres: that had been plowed, an
two years, erops of huckwheat, or oats and potatoes had
raised upon it, afterwards, hay had been taken from it. It
ahout 26 years before the trial that manure had been
chased for this land fron. William Morine, and the plo
took place before that.  William Morine says I neve
member seeing it plowed after the manure was hauled on
I guess it growed up to bushes.” There had been no eultiy
for 20 years before the trial

The evidence tends to shew that on the land outside o
meadow, John Atwell eut ship timber, also firewood and

wood in different years during this period.  In respee

meadow, he ent the grass six or seven seasons. But |
seems to have eut the grass there more frequently during
period, one season it yielded about three tons and som
more. Lyman says: ‘It has not heen eut for a good
Vears now

In respeet to eutting wood on the upland and the wild
on the meadow, the decisions of the Supreme Court of (
tend to shew that these acts of themselves are not of ver)
s importanee on establishing a title by occeupation wit
more:; I refer to Wood v, Le Blane, 34 Can, S.C.R. 367; W
v, Nawart, 45 N.S.R. 435, affirmed in the Supreme Co
la: Melsaae v. MeDoneld, 37 Can. S.C.R. 157; and

such evidenee the plaintiff would, in this case, fail

Cana

But the plaintiff relies upon enclosure, that is to say
evidenee tending to shew that Robinson kept a fenee alo
two roads hounding this triangular lot, with the exeept

ahout three rods at the apex of the triangle, a pol 1
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the land was not in bushes, as where the meadows la
brush fenee through the woods. Some of this eviden
very satisfactory, for instance, James Robinson, Jr
1 tther’s lifetime, what Kind of a fenee did yon have on
y Part pole, and when there was brush, we would have
i t went along the Post wl and up the Cheste road
ning to his age, the plaintiff elicited that he was 495,
iy ould make him out to be two years old when he went to
¢ with his father and to remember a fence (there was
here before) would require great observation and powers
ory on the part of one so young. He must he speaking of
| period.  The two years of potatoes and buckwheat, or
g the upland and the wild grass on the meadow would,
" necessitate a fence, at least around those portions and
ve taken the form of a fenee along the roads.  There
} ence tending to shew that there was a fence there of that
ter as far back as the seventies. This is stoutly denied by
| \twell and witnesses for the defendant. Buat, in view
’ trial Judge’s finding on this contlicting evidence, | am
| to disturb the judgment, although, in my opinion, the
lispute originally belonged to the other lot
) | kR, Russenn, and Losarey, L), concurred
\
Lppeal dismissed
I'HE “ST, PIERRE-MIQUELON"” v. RENWICK STEAMSHIP CO
N / mittee of the Privy Council, Present: Lord Atkinson, Lord
\ ] I Moulton, and Lord Su or Nautical s Viee
f I N, Ommanncy, C.B., Con ander W, F, Caborne, C.B., R.N.R
1, 1914
; §VII L5—515)—0ON APPEAL FROM APPELLATE COURT-—(UON
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the question is whether concurrent judgments in the courts

i1l be reversed on the ground that the judges have
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Arrean by the defendant from the judgment of the
reme Court of Canada, affirming the judgment of Drysdal
sitting as deputy Distriet Judge of the Exchequer Cow
Canada (Nova Scotia Admiralty Division), in an aetion

a steamship collision

for damages i

The appeal was dismissed

The judgment was delivered by Lokp ArkiNson: -In
case the owners and the charterers of the steamship R
wick ™ instituted on December 30, 1911, an action tn rem ag
the defendant, the *St. Pierre-Miguelon™ to recover dam

for the loss sustained by them by a collision which admitt.

1911

took place between these two ships on December &

the coast of Nova Scotia, resulting in the sinking of the **|
wick.” The charterers were the owners of the cargo w
this ship earried

The ** Renwick” was a serew steamship about 130 feet

and 666 tons gross register.  She was at the time of the colli
27, 1911, b

245 to 250 wm., on Thursday, December
on a voyage westward from Bort Hastings to Bridgewats
port about 37 miles distant, with a eargo of coals The 1
or morning was at the time dark but clear, the tide was ebl
but with little foree, and there was a slight northerly
The speed of the * Renwick™ was 814 knots.  Her course )
14 N. by compass, W. 1, N. magnetie, close to the line of b
Iving along the shore to her northward

The St Pierre-Miguelon™ is a Freneh serew stean
about M8 tons gross and 400 tons net register, somewhat |
than the *Renwick.” At the time of the collision she w:
a voyage from Halifax to North Sydney (between which |
she regularly traded), carrying a general cargo. Her s
was 10 knots and her course was E 14 S, by compass, E g
netie.  The courses of the two ships were therefore either i
eetly opposing or parallel.  The **St. Pierre-Miguelon™ coun
terelaimed against the owners of the “*Renwick’" for the
ages she had sustained by the collision.

The action was on the Sth and 6th February, 1912,

before Mr. Justice Drysdale sitting as deputy Distriet Jode
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Exchequer Court of Canada (Nova Scotia: Admiralty
“t That learned Judge helieved the story told by the
wes examined on behalf of the respondents, found the
Pierre-Miquelon™ alone to blame, found against her on
aunterelaim, and awarded damages against her.

ippellant appealed against this deeision to the Supreme
tof Canada. The appeal was heard before the Chief Jus-
il five of his colleagues when the judgment of Mr. Jus-
Drvsdale was affirmed, Brodeur, J., dissenting.  The Chief

and Mr. Justice Davies stated that, if they had to de-

the printed evidenee, they would have heen disposed

to a conelusion different from that at which the learned
Tidge had arvived, and all of the learned Judges, with
veeption of Mre. Justice Brodeur, expressly based  their
cuts on the faet that Mr. Justice Drysdale had had the

tunity of seeing the witnesses and judging of their eredi-

and that therefore his dee

sion should not he disturhed.
Il thus be seen that there were two concurrent judg-
o two issues of faet, namely the eulpability of the
of vach of the two ships.  The rule observed by this
- dealing with such cases has been laid down in many
rities. It s as elearly and suceinetly stated by Lord
Iiten in the ease of Whitney v. Joyee, 95 LT.R. (N.S)

moany other in the following words:
s well settled that when the question is whether coneurrent

i the Courts below shall be reversed on the ground that the
ve taken an erron

s view of the facts, it is incumbent on the
to wdduee the ele

rest proof that there is an error in the judg-
ledd from, and so to speak, put his finger on the mistake,

ne upon that rule their Lordships are elearly of op-
that the finding of both Courts on the counterelaim of the
rre-Miquelon™ eannot he disturbed.  Mr. Laing, who

the appeal, did not, as their Lordships understood, dis-
ceneral applieability of this rule, but contended that
not he fairly or properly applied to the elaim of the
K™ in this ease, inasmuch as the story told by the wit-
vamined on her behalf could not be reconciled with

hysieal faets admitted by hoth sides, namely, the pre-
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cise position of the two ships relatively to each other a
moment of collision, the spot and angle at which the
Pierre-Miquelon’” had struck the “*Renwick.” Sir R
Finlay admitted, as their Lordships understood, that this
as to concurrent findings of fact could not he applied to
where the testimony accepted as true would establish o
clusion which the admitted facts shewed to be impossib!

It is not disputed that the **St. Pierre-Miquelon™ s
the “*Renwiek' with her stem on the port side of the
vessel about the forerigging, nearly at right angles, th
slanting forwards, so that the real question for decisio
solves itself into this, is this an impossible result, if the
told by the respondents™ witnesses e true, or is it recon

with that story

Many questions were put to different witnesses as to tl

bearing of the ships the one to the other at different timg
distancee of one ship from the other and from certain
along the shore, and the times which elapsed between dit
events, but in many cases, especially those in which the

mwick"™ are concerned, the answers are mer

of the
proximate estimates, not ascertained or accurately deter
by scientific measurements, and nothing could be mor
leading than to treat them as if they were the latter
the former.

There is no substantial difference between the erews «
two ships as to the place where collision ocenrred. It wi
point marked upon the chart somewhat to the south wes
of the Middle Ledge or Country Harbour buoy, and abou
a mile from it. It is also established by the evidence g
both sides that the white masthead light of each ship w
seen by the erew of the other when the vessels were |
five miles apart, and further that each ship proceeded «
course for a distance of from one to two miles befor
other light of the one ship became visible to those on ho

other. From this point onward the respective stories

two erews diverge. Those on hoard the ** Renwick' st

the second light shewn by the “*St. Pierre-Miguelon’ w
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yed o port light, bearing from a point and a hall to two points
on the port bow of the **Renwick™ and broadening on that
bow as the ships approached each other, through what has been
styled the first stage of the transaction, that is up to the time
when the *St. Pierre-Miquelon’ shewed her green light to
those on board the ** Renwick.”" Those on hoard the **St, Pierre-
Miguelon ™ state, on the other hand, that the second light shewn
I the Renwiek' was her green or starboard light hearing

tirst on the starboard bow of the former vessel and continuing
so 1o bear up to a time immediately before the collision, when
the  Renwick,”" as they alleged, shewed to them her red or
- port Light. This latter story has been entirely rejected by the

learned trial Judge who saw the witnesses. It would not be
i difficult to shew that it, too, is searcely reconcilable with the
~ adwitted physieal faets. It is, however, the account given by
the respondents” witnesses of the second stage of the transaction
vather than of the first, which Mr. Laing insists is so irrecon-
cilable with the relative positions of the two vessels when they
came nto actual contact as to render it ineredible.  The two
menhers of the erew of the **Renwick’ whose evidenee is mat-
- erial on this point are Angus Rudolph, the second mate, and
R Ll wellvn Bragg, an able seaman.  The first of these proved
that T had been 24 years at sea; had a master’s certificate for
steamboats, tugs, and coasting trade; that he held this ecertifi-
cate Tor 214 years, during which time he had been continually
ciployed as an officer in different steamers: had joined the
“Renwiek™ on the 28th of August previous to the collision ;
had made frequent trips on the route she was on at the time,
and was well acquainted with this coast from “‘end to end”’;
that on the morning of the 27th of December about 2.30 a.m.,
when his ship was about square with the Country IHarbour
buoy or a little east of it, and about half a mile distant from it,
lie saw the masthead light of the **St. Pierre-Miguelon® about
one point on his port bow and about, as he thought, 4 or 5 miles
distant. that he then told the man at the wheel, Carl Abraham-
sou 1o keep the ship steady as there was another vessel ap-
Proaching: that the **Renwick’” kept her course W, 14 N, mag-

1017 nR.
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netie, steering by the buoys along the shore as the mate ha
him to do: that he then saw the red light of the **St, P
Miguelon™ bearing 11, to 2 points on the port bow o

Renwick™™ distant about 114 to 2 miles and broadening «
latter’s bow as the vessels approached each other: that
about 2 or 3 minutes, when the **St. Pierre-Miquelon
ahout a quarter ol a mile distant she suddenly shew
green light: that he thought she was taking a bad yaw

e told the man at the wheel to port a point and a half; 1

blew a on the whistle to indicate this movement; ti
St Perre-Miquelon ™ answered with one short blast; t
then thought everyrhing was all right: that the St P’
Miguelon™ eame on to within 40 or 50 yards of the
wick”" still shewing her green light; that he then told tl
at the wheel to put his helm hard-a-port, gave another
of the whistle, and then rang the signal full speed astern
it is admitted by the ©*St. Pierre-Miquelon™ that she hea
Renwick™ give a single blast of her whistle and that sl
self gave a single blast also; the witnesses from each shij
ever, state that their own ship whistled first. It is pra
admitted that the head of the **Renwick™ must, under
tion of her port helm have gone to starboard. This 5
gives in exhibit G3 a diagram shewing, according to his 1
the place at which the **St. Pierre-Miquelon™ struek the
wick” and the angle at which the blow was stru
it is ohvious that the more the head of the ** Renwick
off to starboard under her port helm the less would be 1
of a cirele which the **St. Pierre-Miguelon™ must trav
enable her to strike the “‘Renwick’ stem on, at right
This witness was very properly cross-examined at cons
length. Many of the answers he gave were recast in [
counsel, made less favourable to the **Renwick' ecase,

the witness in the alte

«l form, and in that form adoj
lim, the effort of counsel being steadily direeted to get i
vitness an admission that when he first saw the green Lot
the “*St. Pierre-Miquelon™ the latter was abreast of the =~ Re

wick"™ on her port beam. It would appear to their LorIshis

17 D]
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vhole contention of the appellants to the effeet that
told by the respondents’ witnesses is refuted by the
acts and rendered ineredible, is based upon the as
that the admission so struggled for had been in faet
In none of the drawings on the exhibits is such a posi
the vessels indicated.  As a specimen of the eross-exam-

| ne may take the portion at the top of page 16, line

me to the best of your recolleetion the time that elapsed be

n vou first wt green light and the time that you
ed light A. | judge roughly that it would be two or three
first saw the green light, how far do vou estimate the
way \. Somewhere around a quarter of a mile
then on your port beam? A, Yes, getting broad on our
ihreast of vour how A. Yes
two vessels approached she was getting broader on your
\. Yes

guite obvious that the witness meant to say that the

St Miquelon™ was bearing on the port how of his own
that the bearing was broadening as the ships ap

ach other, not at all that the **St. Pierre-Miquelon™

the **Renwiek.””  On this oceasion

st of the how of

the witness adopted counsel’s modification of his an

On page 18 counsel seemed to have renewed the
success.  The examination is as follows

far was the other steamer from you when you blew the
st time? A, I allow that she was about a quarter of a mile;
been eloser
vould it take her to travel a quarter of a mile, suj
I ere going ten knots? A, About two minutes

then about abreast of you? A, Yes

by means of the models the positions of the two v

saw the green light (Witness here indieates positions

chibit G-b is referred to, however, it will be seen to

v nisleading in this respect, that it only represents the

[1ht " i the vessels towards each other, and gives a wholly
i ! idea of their distance apart. In no sense does it in-
rdships teate the respective positions of the two vessels, as the question

s to which it was made would lead one to suppose

i
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The learned counsel appears to have renewed at pa
the effort to get the desired admission from this witness

cross-examination runs thus:

Q. As | understand it, when you first sighted the white light

rre’” coming up the coast she was about a point on yo
bow? A, Yes,

Q. Then she got broader and brog on your how A X

Q. Now, when you first saw the green light, was <he al
your bow A, She was a little aft of the bow.

Q. Is it not a faet that, in order for the change from the g
broad on your port bow to suddenly seeing the red light aft on t
bow, she would have to deseribe a half cirele? A, Yes,

Q. You thought that the sudden appearance of the green |
due to the steering of the boatt A, Yes, as if she took a bad she

Q. She has to sheer badly for you to see her green light \

can sheer badly,

Q. When you saw the light as deseribed on G-b, you did not kn
the exaet position of the ship was; all you saw was the light
about in that position

Q. You did not know the position of the ship A. She was
the way we were

Q. You suddenly saw the green light? A, Yes,

Q. You could not see the vessel? A, 1 could not see the hull

Q. You don't know how she was heading at that particular mo
By the bearing of her light 1 could give a good idea. 1 saw the n

light and the green light, and 1 saw the lights before

It is obvious that in line 29 the word **green’ is prin
mistake for “red,”” and in line 30 that the word “'r
printed by mistake for green.  And from the whole pas
is, in their Lordships® view, perfeetly elear that whe
the words “‘aft of the how' the witness was speaking
bearing of the **St. Pierre’” relatively to the “*Renwicl
may possibly be, if the **St. Pierre’ continuing her
parallel to that of the **Renwick’ had reached a point
her bow would have been opposite to a point abaft the
the **Renwick,”” that before she could have traversed 1
necessary to bring her into collision with the " Renw
right angles, the latter vessel would have forged ahea

ciently to have escaped contaet, and the **St. Pierre”

have passed under her stern; but on the fair reading
printed evidence of this witness it is clear to their Lo
that this is not the state of things which he deposed to, t
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witiess was dealing with the bearings of the two vessels to cach
other, and that he never meant to suggest that they were re-
Jatively in the positions contended for by the appellant. The
assessors, by whom their Lordships have been fortunate enough
to b ussisted, eonenr with them in thinking that this is the
true meaning of the nautieal language used by the witness in
th~ conneetion, and advise them that consistently with this
cvidenee properly understood it was quite possible for the two
vessels to have eollided in the manner in which they admit-

tedle did collide. The second witness whose evidence is mat-
erinl on this point, Llewellyn Bragg, was on the lower bridge
of the Renwiek” on the look-out on that night.  He depesed
to the incidents of the first stage of the occurrence, as it was
styledo to the same effeet as Rudolph, though not with the same

finess o preeision as to detail.  He stated that when he first
s the masthead light of the **St. Pierre’ it was bearing on
the Renwick's™ port bow, that when he saw the red light it
was hroader on the port bow than the white light ; that the last
tine e saw the red light **it was off on the port how' of the
Clenwick,”™ hroad on the port bow, not abeam. That answer
is translated by eounsel into “‘almost opposite your how,”" and
the question being put to the witness in that form he aceepts
1t and answers *Yes,”" but the meaning of the witness is quite
clear He further states that when he saw the green light it was
right on the side of the “*Renwick’; that he could see the
vesselothe *St. Pierre-Miquelon.”  She was heading for No. 2
hateh of the ** Renwick,”” and struck her a foot or so aft of
the fore-rigging.  This witness went into the wheel-house to
assist the man at the wheel, and is apparently referring to
what e saw when he returned to the bridge immediately he-
fore the collision. 1t is contended by the appellant that this
Witness's evidenee is diseredited by reason of a certain state-
ment which he made in his examination-in-chief, repeated on
Crosscvamination, After having deposed to the whistle having
heen civen, the helm of the *‘Renwick’ put a point and one-
ball 1o port, and the whistle answered by the “*St. Pierre-
Miquelon,”” he said that he then heard another whistle and
lieard the order given, ‘‘hard-a-port’; that he went to help
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the man at the wheel to carry out this order; that whe
was done he eame out to the wheel-house door: that th
Pierre-Miguelon™ was then approaching the **Renwick,”
ing in for her beam; that he saw the stern lights of th
Pierre-Miquelon,””  On eross-examination he deposed that
he came ont of the wheel-house on to the bridge ther
boatswain’s locker which shut out the side lights of th
Pierre-Miquelon,” and that he looked behind this lock
saw the stern lights. At that time the St Pierve-Migu
as he had already mentioned, was coming in for then
and it may possibly be that what he meant was that |
the reflection of the stern lights of the **St. Pierre-Migi
not that he saw the lights full and direet.  He could not
any possible object in inventing this ineident, and. mo
the Judge who saw him and heard him give his eviden
lieved him.  The eaptain only got on deck a few secon
fore the collision oceurred, and did not give any mater
dence bearing on this decisive point, nor did the first offi
Their Lordships, advised as they have been, are on th
case, of opinion that there is not such irveconeilability b
the story told by the respondents’ witnesses and the pl
facts of the collision as to render that story ineredibls
they will accordingly, in pursuaunce of the rule already r
to dealing with concurrent findings of fact by the tribun
low before which a ease has come, humbly advise His M

that this appeal should be dismissed with costs

Appeal dism

HALPARIN v. BULLING

Manitoba Court of Appeal, Howell, CJ.M.. Richards, Perdue,
and Haggart, JJ.A.  April 20, 1914

Avrosonttes (8§ 111 C—310)—PERSONAL INJURY—RESPONSIRD
CAR IS BEING USED BY SERVANT FOR HIS OWN BUSINESS
A master is responsible for the acts of his servant only
the servant can be said to be acting in the conrse of his em
as servant, so that a chaulfenr driving his master’s car o
fterwards to resume the earrving «
s not primd facie acting in the co

errand and intending

master's instruetions
employment where he had no permission from his mast
ear for his own purposes

[Halparin v. Bulling, 13 D.LR. T42. reversed: Storey v
LR, 4 QB 476, applied.]
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Arrear by the defendant from the decision of Prendergast,
J., Halparin v. Bulling, 13 D.L.R. 742, 25 W.L.R. 317.

The appeal was allowed.

L Anders m, K.C., for the defendant.

I Phillipps, and €. S, A, Rogers, for the plaintiff.

Riciagps, J.A:—The defendant owned an automobile and
employed one Stapleton as his chauffenr to drive it.  He gave
tions to Stapleton that the latter was not to use the
antomobile for any other purposes than those of the defend

striet instr

ant and his family, and that, when not in use, it was to he kept
ether in the garage at the defendant’s residence, or in the
Russell garage in Winnipeg.

On the evening when the injury oceurred, Stapleton, at
the request of the defendant’s family, took them from the de-
fendant’s residenee to the Walker theatre. At the theatre they
left the automobile, instructing Stapleton to take it to the Rus-
sell warage, and to return to the theatre in time to take them
home at the elose of the performance.

Stapleton took the ear to the Russell garage with the inten-
tion, apparently, of leaving it the
he decided to go on a matter of his own to a friend’s house in

But a few minutes later,

the north end of the ¢ity, in practically an opposite direetion
from that of going to the theatre. He then took the car ont,
ahout two hours hefore the time at which it would he reasonably
teeessary to do so to meet the family as they came from the
theatre. He drove north away from the direction of the theatre
and, after stopping some time at a rvink, met a friend, who got
into the automobile with him to be taken home, This latter
friend’s home was in the direction, generally in which he had
decided to go to see his first mentioned friend.

In tuking home the friend whom he had invited into the
antomobile he erossed a bridge over the Canadian Pacific Rail-
Wiy Company's yards.  In going down the incline at the north
end of the bridge, and before he had reached the house of either
friend, he was guilty of negligenee in handling the automobile,
which negligenee injured the plaintifi.  For that injury the
pliintift sued the defendant.  The learned trial Judge gave
Judzmiont for the plaintiff,
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The evidence shewed that when Stapleton took the car ou
had intended, after visiting his friend, to 2o back to the the
without stopping again at the garage, and when at the th
of course, to take the defendant’s family home

The learned trial Judge held that Stapleton’s only reaso
taking the car out so carly was to visit his friend: but h
found that the aet of taking the car out was done with
primary objeet of going to the theatre, and consequently
performed in the course of Stapleton’s employment, and he
sidered that this finding of fact hrought the case within the
laid down in Whatman v. Pearson, LR, 3 C.P, 422

In Whatman v. Pearson, the defendant’s servant
worked for the defendant with a horse and cart, was allow
hour for his dinner, but was not allowed to go home to
or to leave the horse and eart during the “dinner hour
however, did go home to his dinner, leaving the horse and
unattended on the street bhefore his own door.  The hors
so unattended ran away and damaged plaintiff’s propert

With deference, 1 am unable to agree with the learned
Judge as to the effeet of Whatman v. Pearson, LR, 3 C.I?
As | understand that case, the defendant was held liahl
cause the injury was done at a time while the servant, acco
to the terms of his employment, was, or should have he
charge of the horse and eart. It seems to me to he of the
of cases of which Hill v. Winnipeg E.R. Co., 21 Man. L.R
is one, where the liability arose because of the negligence o
defendant’s servant in abandoning his duty : see also Engl
v. Farrant, [1897] 1 Q.13 240.

I cannot see how it can he said that Stapleton at the
when the aceident oceurred was in charge of the automoh
the course of his employment.  The effect of his terms ol
ployment was that he was not only not authorized but was
bidden to take it out of the garage until necessary to go t
theatre to meet the defendant’s family

The case chiefly referred to, and which, apparently,

the present time, has been held to be good law, is Sto
Ashton, LLR. 4 Q.BB. 476, decided by Cockburn, C.J., M
Lush, and Hannen, JJ. There the defendant sent a clerl
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carman with a horse and eart to deliver wine at Blackheath.
They delivered the wine and received some empty bottles, It
was the carman’s duty, after delivering the wine and receiving
the bottles, to drive direet to the defendant’s office and leave
the cipties there and then take the horse and cart to his em-
plover’s stables,

On the way baek, and when within a gquarter of a mile of the
detondant s office, the carman, at the elerk’s request, drove in
snother direetion on the elerk’s own business, which was in no
war conneeted with their employer’s, to feteh a cask from the
clork s brother-in-law’s house.  While driving to that house,
they ran over the plaintiff, who sued the employer for negli-
genes

Cockbarn, C.l., says at 479

W vimmot adopt the view . . . that it is becanse the master has
ut ol the servant with the control of the horse and cart that the
moaster ds responsible, The true rule is that the master is only responsible

s long as the servant can be said to be doing the aet, in the doing of
¢l is zuilty of negligence, in the course of his employment as ser-

vant Lam very far from saying if the servant when going on his master's
Lisiness took o somewhat longer route, that owing to this deviation, he
Would cease to be in the employment of the master so as to divest the
latter of all yioin sueh case it is a question of degree as to how

far the deviation could be considered a separate journey.  Such a con-

sileration is not applicable to the present case, because, here, the earman
started oncan entirely new and independent journey which had nothing at
wll to do with his employment.

In trwin v, Waterloo, cte., |1912] 3 K.B. 588, the English
Court of Appeal, while following the rule that, to make the
master Bable, the servant must have heen aeting in **the course
of lis employment,” gave a very wide construction to that
plivase. T mention it for that reason, though the holding there
does not affeet the present “case.

The fact that Stapleton intended, after doing his own errand
at the morth end of the eity, to go back and comply with the
orders of his employer, by meeting the latter’s family at the
theatre. seems to me to no more render the defendant liable
than did the faet, in Storey v. Ashton, L.R. 4 Q.1B. 476, that the
drver intended, after doing the clerk’s business, to take the
horse and cart to his employer's stables,
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There are several late eases in Ontario, which perhaps wo
if followed, hold the defendant liable; but they are based
provision in the Ontario Motor Vehicles Aet which is not
tained in our Motor Vehicles Aet. The Courts of Alberta,
a practically similar Act to that of Ontario, have refused to
low the Ontario decisions. In any case, owing to the absen
our Motor Vehicles Aet, 1908, ¢h, 34, R.S. M. 1913, ¢h. 131 o
provision in question, the Ontario cases, to my mind,
applicable here, In all the cases of injury hy automobil
law, so far as the rule of respondeat supertor is coneerng
pears, apart from statutory provisions, to have been held 1
the same law that applies where the aceidents are caus
horse-drawn vehicles
With deference, T would allow the appeal with costs
aside the judgment in favour of the plaintift’ and enter

ment for the defendant, with costs

CameroN, J A :—This action was brought by the pl
for injuries sustained by him by reason of being struck
automohile owned by the defendant and driven by his chau
The action was tried before Mr. Justice Prendergast, who
Judgment for the plaintift’ for 3,060 and costs.  On this
no question was raised as to the amount of the damages
whole diseussion being confined to the question of the |
of the defendant for the acts or negligence of his cha
in the eirenmstances of the case as they appear in the ey

The defendant, when engaging Stapleton, the chau
gave him definite instructions that the car was not to In
except when required by his family, and under no cireums
was he to use it without authority on any other oceasion
the car was taken out at night as, for instance, to go t
theatre, it was to be taken baek, either to his own wi
Roslyn road or to the Russell garage until it was tim
it again.  The chauffeur slept in the defendant’s garaw
the key of it, and in taking care of the motor, exercis
ordinary duties of his calling

On the evening of Saturday, September 16, 1911

chauffeur, starting from the defendant’s house at alu




17 DLR.| Havearix v, Brouasa,

quarter past eight o’clock, took the defendant’s family and some
fricnds to the Walker theatre, and leaving them there, went
to the Russell garage, a block distant.  He arrived at the
garage, he says, about 25 minutes to 9. The trial Judge finds
that e took the ear out of the garage about ““two hours' he-
fore the time when he should have done so, in order, pursuant
to lis instruetions, to eall for his charge at the theatre.  This
period of two hours does not seem to me to result clearly from
his evidenee. He says he stayed at the garvage **for quite
a while until just a few minutes before 1 went north™ (p. 144).
And, again :—

I remained there for a little while and T went up to the Arena rink.
His Lowpsite:—A little while? A, Yes, a short time,

On his examination-in-chief” he says:

Aiter T was at the garage for a little while 1 remembered of having
an appointment which I was to caneel with a friend of mine living down
north,

Iis intention was to go up and see this friend and eaneel the
appointment and be back at the theatre in time to meet the
detendant’s family at the theatre,
and then as 1 had a few minutes to spare, | thought T would go up to
the Arena rink for a few minutes,

At any rate, he did go to the Avena rink and other than the
forcgoing statement that he thought he would go up there for
a few minutes, there is nothing in the evidenee to shew how
long he remained there.  When leaving the rink he met a young
lady who lived in that part of the city where his friend whom
he
the car and went with him. e then proceeded north and it

was going to see resided and on his invitation she entered

was while he was erossing the overhead bridge that the acei-
dent ocenrred.  Afterwards he returned to the theatre and
took lis charge home.  The aceident happened at about 25
minutes past 10, The chauffeur appeared to be somewhat con-
fusedd i the reasons assigned by him for his decision to caneel
the enwagement with his friend for the following (Sunday)
cvening. One reason given is that he wished to meet a triend
ol s who was coming to the eity on the Sunday evening. It
also appears that Mr. Bulling was returning to the city on
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ites only an interruption of the active serviee, the labil

SH

ise.  The diffieulty is not in stating the general prin

aw which are applicable, but in appiyving them to the

wes of the different cases as they are given in evi

important and often quoted case is that of Jool v. Morei

6 C. & I 501 at 503, a decision of Baron Parke at

. in which he stated

rvants being on their master’s business, took a rto eall
the master will be responsible If he wa nng
wainst his master’s implied commands, w rivin n

s business, he will make Lis master liable, but if he was going
f his own, without being at all on his master’s business, the

not be liable

expression of opinion is referved to and approved in

Crossweller (1834), 13 C.B. 237, subsequently re
a leading case. The judgments of Maule and Cress
in this case were expressly approved as properly

¢ the law by Coekburn, C.., in Storcy tshiton
o406

rul that the maste

t VInent as servant (gl

on his master’s business in a roundabout way, would
irily sever the relationship: that would be a question

It was held in that case that the servant had started

ourney entirely for his own business

he drove was away from his

ty: per Mellor, 1., p. 480

Vo Mitchell, LR, 2 CP.D. 357, it appeared that
t took the defendant’s horse and ecart for his own
nohis return, picked up two casks for which he
wll fixed remuneration. It was held by Lord Cole
he had not entered upon his ordinary duties and that

vas not liable.  The picking up of the casks was

¢ also referred to Stevens v. Woodward, LR, 6 Q

upd Co. v, Maddick, |1891] 2 Q.15 413: and to

v. Colling, |1904] 1 K.B. 628, in which the decision

(

i Co. ecase was distinguished, if not, indeed, over

Harranin
v.
Broana

Cam n, 1A,
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MAN, ruled.  In Nanderson v. Collins, the Master of the Rolls
C.A at 632

q

1014 If the servant in doing any act hreaks the conneetion hetweer

Hareawan  Self and his master, the act done under those circumstances is not 1
v the master
BuLuina
—_ And it was held that the defendant to whom the plaintit
Cameron, J.A.
lent a earriage, was not responsible, when his coachman

out his knowledge, took the carriage out for his own pur)
and damaged it while driving

The case of O'Reilly v. McCall, |1910] 1r. R, 2 K.}
where an action was hrought hy a widow against the own
motor car to recover damages for the death of her hus

n its history

under Lord Campbell’s Aet, was peculiar
jury found all the questions submitted to them, ineludin
asking whether the chauffeur was at the time acting
the scope of his employment, in the affiemative and g
verdiet for €150, The King's Beneh Division set asid /
verdiet and ordered a new trial on the ground that the tr

unsatisfactory.””  The Court of Appeal directed a judg
to be entered for the defendant, but the House of Lo

versed this decision and restored that of the King's Bench
sion.  The decision of the House of Lords was that in v
the eircumstances connected with the trial, with the ple:
and with the way in which the evidenee was presented
the case should be re-tried The defendant himself i
appear at the trial, but in answer to interrogatories
that when the aceident oceurred, the chauffeur was retu
from a journey to see his wife, a journey undertaken w
the defendant’s authority and entirely on his own accou
i8] This was the effeet of the chauffeur’s evidence also
the trial Judge told the jury if they believed his
chauffeur’s) evidenee he was not acting on the defendant
ness and he left it to them to determine the point saying

they did not so believe, he thought there was evidence tl

was acting in his master’s business (pp " It w
by Lord Chancellor Loreburn, at 70, that
There was evidence primd facie that the driver was acting wit

scope of his authority, driving as he was, the car of the defendant
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defendant

to rebut

SHVS this by the chauffeur’s evi
iving for his own purposes, and he holds
ther the jury were entitled to dishelieve

point and upon that question he refused

that it, with other questions, should

1 is thus stated in Labatt, Master & Ser
)52

f which a ant may | n

nal '
hi deviation A ! \

A pren
preserily rou ma arranta

pe of his employment

iIstinet recognized by Colln l.J.. 1
("o, 15 Times L 246 Merrit Hep

150, 18 also referred t

o on the point, as also
& PP 607, and several Amer N cases
ves that thas doetrine ha wen s ously
Kingdom by O'Reilly Wit 1910
owing to the ‘\m“'\[\l eirenmstan s of
doetrine cannot be taken as settled It

ems to have been assumed | th Lord
nd by some of the Judeges in the Conrts helow that
be negatived if t viation in
personal purp«
consider the suggestion made by Gibson, .J.. that
r when returning home might bhe considered as
the scope of his master’s business
sidered by Labatt as fully settled that a master can
responsible for negligent aets committed hy his
sing his vehiele moa distinet and independent
for some purpose unconnected with the master’s
6956, Liability is not imported to the master when
iking a journey outside his duties, performs some
those arising in the ordinary course of his em
Bayner v. Matehell, 1P, 2 (P, 357
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MAN. We were referred to Patton v, Rea, 2 C.B.NS. 606
C A the servant kept a horse and gig, his own property, on 1
1914 fendant’s premises, free of eharge, and using them in trans g

Hareares  the defendant’s business.  In going on the defendant’s hu

Bt the servant drove against and killed a horse. It was h
LING
— the defendant was responsible, there being evidenee tl

Cameron, J.A

servant had the sanetion and authority of the master
actio

In Englchart v. Farrant, 1891 1 Q.B. 240, the own
held responsible for the negligenee of a driver who ¢
left a cart in charge of a lad who, of his own motion, ess
drive it when it injured a earviage. The liability was
on the defendant by reason of the driver's negligene
the ““effeetive cause’ of the accident. The unauthori
of the hoy was not considered such

The subject of the liability of the master for the cha
aets is considered at length in Huddy on Automobiles, |

¢

ot seq
Ihe test i« whether the act which occasioned the
within the seope of the servant’s authority in prosecuting the
which he was employed by the master: p, 286
And at p. 295

Any driving for the chantleur’s own pleasure at times

not authorized expressly or by implication does not constitut

i an injury oceurring while so driving wil

for the emplo
the employer

The rule in New York referved to at p. 299, that tl
of an automobile should be responsible for injuries «
the negligenee of anyone whom he permits to run it in 1
lie street, would seem to me a wholesome rule, compellin
to exercise vigilanee in the seleetion of those entrusted
with the control of their motors, but it does not appe:
heen generally adopted elsewhere

Several Ontario authorities were discussed on the
In Wills v. Belle Ewart lee Co., 12 O.1L.R. 526, where )
Boyd held that the negligent driver was, in the langnage o
B., “‘going on a frolic of his own.”” He alludes to N

Ashton, L.R. 4 Q.B. 476, as the governing ecase, subs
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The owner of a motor vehicle is not obliged to employ a ch
but, if he does so, he is responsible for any violation by him of tI
p. 440,

But, however sound and sane this may be as a mat

publie policy, as a matter of law it does not affect us
provinee without further legislative action

Now, as to the application of the law to the facts o
case.  There is no question here as to the general or 5
instructions given to the chauffeur.  We have the evide
the defendant and of the chauffeur on the subjeet, and tl
no evidence to contradiet or east doubt upon it. The
trial Judge accepted that evidence,  Nothing here arises
O'Reilly v. MeCall, [11910] 2 Tr. R. 42, or in some of th
cases where the jury has refused to aceept the sworn ey
as to the instruetions. Here the instructions were g
but so complete as to cover the oceasion arising here 1o
cussion. The chauffeur had no authority whatever to t;
automobile from the Russell garage to use it for any oth
pose than to go to the theatre and be there in proper and 1
able time to take Mrs. Bulling and her family and gu
her home, When he started out from the garage, at
contrpry to his instructions, he went in the direction
Arena rink, also contrary to instructions with the clea
fined ohjeet ultimately to go to see a friend in the m
part of the city. This was not in line with his duty (
contrary,”’ as so well said by Mr. Justice Mellor, in Nf
Ashton, |L.R. 4 QB. 476], “every step he drove w
ed

woman to accompany him as she lived near the residenc

from his duty.”” When leaving the Arena rink he

friend in the north end of the city. This intention w
sidiary to his first and primary intention when he left 1
age, which was to go to the residence of his friend Oliv
went to the Arena rink as an afterthought after reach
decision to go to see his friend. That was his real object
was his own business purely and had nothing whateve
with the defendant. It was argued by counsel for the p
that the point of departure to return might well be fixe
Arena rink and that. therefore, having begun to retur

LR 17D
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thot point to the Walker theatre, whither his instructions ealled
Lo b heeame then and was when the aeeident oceurred in his

pstor s employ. That is to say, the relationship of master and
worvont, having been admittedly severed, by his taking the auto-
gl ont of the garage before the proper time and for his

owi purposes, contrary to his express instruetions, beeame re-
consttuted as soon as he turned away from the Arena rink.
Bt e indisputable facts preclude such a eonelusion.  The

calline at the Arena rink and his taking the young woman with
I trone there were ineidental episodes only. His true ohjective
wos los friend’s residence on MeAdam street, and until he
revched there he was on an absolutely independent journey,
cntiecl ontside of, and opposed to the terms of his contractual
relutonship with his employer.  Until he reached Oliver's resi-

devee the relation of master and servant no longer existed be-
tween the defendant and himself; in faet, he beeame, as to the
detendint, a stranger and trespasser.  In viewing the eirenm-
sturces of the ease in this light, T am compelled to differ from the
farned teial Judge. As | oview them there conld not possibly
by vesumption by the chanffeur of, or re-entry by him upon,
s coployment until at any rate, he had reached Oliver’s resi-
deneeAs the aceident oceurred before he did so, the question
rised e the statement of the law contained in the citation
from Labatt at p. 6952, above given, and the doubt cast thereon
byt attitude of the House of Lords in O'Reilly v. McCall,
10 2 0rs R 42, need not concern us here,

[ subit with deference that the judgment entered for the

Pl st be set aside and a judgment entered for the de-
fendant

Howein, CJOM., Perove, J.A, and Haceart, J.A. con-

Appeal allowed.
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HEDICAN v. CROW’S NEST PASS LUMBER CO.

British Columbia Court of Appeal, Macdonald,
MePhillips, JJ.A. Apri

'J.A., Irving, Gal

1. Corrorarions axp comeantes (§ IV G—115)~Powers or o
IMPLIED AUTHORITY TO CONTRACT

Whilst it is safe as a general rule, and in the absence of proof
authority, to aseribe an implied authority in the case of the
direetor of a company. such a rule cannot be held to appl
ordinate officer of a company, such as a logging superintend
lumber company

Doctor v. People's Trust, 16 D.L.R. 192, 18 B.C.R. 382, distit
Wright v. Glyn, [1902] 1 K.B. 745, referred to.]

Arreal from the judgment of Murphy, J., in favouw
plaintiff in an action for breach of contract.
The appeal was allowed, McPuiiuies, J.A., dissentiy

Bodwell, K.C., for the defendant, appellant.
J. W, deB. Farris, for the plaintiff, respondent

Macnonarn, C.LAL, concurred in the judgment of G
JA

InvinGg, J.A—The judgment appealed from  find-
facts, viz 1) that the plaintiff did not abandon the «
(2) that the contract was not terminated by reason ol
satisfactory way in which it was being performed. W
I do no think we need interfere.  But on what is refen
the real defenee 1 have, with every respeet for the lea
Judge, reached the conclusion that the appeal must be

The company is in the lumber business, having a
which is supplied with logs, some cut on the compan
and some bought.  Those cut on the company’s lands o
cut by contract at so much per thousand or hy the e
men.  The general manager was P Lund; the loggin
intendent was Magoon, who was first employed by the
in November, 1911, His designation as “logging superin
amounts to nothing. In Elk Lumber Co. v. Crow's \
Coal Co. (1906), 12 B.C.R. 433, it was argued that tl
“Land Commissioner,” were sufficient in themselves, | g

gard to their association with great companies, such as I
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oo to indieate the authority to bind the prineipal.  But in the
supreme Court of Canada, Davies, J., said:—

T itself and apart from other evidence the title has no legal significance,

ok ot any rate it does not per se imply an authority to sell lands: 39 Can.

S CIL169, at 172,

AMagoon's duties required him to provide between 25 and
Jom. feet of logs for the company’s mill, and to have them at
the mill ready at all times during the sawing season, which lasts
from April 1 to some day in November.  Definite instruetions
were given him, with reference to the season of 1912, in a letter
dated November 15, 1911 (p. 92, ex. 5), and that letter, the
learned trial Judge thought, amounted to an authority to Magoon
1o mahe the agreement upon which the plaintiff bases his action.
The letter in question, in my opinion, was looking to the opera-
tions tor 1912 only.  The first letter Magoon wrote the plaintiff
ox bopo S8, March 29, 1912) was with reference to the plans
for 1912 only, but when Magoon and plaintiff met, they pro-
cevdied to deal with the catting of 25 to 30 million feet-—some-
thing which could not be done, having regard to the faet that
the plaintifi bad no equipment in one season, and something
which could only be done to the company’s advantage, if the
company could and would maintain a foree of men to complete
the delivery of the logs, after the plaintiff had sawn and limbed
thew In short, the agreement that Magoon made with the
plaintill involved the tying up of the company for more than
one season. - Magoon says it is not a usual thing for a logging
superintendent to do, unless he has direet authority from the
company or general manager, to make such a contract: pp, 489,
It i< quite elear that Magoon had no such authority, as he never
stated to Lund the nature of the contract he had given the plain
U ppe 49 and 50, The Judge so finds.

That Lund knew the plaintifi was getting out logs and was
betng paid for so doing is admitted, but the unusual terms were
Withheld from Lund, whether deliberately or by mere mischance
Ui ot necessary to determine. At any rate until Magoon was
dischirged and the plaintifi's work was stopped, the managing
direetor was not aware that the plaintifi claimed a right to cut
all the Jogs on the company’s land adjacent to camp 8, even
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though it should run into three or four seasons. The )
acknowledgment by Lund of the existence of the contra
on was not made on full information, and, therefore
bind the company: De Bussche v. Alt (1877), 8 Ch.D

am by no means certain that the letter of May 1, 1912

contemplated eutting beyond the winter of 1912-13
terms of payment; but 1 shall accept for the purposes
judgment the construction placed upon it by plaintifi’s «
The letter of November 15, 1911, is not authority for mal
contraet, nor, if it is regarded as evidence of the natur
logging superintendent’s duties, does it go far enough
that a logging superintendent has power to make cont)
50 large a character as the one now under consideration

Weight v, Glyn, [1902] 1 K.B. 745, is a useful cas
authority of a servant to bind his master

I would allow the appeal

Garummer, J.A—1 agree entirely with the findings
of the learned trial Judge, but 1T cannot agree with L
pretation of the letter of authority from Lund to Magoo
November 15, 1911, ex. 5, A.B. 92, nor with his appli
the prineiple laid down in Doctor v. the People’s Trust, 16
192, 18 B.C.R. 382
Had the plaintiff been dealing with the managing
as in the case of the People’s Trust, it may very well b
in the absence of proof of direct authority, implied
Jo,in Re (
ham (1887), 36 Ch.D. 532, at 539), but to carry the

could be assumed (see also remarks of North,

further and to say that implied authority could he assu

the ecase of a subordinate officer (such as Magoon) is, |

unsound.  Assuming that Lund could elothe Magoon wit
rity to make the contraet, has he done so?  The oral 1
is against that conclusion, and we have then only to lool
letter, exhibit 5, and construe it. 1 agree with the lean
Judge that that letter is wide in its scope, and, conside
nature of the business earried on, might be deemed to gi
extended powers to Magoon, but, with the exception
paragraph, which I will presently refer to, must, T tl

limited to the sawing season of 1912, and it is, 1 thin

DLR
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on the evidence that the contract entered into extends heyond
that season.

e paragraph 1 refer to starts at the top of page 94, A.B.,
as follows:—

It is also possible that a contract can be let to log off the two limits
pear Wasa. | think you should endeavour to get in touch with some reliable
logger who possesses suflicient equipment and means to handle this contract.
There 15 other timber in that vicinity that could be added, so that the right
poan conld have permanent work for some time to come, and 1 think it is
highly desirable that we endeavour to get one or more strong logging con-
tractors into the district, who are in a position to carry on both winter and
cummer logging,  These should be men of ample experience who can be
relied upon to do the work satisfactorily and profitably both for the com-
pany and themselves,

Ly event you should endeavour to provide between 25 and 30 million
feet of logs for the Wardner mill during the next 12 months, and take the
responsibility of having logs at the Jack ladder on April 1st next and a
continions supply at the mill for the entire sawing season, which usually
closes some time during the month of November.

I giving you a general outline on these matters as they oceur to me,
and 1 shall expeet you to do the rest.

1t 1= to be noted that reference i there made to a contract
o log off. Magoon is requested to get in touch with a strong
loggine outfit, with means and equipment to log both summer
and winter, an entirely different contract, as 1 view it, to the
one under which the plaintifi was engaged.  Moreover, there is
no authority given Magoon to enter into such a contract—in
fnet, the very wording of the elause assumes a reference to Lund
before any contract is made.  *To get in toueh” does not imply
authority to enter into the contract nor does the reading of the
other part of the letter, restricted as it is to a particular season,
advinee matters in plaintif’s favour.

ik the appeal must be allowed and the action dismissed
with costs,
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Judzent of the learned trial Judge, the Honourable Mr. Justice
Murphe, judgment being entered for the plaintiff (respondent)
sgainet the defendant company  (appellant) for the breach of
dcontet entered into with the plaintiff, in writing, as con-
e e detter of May 1, 1912, addressed to the plaintiff, and
senc b Walter Magoon, logging superintendent of the defen-

(dissenting)
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dant company, who was acting under a letter, of date No
ber 15, 1911, of instructions from P. Lund, the managing dir
of the defendant company, whereby the plaintiff was to cut
the defendant company all timber owned by the defendant «
pany adjacent to their camp No. 8, the defendant comy
agreeing to pay therefor at the rate of $1.20 per thousand

Doyle’s seale—the plaintiff to furnish at least 30,000 feet
day.  If at any time too many logs were cut in the wood
defendant company could place the plaintiff's men at other v

the work to be done to the satisfaction of the camp fora
and logging superintendent, and if at any time the work
not being done satisfactorily, the contract would become
and void after fifteen days' notice, the contract to contin
long as the work was satisfactorily carried on.  Apparently
was o memorandum of the contract as contained in the L
of May 1, 1912, in triplicate, forwarded with the letter to
plaintiff for signature, he to return two of them to the offi
the defendant company, the plaintiff to retain one of them
is not shewn in the evidence that this memorandum in tripli
was signed or returned, nor was it put in evidenee, but it
not contended that it was not, rather that it was assumi
have been done.  The terms of the contract were aceepted
the plaintiff, and he entered upon the work until the defen
company refused, on or about September 15, 1912, but witl
giving the fifteen days’ notice, to further continue plaintif
the work

The learned trial Judge held, against the defenee set up
the plaintiff abandoned the contract, and it was further
by the trial Judge that the contract was not put at an end
cause of the plaintifi’s work being unsatisfactory; that the fif
days’ notice required for its termination was not given
Magoon, the logging superintendent, had authority to maks
contract under express instructions in writing from Lund
managing director of the defendant company, as containe
the letter of November 15, 1911, and that there was a pr
delegation of authority from the managing director to the loge
superintendent to enter into the contract, especially wher

was insisted upon that the logging superintendent was to pro

25 or 30 million feet of logs within twelve months.  The lem
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irial Judge admits that the managing direetor was referring only B.C

to the Wasa timber limits, but that the authority conferred C.A.
19114

cven extended to entering into contracts of a wider scope than
that sued upon.  The learned trial Judge, in his judgment,  Hevieax
o o . . v,
quotes anexcerpt from the letter of the managing dircetor to ¢t
1 seing superintendent as follows:— Nest Pass
he logging suj Lumser Co
I am giving vou a general outline of these matters us they oceur to me, =
) MePhillips, 1 A
wid 1 shall expeet you to do the rest, (disseating!

The judgment, as entered, directed that it be referred to the
distriet registrar of the Supreme Court at Cranbrook to enquire
nto and state the guantum of damages the plaintiff sustained
by the breach of the contract by the defendant company; the
mensure of damages to be the amount of profit the plaintiff
would have made if he had been allowed to complete the con-
tract. It would not appear that any evidenee was given as to
the memorandum or articles of incorporation of the defendant
company, and as to the corporate powers of the company, its
divcetors or officers, other than that the company was carrying
onactive operations in the cutting of timber, and the manufac-
ture of the same in a large way.

The appellants, the defendant company, set up by way of
detence that the contract was entered into without their know-
ledge, and was entered into without authority, and that it was
not binding; that the work was unsatisfactorily done: that the
plaintifi abandoned the contraet; that the plaintiff, on Septem-
ber 10, 1912, aceepted 8383 in full satisfaction of anything due
under the contract; that the contract was then terminated, and
that the plaintiff, in any event, sustained no damages in respeet
thereof,

It will be seen that the learned trial Judge, in his findings,
held against all of these contentions of the defendant company,
exeept that no reference is made to the contention which is upon
the pleadings—but evidently not pressed at the trial—that the
receipt by the plaintiff of the 8383 was in any way a satisfaction
of the plaintifi‘s claim.,

The able argument of the learned counsel for the appellants
was made with much ingenuity—that the extent of the authority
conferred upon the logging superintendent was exceeded, and
at best could not be held to extend bevond the right to enter
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into a contract for one season’s work—and not more—rel
greatly upon Re Cunningham and Co., Ltd., Simpson’s (
(1887), 36 Ch.D. 532, 57 L.J. Ch. 169. This is a decisio
North, J., and, in effect, held that, under the ecircumsta
it not being shewn that the giving of the note was nee
or that the giving of it was within the ordinary business o
company—the note was not binding on the company. N
J., at p. 172, said

What is necessary for earrying on the business of the firm under or
circumstances and in the usual way is the fest Had Hunter au
ity to do what he did? In the first place, was it necessary for the «
on of the business of the company that this contract with Liberos =
be entered into?

In my opinion, applying the tests put by North, J., the
of the managing director, Lund, to the logging superinte
previously herein referred to, amply satisfies the requirer
of the law as stated by North, J., to authorize the contract |
entered into, and to establish hability thereunder upon the
fendart company. It is manifest that the contract was in
tion to essentials in the business of the defendant compan
cutting of timber to provide the necessary logs for manufa
into lumber in the ordinary course of the business of the
pany. It is trite law that a company is liable for the a
its agents, undertaken by them for and on behalf of the
pany, and in the course of the business of the company
true, perhaps, that this proposition may be stated too b
at times—no doubt the surrounding circumstances must be lo
at, and in some cases the scope of authority may be exe
Lord Cranworth, in dealing with the lability of a compm
Ranger v. G.W., Railway Co. (1854), 5 H.L.C. 72, at 86, 10
R. 824 at 830, said:

But where a corporation is formed for the purpose of carrying on

ing or other speculation for profit, such as forming a railway, the
can only be accomplished through the agency of individuals

It is not the law that persons dealing with companies
inquire into what Lord Hatherley called “the indoor ma
ment.”  There is the right to presume that that which is
done is done with all due regularity: Royal Bank v. Tu
(1856), 6 K. & B. 327, 119 Eng. R. 886; Mahoney v. H
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ng Co. (1875), L.R. 7 H.L. 869; Bargate v. Shortridge (1855),
H.L.C. 207, 10 Eng. R. 914; Re Land Credit Co. of Ireland
si), LR, 4 Ch. 460; Re Country Life Assurance Company
s70), L.R. 5 Ch. 288,

In the present case, whilst there is no evidence that the plain-
inquired into the authority of the logging superintendent,
fact that the logging superintendent presumed to act for
company in regard to the ordinary business of the company,
with the precision of having the contract in triplicate, to

of record with the company—in my opinion, the onus pro-
if at uny time upon the plaintiff, was shifted, and it rested

I the conpany to displace the right in the plaintiff to insist
the logg ng superintendent was clothed with the necessary

thority to make the contract, and one hinding upon the com-

Maule, J., in Smith et al. v. The Hull Glass Co. (1852), 21
JLCP. 106 at 110, said:
I'lis is a case of persons or a body corporate earrying on business at a

n place by persons authorized by them and acting with their apparent

edge

Iu the present ease, we have a managing director acting and
mting to the logging superintendent the entry into contracts
the ordinary course of the business of the company, and upon
the faets, the part performance and payments by the com-
which reasonably could only have been made as referable
ome contract made with the plaintiff, is it now open to the
pany to successfully contend as a matter of law that no
ient power was delegated to the logging superintendent to
into the contract? I would say it is not open.  Unques-
bly, the contract under consideration in the present case
within the objects of the company.  Lord Cuirns, in Fergu-
Wilson (1866), 2 Ch. App. 77 at 89, said:
¢ company itself cannot act in its own person for it has no person;

Iv aet through directors, and the case is as regards those directors
the ordinary case of principal and agent

ckburn, J., in MeGowan & Co. Lid. v. Dyer (1873), L.R.
L at 145, 21 W.R. 560 at 561, said:
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Christie as managing director had a most extensive authority t

for the company, and we do not at all question that the company mu {

bound by every act of his when acting for them within the scope of

extensive authority

In the present case it cannot, upon the evidenece, he
tended that Lund did not have extensive authority—in faet
admitted this—and, when it is considered that in the partic

operations of the company it was, it may be said, as of neces

that extensive powers should be exercisable by the manag

director, and when the managing director expressly imposes u
the logging superintendent the responsibility to have a «
tinuous supply of logs at the mill, it seems to me that it is
possible to contend that the contract was not within the s
of the logging superintendent’s authority, being one in the «
nar. course of the business of the company

Upon the question of damages, 1 do not think that t!
should be any difficulty in assessing them nor ean they b
to be merely speculative or too remote: Simpson v. Londo
North Western R. Co. (1876), 45 L.J.Q.B. 182, 1 Q.B.D. 271

It, therefore, follows that, in my opinion, the decision of

learned trial Judge was right, and the appeal should be dismi

Appeal allowed

ROOTS (defendant, appellant) v, CAREY (plaintiff, resvondent

Nupreme Court of Canada, Sir Chavles Fitzpatrick, .., Davies, Id
Dujf, and Anglin, J.1, February 3, 1914

Lo CONTRACTS (8§ 1 D 4—61) —OPTION—ACCEPTANCE

Ihe velation of vendor and purcha

is not established by «
option given for value: there must be an unqualified acceptancs
option to found an action for specific performance upon it

[Carey v. Roots. 11 DR, 208, 5 ALR. 125, 23 W.LR. 8%
versed. |

2. SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE (§ 1 A—14) —CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT—(
ANT NOT HIMSELF IN DEFAULY

An action for specific performance at the suit of the alleged

chaser is defeated by non-performance by him of one of the ess

conditions of his right under the contract, sueh as punctual pa)

under an option; and the fact that the vendor had during the cur

of the option, conveyed the land to another will not excuse the pl
from striet performance on his part of the conditions of the

ment unless he can shew that the defendant’s defanlt had prey

Dutl, .J1.)

him. (Per
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\rpeeal from the judgment of the Supreme Court of Alberta,
Carey v. Roots, 11 D.LLR. 208, 5 A LR, 125, 23 W.L.R. 800, hy
which, Simmons, J., dissenting, the judgment of Stuart, ., Carey
v. Kools, 5 D.1

The appeal was allowed.

R. 670, was affirmed.

Travers Lewis, K.C., for the appellant.
A M. Clarke, K.C., for the respondent.

Frzearrick, Col:—This is an aetion for specific perform-
ance of an alleged contract for sale. The question is: Was there
i concluded agreement between the parties! It appears hy the
evidenee, written and oral, thiat on November 26, 1910, the ap-
pellant gave to the respondent a memorandum in writing, in the

following terms:—

ve to Major A B
Yy of 20, Tp, 12, Medicine

In consideration of a payment of 10, |

Carey, the option of my quarter seetion—N,

Hat, at the rate of
thy

per
v till

ve,  Balanee to bhe paid 15 on the last day

1.

of January of e

This written instrument contains no date, nor does it say

hen the fiest cash instalment is to be paid, hut the respondent
admits, in his evidence, that the first payment was to he made
on January 31, 1911, 1 read the temorandum as an offer which,
to hecome a contraet, required to he aceepted, and nothing
appears to have been done by the respondent to manifest any
intention to accept until January 20, 1911, when his solicitor
wrote to the appellant to say :—

Major Carey is prepared to make payment of one-third of purchase
prive. and we are anxious to close the matter out at once.  We would sug
gost that, rather than give an agreement for sale, yon execente a transfer of
il take a mortg

Land in favour of our elient, age back for unpaid bal

We would be obliged if you would let us hear from you at onee,

The suggested modification of the terms of the option re-

quired the assent of the appellant.  No answer was given to this
communication, although acknowledged to have heen received
vithin the time, and no tender of the cash payment was made
until the 20th of March following.

I cannot find in the solicitor’s letter evidence of such an
nngualified aceeptance of his offer as the appellant was entitled
to in view of the speenlative character of the market in which
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the transaction took place, and there is no justification of the
spondent’s failure to pay the first instalment when it fell

Brietly, my opinion is that, in the absence of unqua
notice of aceeptance within the time (en temps ubile), an
view of his negleet to pay or tender the money at the date
for the first payment, the relation of vendor and purchaser
never established between the parties and, as there was no
cluded contraet of sale, the foundation of an action for sp.
performance fails

I would allow the appeal
Davies, J. (dissenting ), agreed with ANGLiN, J

[piNGroN, o The respondent claims to be entitled to »
fiec performance of an alleged contract of sale and pwm
which rests upon the following memorandum written hy
in his note-hook and signed by the appellant Roots:
rive to Major

y of 20, Tp. 12, Medicine H

per acre,  Balanee to be paid 1, on the last day of Ja

In consideration of a payment of £10, | agree to
Carey the option of my 4 section, N,k

i
the rate of

each year till paid E. 1. Roors

This remarkable document, it may be observed, can on
made operative and given some sensible meaning by virtu
the implications therein

To begin with, it does not express that the option is to h

of pre-emption. That may be implied in the phrase ““at the

of $25 per acre.” No time is expressed for its aceeptance. 'l

also must be supplied by implication. Is it to be taken as w

a reasonable time?

Or is it to be determined hy aceeptanc
the part of the respondent on or before January 31 then 1
or aceeptance and payment of a cash instalment hefor
date?

It is clear from the evidence of the respondent that the t
action took place in a speculative market. And that heing
case, if a reasonable time is taken as a test, I think that the
spondent was too late on Mareh 20 following with his then t
of the cash instalment and a binding agreement signed by
self accepting the proposal.

If it is, however, to he taken that an aceeptance and pay




Jan

0TS

only

rtw

) he
he
. That
Wit
e
n

re

17 D.LR.] Roors v. CAREY.

cash instalment on or before January 31 arve implied as
litions precedent, then, clearly, the respondent is out of
rt, for no money was offered till March 20,  Looking at the
ounding cireumstanees, 1 ineline to the opinion that such
nent on or hefore Jannary 31, or tender thereof and aceept-

of the proposal were implied.
['he parties were entire strangers to ecach other, and the
inal payment of ten dollars on a transaction of such magni-
suggests, in such ease, that it was within the reasonable
pectation of the appellant (Roots) that he should not be long
il until something more was forthcoming than mere aceept
by one who might, for aught he knew, he a man of straw.
I3ut, even if this be not quite elear, surely Roots was entitled,
ist, to an absolute aceeptance hefore he could he held hound
by the establishment of the relation of vendor and purchaser
cen him and the respondent.  Such relationship has always
I held as necessary before the offer can be treated as a con-
ided dealing to which to apply the principle and authorities
pon which Courts have proceeded in holding that non-payment

he days named was not necessarily fatal.

January 31 is to be taken as the time fixed for the cash
ent, then it elearly would he implied that hefore any such
principle ean be resorted to enabling waiver or postponement of
S fixed date, there must have been ere that an unconditional

I ubsolute acceptance.

Ibut it may be said that this phrase: ** Balance to he paid 1-3

the last day of Jannary each year till paid,” has no relation
to the cash payment and that, for this, no time was fixed.

I however, interpret this language so used, under the sur-
roinding faets and cirenmstances, as elearly pointing to the
cashe payment of one-third on January 31 as being intended
therehy
\nd, although the interpretation of the writing eannot he
alfected by the respondent’s opinion, it is satisfactory to find
his evidenee that this interpretation does him no injustice,

He says :—

mwere to pay the money by the 31st of Janunary? A, Yes; but
15 no discussion about that in that way.

CAN.

8.C.
1014

Roors
v.
CaArey.

Idington, J,
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Q. When was your money to be paid over A. On the 31st of J

It may also be fai
of Roots

In the case of Morrell v. Studd & Millington, [ 1913
648, at p. 658, Asthury, J., points out that when a writter
ment contains no date parol evidence may he given to s
it was written and from what date it was intended to o)

In short, | conclude that, in any case, the appellant
was undoubtedly entitled to an absolute unconditional
ance on or before January 31, or to be thenceforward r
from his offer

All he got was the following letter

Calgary, Canada, Jan, 20, 19
R. Roots, Esq
Medicine Hat, Alta
Re Major A, B, Carey and yourself—our file, 9.588

Dear Sir We are aeting for Major A, B, Carey, who secur
from you on the north-cast quarter of seetion twenty (20), towns
12), range five 1), west of the 4th meridian

According to the terms of option, Major Carey has to pa
the purchase price on the last day of January each year till t
price is paid in full. the purchase price for the land being at th
$25 per acre

Major Cavey is prepared to make payment of one-third of pur

and we are anxions to close the matter out at o
We wonld suggest that rather than give an agreement for
exeeute a transfer of the land in favour of our elient and ta '
back for unpaid bhalanes We wounld be obliged if you would let
from you at once. We will be pleased to prepare the necessa
and vou can submit same to your solicitor at Medicine Hat
Yours faithfully
H. A Au

This was received by Roots within the time, bu
answered.  Can it be said that this forms an acceptanc
offer Let us test it by seeing how Roots could have
himself of it in any way

Could he have acted upon this and suceeeded in an o
him against the respondent for speeific performanc
contraet !

It seems to me it would have heen impossible for him 1
suceeeded in such an aetion; apart altogether from any

of the Statute of Frauds.

o infer such was also the nndersta
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he letter is framed in such equivoeal terms that it ecould
¢ said to evidenee a contract, sought to he specifically per
d, such as Lord Hardwicke said when remarking that
wereement of this kind ought to be certain, fair and just
its parts.”” See Fry on Specifie Performanee (5th ed.),
i. ¢h. 3, p. 165."
nay have been the purpose of the solicitor writing this
in the event of the non-acquiescence of Roots in all he
ted therein, to reeede. It may have heen that he intended
rleetly proper suggestion he made to he only tentative,
could any Court reading the letter say otherwise
could any Court say that the respondent intended there-
and when he found this modification impossible, to submit
obvious risks and embarrassments of earrving out this
t as set forth in the meagre terms of the option
s letter was, evidently, an effort to extricate the respond
om the consequences of his foolish form of contraet
seeis foome elear that no action for specitic performance
e dnsueh a case; even if the requirements of the Statute
s were waived and merely the question of a contract or
itract raised.
ve not only considered the cases cited to us, hut also a
any more, in the hope of meeting something like this case
failed to find one where such an aceeptance has been
cifeetive on sueh a basis as rested upon herein
ierous cases can be found wherein mere notiee of aceept
in offer has been held sufficient,
in all these the terms of the eontract, either expressly or
Hy. when read in light of the surrounding faets and eir-
nees, ineluding in many eases the actual dealings of the

clearly pointed to notice of acceptance as all that was

I to make effective the establishment of the relation of

and purchaser as hetween the parties,

peculiarly ambiguons form of option now in ques-
s not lend itself to sueh a method of dealing,

nkoit ealled for an express and absolutely unconditional
nee of the proposal to make it effective,

it is to he observed that the solicitors of the respondent

LR
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in this case, when it came to a question of elosing the
adopted, by tendering an agreement exeented by the respo
this very method

The tender thus made was, 1 must hold, too latc

It 18 not necessary to decide whether or not the ace
must, in such a ease as this, comply with the requirems
the Statute of Frauds and bind the acceptor in that se
incline to think the aceeptance in such a case as this sl
comply ALl T am, however, holding is that a contract is

and here there was none

I have purpos ihstained from heretofore entering
the conduet of the Hants in going through the form
selling to Brown, 1t seems to me that this cannot have m
to do with the disposal of the merits of the case. 1 can

of such conduet having inflnenced one in the position

respondent, and thus hecome an element to consider

But the respondent frankly says, in regard theret
lows:

Q. When did you discover that the defendant Brown had
\. 1t was after the last day of January, but | cannot give v

thout reference to correspondence

1e was not influenced, within the time limit

rtainly
rein hy sueh transactions as the appellant entered
It appears that the respondent had, on December
ing this option on November 26, registered a caveat

t it.  And, on January 26, Brown's solicitor mails
espondent’s solicitors a notied calling upon them to
to enforce same.

So far from that being an exeuse for not actn
promptly, it seems to me it ought to have operated, if |
heeded, as an incentive to take steps to make the accept
the option hy respondent fall within the time which |
was limited to

The conveyance to Brown was subject to the right
respondent. A tender of acceptance of the option an
cash payment onght (as best answer to Brown’s solicitor
been made to Roots and, possibly, as a precantion, also t

as his assignee. There was ample time (if mail, as is 1
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wder) to have done sometl

. Ist of January, but nothing was don \nd
that the respondent s sohicitors Kne it LrANS
cen the appellants IFor aught that appears !
] Brown ght have rested on an indey lent tit 0
- surmise they searched the registy 1 11 80, they
is if abandoning any elain w the
" In this whole phase of the n ( re left
mjecture
” therefore ve are hound v look to
he respondent and the time tl ) itive to at
is behalf founded upon ti onduet, o
of the appellants, as dispensing t i inge
¢ contract I'hat. | repeat as after the respond
ceased. T am unable to se hat rig oo
m the misconduet of anotl mles f
has misled hin
wetfully observe that tl wlgment p ling |
SSUSSION seems to savour of mg ng o contra \
se of diseretion the Court has in s 1808
it he appeal should bhe allowed with cost
I I have come to the conclusion that the rig if
it lapsed on January 31, 1911, for non-complian
litions of the memorandum signed by the appella
1910, From the beginning the respondent has put
il aeted upon the view that this memorandum con
fer by the appellant which was to he open for aceept
F the end of January, 1911; and the hasis of his ense
| s offer was accepted by a letter addressed to the ap
| January 20 \s his case was presented hoth in the
imd here it must fail, if that letter was not an
ht I acceptance of the appellant’s offer The memora
) vember is in the following terms
1 Exhibit 1
1 ition of a payment of $10 T agree to give to Ma A, 1
n of my 14 section, N.I v of 20, Tp. 12, Medicine H t
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CAN. the rate of 25 per acr Walanee to be paid 14 on the last day
P ary each year till paid, E. 1. Ro
80 : ]
1014 Construing this memorandum as the respondent cor
Roors it, as expressing an offer to enter into a contract of sale a
('\’H.l\ chase on the terms stated, it seems to me that the letter of

- ary 20 was not an acceptance of that offer. [ take it to I
0 putable that an aceeptance, in order to be effective, mns
unconditional aceeptance in the sense that the person t
the offer had been made deelares his intention presently
into a contract with the offeror in the terms of the offer
Now, the last paragraph of the letter in question is in
lowing terms:
We would suggest that rather than give an agreement fo
exeente a transfer of the land in favour of onr elient and tak
back for unpaid balane We would be obliged if you would k
from you at onee We would be pleased to prepare the
ments and you can submit same to your solicitor at Medicine H
Yours faithfully
H. A. A&
This paragraph scems elearly enough to mmount to
ment that the writer considers something more must
before any of the purchase money is to he paid. 1t imp!
plainly indeed that Roots is to bhe ealled upon to ex
agreement for sale,  And there ¢an be no manner of
this was entirely in accordance with the expectation o
and with the adviee which My, Alison, the writer, had
Carey already. 1t is stated by Carey in his evidence in
unmistakable way that he did not expect any part ol
chase money to be paid until some further document
signed by Roots. The memorandum in his possession
was not, as evidenee of his interest, sufliciently compl
purpose of enabling him to dispose of that interest wit
and he was, of course, as he admits, buying the prop
with the objeet of selling it again at a profit in the i
future. Carey saw Mr. Allison the day after the me
was signed and the subsequent corvespondence hetw
shews that Carey's views were understood by Allisor
time and shared by him. In a letter written on Jm

Allison says:
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Exhibit 10

. Carey Vanmary 21, 1011
frum St
\innipeg, Man
Y Referring to vour letter of the 1th inst, m n repl
say that T infer from yvour letter that vou do not desir
il in full, especially as option does not say anything in re

rest, and that you only desire to pay one-third of the pu
nter into an agreement for sale, or aceept title and give a mort

npaid halane
thsequent proeecdings shew that Mre. Allison Fully rea
uportance of getting from Roots a document more pre

ore serviceable for Carey’s purposes than the one he

d

irn to the letter of January 20: The last paragrap

s it was, let us read the preceding paragraph in

on with it
is prepared to make payment of onet 1 of purchn
ixions to close the matter out at one

riter, in this paragraph, does not declare in terms 1l
the offer or that he there and then binds himselt to

n the terms of the offer

is an aceeptance of the offer necessarily implied in the
that Carey is prepared to pay one-third of the pn

ind that the solicitors are anxious to *‘elose the

it at onee?  There seems to be no such implication

s not accompanied hy a cheque for the instalment

hase money whieh, assuming the offer aceepted, would

on January 31, and the letter does not appear to have
s destination until January 24 In the cirecnmstances

mxious to elose the matter out at onee,”” especially

en with the paragraph to which I have just referred

n caleulated to convey an intimation that, in the view

spondent’s solicitors, the payment of one-third of the

noney to which the letter refers was a part only of some

leseribed as ““closing ont the matter,”” which operation

olve the exeeution of some additional document. In

fo not think this letter does express unequivocally an

to assume simpliciter the obligations involved in the

M
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aceeptance of the ofer, viz, to pay the residue of the p

money aceording to the terms stated; and, looking at a
cumstances, I think the proper inference is that it was
tended to do so. On this ground alone, 1 think the appe
to be allowed.

There is, however, another possible construetion of 1}
orandum of November on which, perhaps, something ong
said, It seems capable of being read as intended to o
present agreement in consideration of the payment of te
on the part of Roots to convey to Carey the lands mentis
the payment of the purchase price according to the
According to this view, the document would express

a coneluded bargain under which Carey had assumed

tion for the future,  On this construetion of the docunn
tual performance hy Carey of the conditions as to |
cording to the letter of the agreement would he an esser
dition of his right to demand a conveyance: and as
ment due on January 31 was not made, it would he i
upon the respondent to establish faets precluding the
from insisting upon the striet performance of the
The learned trial Judge appears to have held that, inas
Roots had, in December, conveyed the land to the

Brown, he had thereby disabled himself from carryin

contract and that this would be sufficient to exceuse the
ent from the striet performance of the condition. 1t
well be that on discovery of the conveyanee to Bro
spondent could have treated the exeeution of the conve
a breach of the contraet embodied in the memorandum ¢
ber and have sued for damages: but the respondent

has a subsisting and binding

Court declaring that h
of sale and purchase:; and non-performance of one o
tial conditions of his rights under that contract must
him unless he can establish some valid ground of dis)
The fact that the appellant has made default in the pe

of his obligations even though it should he of such a «

to entitle the vespondent to treat the agreement as
does not afford such a ground unless the respondent

shew that he was thereby prevented from performing

R
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1]

1 respeet of which he is in default himself.  The respondent CAN,
e no attempt to shew that.  We do not know even that ] ('-
s aware of the faet of the conveyvanee having been mad 1914
January 31, If he did, as Chief Justice Harvey appears Rooms
e, receive notice of the conveyanee, there was nothing to (.“I‘l' Y.
ent him paying the money to Brown, as he clearly would gy

heen entitled to do: Er parte Rabbidge, 8 Ch. 1, 367, at
Taylor, [1910] 1 K.B. 562, at 573. 1f he 18 Not aware
then there is no explanation of his failure to pay Roots

course, in absenee of

would have heen perfectly safe, of
itimation from Brown that he had become the owner of the

rt In my opinion, the teath is, as I have alveady inti

that, on the 31st of January, when the first instalinent

purchase money beeame due, the respondent had no inten

taking up the option unless he obtained some furthe
ment which would afford entively satisfactory evidene
oncluded agreement of sale and purchase, having regard
shjeet he had in view, viz., a re=sale of the property at the
vourable opportunity
ought further to be observed that the respondent does not
s pleadings allege that he was prevented from performing
ndition by the acet of the appellant or that the appellant’s
was sieh as to preclude him from alleging non-perform

{ the condition. Te alleges a contract coneluded hy the

nee (so called) of January 20, The paragraphs of the

ent of claim bearing upon this point are paragraphs 4

as follows

to January 31, AD, 1911, the plaintitf duly accepted th vid
reement

| vid defendant Roots vefused to carry out the terms of the

v oagreement, and, by transfer hearing date December 3, AD

ferred said land to the said defendant Brown. which i tran

stered in said land titles office on December 17, at 1240 pn

AL and the defendant Brown thereby beeame and still st
ner of said land
Mareh 21, AD, 1911, the plaintitt tendered the defendant R
ment for sale and purchase in duplicate, covering the said
ng all the terms of said option or agreement. hoth
greement for sale and pureha ere duly exeented by
md, at the same time, tendered to the said defendant Roots the
W70 and demanded excention of said agreement for sale and
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CAN. purchase, and the said defendant Roots thereupon refused to exee

agreement and to aceept the said sum of $1.317.19
8. C.

1014 No amendment was asked for at the trial and 1 am u

Rooes to find, from a careful perusal of the recor

that it was sugg
(,“"“\ at the trial that any aet done by the appellant had prevent
— performance of the condition by the respondent. It is imp
| St to note this for this reason. In the Court of Appeal, the L
Chief Justice appears to have considered he was justified
ferring that the notice sent hy Brown to the respondent w
cause of the failure on the part of the respondent to pa
purchase money. 1 have already said that, in my opinion
is not the proper inference from all the evidence. What |
desire to emphasize is that no such inference ought to In
unless it were clear that all the material evidence was hefo
as the point was neither pleaded nor was the evidence dire
it at the trial
In these cirenmstances | think the appeal should be :

and the respondent’s action dismissed with costs

Anglin, 3, ANGrLiN, J. (dissenting) :—1 regard the plaintiff’s solic
(@isenting)Jotter of January 20, 1911, as an unconditional acceptance «
option given to the plaintiff by the defendant. The mer
ges‘ion that the transaction should be carried out hy t
change of a deed and mortgage did not make the aceeptan
ditioval. The econtention that it did is purely an afterthon it >

It was not so regarded at the time. As the defendant, |
himself admitted on his examination for discovery, he proc
on a statement of Brown, to whom he had resold the land
January 20, that the option given Carey was no good, a
adds that his sole ground for repudiating his contract with
was that he was obtaining $1,000 more for the land from I

Payment of the money due on January 31, 1911, was
condition of a valid aceeptance under the terms of the «
From the time of the receipt by the defendant of the I
January 20, the relation of vendor and purchaser subsist
tween the parties

Time was not expressly made of the essence of the agr ot

so constituted. But if, for any reason, it should be deem

80, I am of the opinion that the defendant waived ten
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nstalment due on January 31, He handed over to Brown
plaintiff’s letter of January 20, telling him that it was his
ness to attend to it. Brown, on January 26, caused a notiee
sent by mail to Carey requiring him to take proceedings
sixty days to establish his right to maintain a caveat
he had lodged. The Chief Justice, sitting in full Court,
essed the view that Brown's notice reached the plaintiff's
tors on or about January 28. That notice informed the
tifl’ that Roots had transfeired his interest in the land to

and that the plaintifi’s rights under his own option were

stedd. It was tantamount to a repudiation of Roots’s con-
ith the plaintiff and, under the cireumstances, may well
irded as the aet of Roots himself. T think the plaintiff’s
action acerued immediately upon this notice heing given
that he was not obliged to make tender hefore hringing it
] rowas in faet made on March 20, The reason for the
i not explained though it is more than suggested that an
ition might have been given by the plaintifi’s solicitor,
as, unfortunately, ill and not available as a witness
ny opinion there was a binding contract, and no good
has been shewn why it should not he carried out
ould dismiss the appeal with costs
Appeal alloweed
Leave to appeal from the above decision was refused by the
P Couneil.]
McGRAW v, HALL,
bia Court of Appeal, Macdonald, CJ A Lrving. and Galliher
JIAL April T, 1914

IER AND SERVANT (§ 11 A 4—60) —SAFETY AS 10 PLACE AND AP
NCES—NCAFFOLD,

\ finding of the jury under subsee, 3, of sec. 8, of the Employers’
ility Aet, RS.B.C, 1911, ch, 74, will not be disturbed where the
lant employer, a contractor erecting fire escapes on the walls
Idings, through his foreman (who knew or o

'r) required the plaintift employee to

lold platform used in erecting the fire

it to have known

o certain work on
apes, without (a)
g the mployee that according as he did the work so directed
itform would become unsafe, or (b) taking precantions to
: the platform.

AL (S VITM 4594 ) —AS8 10 INSTRUCTIONS—NEGLIGENCE OF MAS
TER—MISDIRECTION, WHEN IMMATERIAL,
m appeal in a negligence action, an roneous direction to the
n the faets is not ground for reversal, where the misdirection
s not to have influenced the jury’s finding
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Arrean from the judgment of Morrison, J.. in favour o
plaintiff in an action brought under the Employers™ Lia
Act, RS.B.C. 1911, ¢h. 74

The appeal was dismissed, Gavvmeg, J.A., dissenting

H. 5. Wouwd, for the defendant, appellant
J. W. de B, Farris, for the plaintiff, respondent

Macooxarp, CJJ.A The jury found the defendant
gent “through his foreman not seeing that the platforn
properly secured.”” The defendant was contractor for the
tion of fire escapes on the walls of the New Orphenm tl
in the eity of Vancouver. The plaintiff and one Fleck
helpers, that is to say, men who were learning their trads
journeymen in that class of work, were working on one «
landings of the fire escape, which consisted of an iron

¢ supported at one end by a bar of angle iron with a
face, and at the other by a similar bar with a 3-in. face. R
to the latter were upright posts of similar iron, supportin
forming part of the railing guarding that end of the plat
While these npright posts remained in place, the grating
secure, but if they were removed, the grating might sli
ward and lose its hold of the 2-in. rest at the other end
fall

Johnson, defendant’s foreman, ordered the plaintifi
Fleck to go upon the said grating and drive out the rivets
fastened one of the upright posts, and while Fleck was «
this the grating fell and preeipitated both men to the plat
at the storey below, injuring the plaintiff,

On eross-examination, Fleck testified

Q. This is your theory then, see if 1 am right that on the insta
gave the last blow to the rivet which knoeked it through this u
sprang away, and the other thing the grating) ecame with it \
lieve it did

This theory, I think, is horne out by the evidence. No «
explanation of the fall of the grating except by other inte
ence with it hy these two men, which they deny, was of
and 1 think the jury might reasonably conclude that the re

of the upright post brought about the fall of the gratin

R
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The action is hrought under the Employers® Linhility Aect,
74 RA.B.C. 1911 and the finding of the jury above set out
<. 1 think, be veferable to see, 3, sub-see. 3, of that Aet
What then was the negligence, if any, of Johnson! Two in
rieneed men, paid apprentices I should eall them, were or-
| to go upon a grating using it as a platform o scaffold from
h to work on a railing which, while safe in its then position,
il become unsafe when the rivets were driven through and
upright released. They were not warned of the danger,
had no knowledge that the driving out of the rivets would
ler the platform unsafe.  The skilled foreman knew, or
st be presumed to have known, of the danger he was sub
ng them to.  He neither warned them of it nor took pre

¢ might easily

tions to otherwise secure the platform as |

done, and which the jury have found he ought to have

I think it cannot therefore be said that the jury had no

I evidenee upon which to found their verdiet.  These men

not erecting the grating, they had had nothing to do with

cetion, they were using it as a seaffold froa which to work

m the railing, which was their business there, and whieh,

1 as they knew, had nothing to do with the stability of the
orm

Defendants also complain of misdiveetion on the part of the

ned Judge in that he directed the jury as follows

\ where the thing or the appliance or the erection or whatever you
t—in this ease the fire escape—is shewn to be under the mana
he defendant or his servant, and the accident is s n the
urse of things does not happen if those wi have the manage
care—take reasonable care—it affords reasonable evidence in

nee of explanation by the defendant that the aceident arose from

\sstiming that to be an erroncous direction on the faets and
circumstances of this case, the jury's verdiet is not res
juitur.  The negligenee is definitely assigned. so that

lircetion apparently did not influence them in coming to

conelusion,

think, therefore, the appeal should be dismissed

187

B.C
(" \
1914

MeGraw
v.
Han

Macdonald,
C.




188

B.C

CA
1014

MeGraw
v
Hau

Trving, 1A,

DoMiNION

Law Rerorts.

IvviNGg, J.A Branwnigan v. Robinson, [1892] 1 Q.BB
cited by Mr. Ruegg in part 9 of Master and Servant in |
bury, at p. 146, as an authority for the proposition that b
ings in the course of erection are the works of the person ¢
ing them, and so, within the Employcers’ Liability Act, put
end to one contention of the appellant’s counsel.  Ther
have the verdiet, finding it was the fault of the plaintiff’s 1
man: Keynolds v, Holloweay (1898), 14 Times L.R. 551, s
to cover that aspeet of the case

Dealing with the ground that verdiet was against evide

In Paterson v. Wallace (1854), 1 Mae. 748, it was saic

maxim has no application to a question between master
servant,  That, of course, was at common law, and was inaj
cable hy reason of the doetrine of common employment
under Employers’ Liability Act, where servant is in same
tion as an outsider, there is no longer the same wide ex
tion- under the fellow-servant doctrine, and therefore the
no reason for the complete restriction of the maxim
It, after all, is a mode of proving negligence and wher

ranted hy the faets it will apply: see Huram v. Thoms (18
2 L.T. 227.

In Smith v. Baker, 1891 A.C

at 335, pointed out that the unexplained and unaccounted

Lord Walshury, 1

fact, that the stone was being lifted over a workman and
it fell and did him damage, would be evidence for a ju
consider of negligenee in the person responsible for the op
tion. See also Walker v. Olsen (1882), 9 Se. Sess. (‘as. 946, «
by Minton Stenhouse, where tackle for hoisting buekets he
loose for some unexplained cause, it was held primi facic
ence that the tackle was defective

The learned Judge in his charge, at p. 75, did not say
than Lord Halshury said in Smith v. Baker, [1891] A.C
and he immediately added,
but if you think the accident was cansed by a fellow-workman
Fleck, the defendants would not be liable,

As to p. 76, T do not think, with deference to the lear
trial Judge, that he put (p. 75) the instruction as to dra

an inference of volens quite fairly to the jury, but later o




nan

dra

17

D.LR. McGraw v. HavLw, 189

|

stance of defendant’s counsel, he modified his instrucetion B.C
t the views of defendant’s counsel ¢ A
ould dismiss the appeal 1914
MoGraw
Liner, J A (dissenting I would allow the appeal i
ALL
lismiss the action with costs
- Ga or, LA
n find no evidence of negligence on the part of the de
nt or the foreman, Johnson
this view I express no opinion on the other points raised
appellant
Appeal dismissed
GILBERT v, STORE, SASK
katchewan Supreme Court, Lamont, J tpril 14, 1914 8.C
1914
CIPAL AND AGENT (§ 111—34 SECRET PROFIT BY AGENT REAar
STATE BROKER—NON-DISCLOSURE ON GETTING OPTION FROM PRIN
ral
re n real estate broker, holding an option from his prineipal
purpose only of satisfy ctive purehaser that «
wrry out a sale, reports to pal that he had been unahle
the price but would take the property himself and charge no
ssion, and the prineipal acquieses the agent must aceount t
rincipal for the profit made on an undi re-s whi
1lre effected at the time when he got his principal to
im
\ndrews v, Ramsay, [1903] 2 K.B. 635
of action against a real estate agent to recover an Statement
seeret profit made by the agent
Tudgment was given for the plaintiff
F. Frame, K.C., for the plaintiff
Cascy, for the defendants
MONT, oJ.:—The question at issue in this action is, was  Lamont, J.

endant the plaintifi’s agent when he purchased the lots

in the statement of elaim? The plaintiff says that in
1911, he met the defendant in the office of Balfour, Martin
and that the defendant wanted a listing of these lots and
to have the listing put in the form of an option so that
ild shew intending purchasers that he was able to deliver
perty, and stating at the same time that he did not intend
hase himself. To this the plaintiff says he agreed, and

fendant drew up an option on the property in which the
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price wa 1 to he 34000, e further says it was g
that the defendant was to get 21, per cent. commission
sile was made,  The defendant admits taking the option

suys he took it for himsell as prospeetive purehaser, and
as agent for the plaintiff.  The option was for two months
fefendant. after getting the option, listed the land for sal
other real estate agents.  No sale, however, was made with
two months specified in the option,  In the early part of D
ber, 1911, the defendant saw the plaintiff again about thes
and they tell different stories as to what ocenrred on this
sion.  The plaintiff says the defendant asked him if he sti
the Tand for sale, and that he replied that he had, that the

dant asked him it he wonld still take $4,000 for it, and

replied that he thonght he onght to get a little more, hnt

take the $4,000, and that the defendant said he would t
get him more and that he thought he conld sell the pro
The plaintiftt further says he was to give the defendant
commission for selling it \hout ten days after this con
tion, namely, on December 16, the defendant again sa
plaintiff, and, according to the plaintiff’s story, the defer
sidd that he had been unable to find a buyer for the pro

but would take it himself at the $4.000 and not charge an

mission.  To this the plaintiff agreed, and an agreement fo
of the lots was made hetween the plaintiff and the wife «
defendant Store, Store acting for his wife throughout
The defendant’s story is that, when he met the plaint
the carly part of December, he took from him an option o
lots at £4,000 for thirty days, and that he took over the pro
under this option and was not acting at all as agent
plaintift.  The question is, whose story is to be believed
defendant produced two witnesses to support his story t
got an option in Deeember.  As to the witness Yongren, |
absolutely no reliance upon his evidenee.  The witness Hell
impressed me more favourably ; but the short option on the
with the letterhead which he claims to have seen in Dee
and of whieh he has sueh an indefinite recolleetion that e
not say whether it was written or typewritten, can hard
siid to be the formal document drawn up by the Nortl

Canada Land Company as testified to by the defendant
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wen, has to be determined on the evidenee of the plain
[1is story, to my wmind, is more probable than that of the

nt. and his conduet thronghout has heen consistent with

As soon as he became aware that the defendant had
sale of the lots hefore he purchased them from the plain
anediately made a demand for the difference received
lefendant, and, getting no satisfaetion, at once hrought
On the other hand, the defendant is unable to produce
on. His listing of the land after obtaining, as he says,

corroborates the plaintiff’s story that he did not intend

property himse mt simply had it for sale.  Further
ing the production of the option which he says he got

wr, or reliable evidenee of its contents, T should have
evidence of the stenographer who prepared it and

nd notes from which it was prepared, wonld have

seful testimony as establishing the date and contents of
stion and the faet that one had been drawn up. The defen
its that he has made no effort to produce this evidene

he therefore, 1 aceept the story of the plaintiff, and

defendant did

in the carly part of December, t

try and sell these lots for the plaintiff, and was to

ommission of $100, and that, on December 16, he came
told the plaintiff that he was unable to sell them, bt
them himself, 1 further find that at the time he so

to buy them himself he had alveady made a sale of them

nohis pocket

000, and had #3,000 of the purchase-money
erefore purchased the lots while he was acting as agent tor
ntiff, and did so not only without making diselosure

t that he had already sold the property, hut represent

he was unable to find a purchaser.  The plaintiff is,

entitled to the profit made by the agent on the sale
ts: Androws v. Ramscy, [1903] 2 KB, 635, e hought
0, and had alveady sold at 9,000, The plaintiff is,

entitled to the difference, or 5,000, There will be
nt for the plaintift for 5,000 and the interest thereon
hy the defendants, and costs. There will he a referenc
eal registrar, to ascertain the amount of the inferest

Judgment for plainfif]
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TAYLOR v. WADDELL,
Naskatchewan NSupreme Court, Haultain, ..,

Lamont, and Eliwow
Mareh 16, 1914,

L CONTRACTS (§ VI A—410) —MONEY PAID TO THE USE OF ANOTIER
Where the defendant has taken upon himself, by agreemen
the plaintiff, the duty of discharging a lia

' ! lity which would
wise fall on the plaintifl, and by reason of the defendant’s hre

such agreement the plaintiff has been ipelled to pay, he may 1
the amount as money paid to the defendant’s nse
[See Royal Bank of Canada v, The

King, 9 D.L.R. 337.)

ArpeAL from the judgment of Wood.

Judge of the W r
Distriet Court, dismissing the plaintiff’s

action upon an allive]
agreement by the defendant with the plaintiff wherel,
former took npon himself the duty of discharging a lia
otherwise falling on the plaintiff.

The appeal was allowed and a new trial granted

A. R. Tingley, for the appellant.

H. N. Morphy, for the respondent.

The judgment of the Court was delivered hy
Haviras, (Ul :—Seetions 2, 3 and 4 of the stateme
claim, in my opinion, state sufficient facts upon which to 1

an action for money paid to the defendant’s use.  The assigi

by Ennals to the plaintiff should not have been pleaded, ar

plaintiff by pleading it is at least partially responsible fo
signifiecance which was attached to that transaction hy the I

trial Judge. A statement of the law bearing on this cas

be found in 7 Halshury 466:—

I'he defendant may have taken upon himself by agreement w
plaintifi the duty of discharging a liability which would otherwi

the plaintiff, and if by reason of his breach of such agreement the |
has been compelled to pay. he may

recover the amount as money
the defendant’s use,

In my opinion an agreement by the defendant with the
tiff to discharge the plaintiff’s liability to Ennals when the

coal is sold is clearly proved. In any event, such an agre

may fairly be implied from the special facts of the case
cases eited in note in Halsbury, supra.)

The appeal must therefore be allowed, and a new
order The defendant will pay the plaintiff his costs of s
appeal and of the first trial.

Appeal allow:
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Gavrnier v. C.N.R. Co.

GAUTHIER v. CANADIAN NORTHERN R. CO.
DAGENAIS v. CANADIAN NORTHERN R. CO.

{berta Supreme Court, Harvey, C.l.. Stuart, and Simmons, J.J.
April 25, 1914,

MINENT DOMAIN  (§ THE D—161) —RAILWAY EXPROPRIATION—AWARD—
SEPARATE CLAIM FOR OCCUPATION PRIOR TO AWARD,

An award in expropriation proceedings under the Railway Act
Can.) fixing the compensation for land taken for the railway and
the damages to the remainder of the land, does not include the dam
uges to which the owner is entitled for the company’s wrongful use
wnd oceupation of the lands prior to the expropriation.

|Gauthicr v, Canadian Northern B, Co. 14 DLR, 4% and Dag
entis v, Canadian Northern R, Co. 14 D.LR, 404, vi

IMITATION GF ACTIONS (8 1 E—30)—Ramway Act (Cax,) — Cox-
STRUCTION  AND OPERATION—OCCUPATION,

An action for damages suffered by the landowner which could not
be included in the award on expropriation of the land under the
Railway Aet (Can.), ex. gr., for a wrongful occupation by the rail
way prior to taking expropriation proceedings, is not within the
limitation of one year preseribed by sec. 306 of the Railway Aet,
S ehe 37, as such injury arises merely out of the ocenpation by
the railway company and not out of the “construction or operation”
of the railway.

[Gauthier v, Canadian Northern R. Co, 14 D.LIR. 490, varied.)]

OSTS (8 1—=8)—0F ARBITRATION—RAILWAY EXPROPRIATION,

Lhe costs of an arbitration in expre
Railway Aet (Can.) are fixed and s under the terms of that
statute, and are not subject to var voaction by the land
owner for trespass and compensation in which the expropriation and
award are set up in defence,

[Gauthier v, Canadian Northern R. Co. 14 DL, 190, and Dag
cutis N, Canadien Northern R, Co., 14 DR, 494, varied,]

riation procecdings under the

OIS (§ T8 ) —IN EXPROPRIATION FOR RAILWAY—STATUTORY LIABILITY
AMOUNT OF AWARD,

Fhe taxed costs of the arbitration are not to be added to the
imonnt of the award in fixing the liability for costs of the arbitra
tion under see. 199 of the Railway Aet. RS.C, 1906, ¢h, &
propriation proceedings,  (Per Simmons, J,)

. in ex

Arrears from the judgments of Beek, J.. Gauthicr v. C.N.R,
DR, 490, 25 W.L.R. 955 and Dagenais v. C.N.R. Co.,
DR, 494, in favour of the plaintiffs,

O M. Biggar, K.
E. B Edward

. for the appellants,

, K.C., for the respondent.

Harvey, C.J.:—1 am of opinion that the amount allowed by

lcarned trial Judge to the plaintiffs in respect of the de-
tion of this land and the consequent damage to his other

1317 L&,

S.C.
1914

Statement

Hurvey, CJ.
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property by the manner in which it was used, should 1

nterfered with

ition at a period long subsequent to the commencement

o not think that interest upon a sum fixed upon th

occupation by the defendants is necessarily a proper a

upon whieh to base a conclusion, but, owing to the em
this case | think it should be deemed not improper her
learned trial Judge said he fixed $5 as the amount of
by the award. 1t is quite elear, however, fro

not covered

follows that he did not mean this to inelude what |1
ferred to above, and that he gave the amounts he did, wl

arrived at on an annual pereentage of the amount of th

to meet this elaim

There seems no doubt that the award which prov

the value of the land at the time it was made and also i
the damages of the owner to the remainder of his land

include the damages for the preceding years. This da

continuing one and ordinarily will not materially va

vear to year. The value of the land taken, however, n

probably would, vary between the time the defendants

cupied it and the time of the award, but this being fiu

not be very great.  The

imts during these yvears should not have the land and th

have nothing. When the award was b

the variation would probahly

nd the plaintiff
t value of the land and damages at the time of the
the plan, interest on the mmount of such award was de
proper hasis of compensating the owner under such

stances.  On the same prineiple, the value should

tained as of the time of the filing of the plan, or, perhap
logically, as of the time of the defendants’ occupation

would probably not vary greatly from the amount of tl

and, by reason of the manner in which the ease was co

I think that may be taken in this case

I think there is no warrant for saving., however, tl
provision of the Aet for fixing the compensation at the
making the award is intended to deprive the owner

1 damages suffered hefor

right to be compensated for

cannot bhe ineluded in the award
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the defendants” elaim to set up see, 306 Railway
1906, ¢h. 37| as a bar, I am of opinion that the
s no application to this case I'he damages do not
the construetion or operation but merely out of th
hy the defendants
of the Statute of Limitations to the allowance for

wo trespass by eattle, inomy nion, eannot preval

s set up with a plea of payment in after the amount
etermined by the learned trial Judg I'he plain

right to aceept it, and only if he dispated ¢

| the pl prevail He has not questioned this

| and therefore is entitled to the amount

opinion that the learned trial Judge had no juris
¢ any order as to the costs of the arbitration

ed and payable under the terms of the statute, m

rence with them is unwarranted

the appeal should be allowed, and the judgment
as it alleets to deal with the costs,  In other
ppeal should be dismissed. | wou How no costs
J Each of the plaintifts owned farms near

n the Provinee of Alberta in the year 1905, and ot
he Edmonton and Slave Lake R. Co, were authorized
dian Parlimment to construet a railway, the pre

f which passed through the plaintiffs™ said

we the commencement of this action the said rail

vas amalgamated with the defendant company

to the provisions of the Railway Aet of Canada. In

1905, one €', R. Stovel, a right-of-way agent of on

of these companies (which one does not seem very

ined from each of the plaintiff's a contraet in writ
seal.  The contract with Gauthier is as follows

| / 'he Canadian Northern Railway Company. Know
presents, that 1, Al nder Ganthier, of Morinville, he
wd eony by good and suflicient deed and convev

mbranee, to the Canadian Northern Railway Compuany

i assigns, for the purpose of the railway proposed to |

Wl ocompany, all right, title and interest in am

195 |
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all the land requived by the said company for the right-of-way
station or for any other railway purposes, on and upon northeast

section 33, township 55, vange 25, in the Provinee of Alberta

the sum of — fre (dollars) per acre of lawful mone
payable on completion and aceeptance of the title by the said
Fhe company may in the meantime proceed with the constn

their railway on the said land,

Witn my hand and seal this 20th day of September, 1905
Nigned and sealed in the presence of ALEXANDER N, Gl
M. GUErTIN N

The contract with Dagenais is of the same import

plaintiffs allege that the consideration in each cas
grant of the right-of-way to the defendants was a v
mise of said Stovel that the railway company should
and maintain on the said lands a railway station for tl
of Morinville; and that the establishment of sueh 1
tion on their lands would greatly enhanee the valu
The railway was construeted in 1906 and 1907, and, ap)
operated by the defendant company since the compl

construction, but the said railway station was not |o

the plaintifis” lands.  In January, 1913, the plaintifis

actions, alleging the agreements hereinbefore refer
further alleging that when said agreements were obt
the plaintiffs that the latter had no authority to
railway over their said lands, and that the defendant
since the date of entering upon the lands of the plaint
and are trespassers.  The plaintiffs elaim damages
junetion restraining the defendants from registering
strument affeeting the title to said lands; in th
compensation for the lands taken, and for damages
mainder of the plaintiffs’ lands: also damages for th
the agreement to establish and maintain such statio
tifts’ lands.  The defendants pleaded the vight of the
md Slave Lake Railway Co. to enter upon plaint
ider the agreement in writing above set out, and tl
take the same was reduced in writing on a print
erring to the Canadian Northern R. Co., and that t
panies were amalgamated on January 4, 1911, but

verbal undertaking alleged by plaintiffs as to the e

DI
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and maintenanee of a railway station. Subsequently to the

(
1

(

mencement of the plaintiffs™ actions the defendants com-
expropriation proceedings under the Railway Aet of

[n and obtained an order staying the proceedings in the

nal actions pending the arbitration proceedings, and arli-
on proecedings had taken plaee in the presence of counsel
hoth parties, and the arbitrators had made and published
weard whereby the plaintiffs were awarded the sums ol
o0 and #1750 respeetively by way of compensation for
2 of their lands pursuant to the Railway Aet. It ap

s that the defendant company offered to pay these amounts
plaintiffs, but some question arose as to costs and also as
rest on these amounts and nothing further was done
parties went to trial on the orviginal actions on October
1913, My, Biggar, counsel for the defendant, then made ap
i for leave to file an amended statement of defence set

¢ up the arbitration proceedings and payment into Court
mdder of the amount of the awards and setting up see
the Railway Aet of Canada.  After some discussion, this
went was allowed by the trial Judge and aiso an amend
lowing the defendant company to hring into Court in
tions with an amended statement of defence a sum for
wos o satisfaction of plaintiffs™ elaim.  The defendant
v had not at this stage paid into Court in the arbitea
oceedings the amounts of the awards but it was agreed
purpose of this trial, that the sum should be treated as

ito Court in the arbitration proceedings and such pay-
aded in the amended defenee which the defendants
owed to set up. The respeetive plaintiffs were then

v give evidenee on their own hehalf and the treial Judge

1o admit evidenee of the alleged agreement in 1905 to

se the right-of-way through the plaintiffs’ lands on the
that the arbitration proceedings had settled the amount
ensation the plaintiff's were to receive for the taking of
mnd

A considerable discussion procecded bhetween coun

the Tearned trial Judge and it was finally agreed that

lants should pay into Court in the arbitration pro
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S.C
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ceedings the respeetive amounts of the awards with
from the date of the award, and also to pay into Court
present action the sum of $5 in the Gauthicr case and #
the Dagenais ease.  The learned trial Judge then said
leaves the question whether you are entitled to inter
possession or from the award.”” Counsel then argued tl
tion and judgment was reserved
It is important to note that the defendant hi

drawn his amended statement of defenee and the trial pros
on the understanding that amendments raising the issues

upon during the discussion should he made, as indeed
subsequently made,  The trial proceeded on this basis
namely, whether the plaintifts should have compensat
the use and occupation of their lands by the defendant
the time the defendants entered into possession in 1904
the award in 1913, 1t is somewhat unfortunate that
not got the argument of counsel upon this question, b
of the opinion that the argument was confined solely
question as to whether the plaintiffs were entitled to a
occupation and use of their lands represented by interes
the amount fixed by the arbitrators. No other hasis o
the amount (if any) was suggested and no evidene
dueed as to actual value of the rents and profits of 1
during the period of oceupation nor was there any

to indicate that the lands had either inereased or dee

value during this period

At an earlier stage of the trial the learned tri
said

Well, T have a view upon it: 1 have already in one or t
more cases, followed Ontario decigions, deciding that the aw
interest If that is right, then the amount of the award
companied by the interest up to the date of payment into (

a complete defence: then, there would be the other question a

fenee to the action, or whether it is a «
}

rave the right to the plaintiff to bring the action, unless, at

that is a complete

but what might, perhaps, in almost all cases, be a nominal

ceedings were taken; and this question of pleadings really afle
stantial contest in this action, because they cover the quest
too, The defendant is now the owner of the lands in questi

not say they paid the money into Court in this action The |
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o that in is to pay it into Court m the proceedings under the Rail
\et.

The learned trial Judge had alveady ruled that the plain
it could not proeeed upon his elaim under the contract as
title to the lands and price were now res judicata, having heen

pined by the arbitration and the plaintiftt having failed
to appeal against the order appointing arbitrators,

e above remarks of the trial Judge, however, indicate
1 in his view, the defendants in the arbitration proceedings
sl | pay into Court not only the sums awarded hy the arbi

ators and subsequent interest, bhut, in addition, interest from
the time of taking possession and the inferenee is that the

ard and the amounts to be paid in thereunder were not
necessarily to be treated as a complete defence to plaintifls’
claim but only to that part of their claim which alleged an
creement to purchase upon the terms therein set out and for
lomazes for breach thereof, and that the elaims of the plain
tifls arising out of the occupation of their lands prior to the
award of the arbitrators remained to be disposed of.  Another
isste seems to have been interjected though it is not clear just
how. namely, the right of the plaintiff’ to add the costs of the
irhitration to the amount of %1750 fixed by the arbitrators in
the Dagenais ease, with the result that the addition of these
costs which had been actually taxed prior to this trial by the
learned trial Judge brought the amount of the award to a
ereater sum than that named by the arbitrators, and that there-
fore, under see. 199 of the Railway Aet, the defendants should
pay the costs of the arbitration,

I propose to deal first with what sum, if any, the defendants
should pay for the oceupation by them of plaintifis’ said lands
from 1906 until the date of the award.

1 is quite

ar that the trial Judge intended the pleadings
should he confined to two issues, namely, (1) ““whether in-
terest on the amount awarded runs from the time the com-
i took possession or from the date of the award,”” and (2)
Swhether the costs of the arbitration proceedings—which in
fact had bheen fixed—ought to have been paid in.”" (Reasons
or judgment in Gauthier case).
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It is obvious that the trial proceeded on this basis, n
to what extent, if any, is the award of the arbitrators
swer in law to the plaintifis” elaim.  The trial Judge h
wis an answer to plaintiffs” ¢laim for the price of his lan
not an answer to the elaim for oceupation and use prior
award.  He also held that the amount fixed by the arhit
carvied with it interest for the period of oceupation of th
15 compensation for that oceupation prior to the awar

lowing Re Clarvke and Toronto, Grey  Bruce R, Co., 18 O

G285, 9 Can. Ry, Cas. 290, The trial Judge observes
here 1 | some question whether I should give this as dan
whether this interest is a necessary consequence and incident o
itachin tself inseparably and effectively wreto in such sen
erease “the sum awarded™ or “the compensation™ by that amount
deed, 1t tl latter in interpret ¢ 199 on the ¢
costs of the arbitration in the ea f Dagene 14 DR, 492

I have read the cases eited by the learned trial Jud

by counsel on the argument, and they seem to hear out ti

clusion, namely, that, assuming an agreement to purchas

whether statutory or by consent of the parties, then if 1l
chaser enters into possession the purchaser may prop
hield Hable for interest on the purchase price during the
of occupation until the purchase money is paid

None of the cases go so far as to say that, assumi
session quite outside of the agreement to purchase and
subsequent contract to purehase —that interest on the |
price for the period of occupation prior to date of pu
i ineident of that contract It, indeed, eould not ha
thing to do with the contraet unless it is a part of it. |
i view the issues at the trial, this conelusion does not i
any means that the plaintifts fail to recover from the
ants for the occupation,  They do not get it as an ineide
arising out of the award, but they are undoubtedly ent
recover.  The defendants took the lands in 1906 und
purported to be a grant to them of the same,  No offer ¢
pensation was made or negotiations suggesting that 1
tended to pay plaintifis.  After occupation for some si

when the plaintiff's bring an action to enforee their rig

R 1
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repudiate the agreement and resort to their rights

nent of the lands under the Railway Aet. The com

xed hy the arbitrators not having been paid

1he
trial they were at that date in wrongful possession
ntiffs” lands.  The plaintiffs objeeted to the arbitra

lings, and, while the trial Judge was ri

m his
the law, that the arbitration proceedings were

wery under their agreement sinee the plaintifis did

n the order appointing the arbitrators, vet the a
proceedings decided the price to be paid as of 1
rbitration Uhie recovery for the illegal ocenpa
he arbitration was quite properly left open to
them in this action While | do not agre t
of the trial Judge that the interest would attacl
1 the technical sense as an ineident of the awm
he Rail \et, yet, no doub Il o
ntiffs to say that s a fair ot It is s
¢ Courts have decmed to be fair and equita
nstanees where the purchaser is in righttul pos
m the senee of any evidenee that sueh sn
o large, the Court may fix the amount of compens
nd oceupation on this basis when the defendants
Y oin possessiol
se. where the company took possession under s
s. but the exact amount of the compensation was 1
lecided till long afterwards. Bacon,
ran from the date of taking possession and
te of the verdict: Khys v. Dare Valley . ( 1874
Eq. 93
e that the amount found by the trial Judg
ch should be recovered hy the plaintifis is fair a
The question of costs arising out of the arbitration
s it affeets the issues upon this action does not ocen

cr case as the award was greater than the amow
the eompany
the opinion that the conclusion of the trial Judg

s ease that the taxed costs of the arbitration shonl

ALTA
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N.R.(
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be added to the amount of the award for the purpos
the liability for costs of the arbitration under see. 1

Act cannot be sustained I'he principle underlying

17

"

1

tion is that the costs of an arbitration would have hee

i the owner had asked what, in the opinion of the

was a fair priee for his land. The owner had an

pending for the recovery of an amount over and
to which he might be entitled, and obviously it would
parture from the very purpose of the seetion to add tl
the amount of compensation and then hold that the
should have paid sufficient to cover both the value o
ind the costs of an arbitration

I would, therefore, dismiss the appeal in the (o
and vary the judgment in the Dagenais case i “eo
the above conclusion as to costs, the defendants to p

o the ,||||u‘<‘

[ concur in the result
Judgment

RINGWOOD v. GRAND TRUNK PACIFIC R. CO

preme Court, Havvey, Co., Stuart, and S

Lpril 25, 1014
I. RatLway §11 D37 PERMISSIVE USER OF  RIGI
TRACTOR PLACING GRAVED Al HIGHWAY CROSSING
COMPENSATION
I'he placing of gravel at a highway erossing is not
of” a railway company’s business, so as to make 1l

the Workmen's Compensation Act ( Alta «
of its contractor for such work, although the accident ar

operation of a train

Skates v, Jones, [1010] 2 K.B. 903, referred to

2, MASTER AND SERVANT (§V 1o INDEPENDENT CONTRAC T
MEN'S COMPENSATION
I'he liability to others than employees (er, ¢ on

tractors of the principal employer) under the Workmen's (
At (Alta,), 1908, eh, 12, is limited by the character of
relation to the principal employer and not to the mam
of the accident

Arrear by the defendant from the awand of Tayl

Court Judge, as arbitrator under the Alberta Work

pensation Aet

\

DLR
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ppeal was allowed
Biggar, K.C., for the defendant, Grand Trunk Paci 80

ppellant
Pl

Byers, for the defendant, Kerr Bros., appe nt R
O'Connor, for the plain respondent p
idgment of the Court was delivered hy P
R. (
o 3P ) I'he applicant s ininred by an
I’. Railway on August 13, 1912, On Octo
wth defendants stating the fa ith partieular
nd ending us o \ft of tl \
pl 11 I« Brothers he Gran
Rai (
rapl I the par ilars S s
ne of \ ) )
| R. Co. { |
I 5 It
opening of the trial on January 23, 1913, the applica

hat he was hired by Mr. Earl Kerr to work for Ker
\fter the applicant and Kerr Brothers d o«
lenee and just hefore counsel for the railw 0 m
| witnesses there was a little disenssion durin
our Judge Taylor, the arbitrator, said

o nder

close of which the applicant was permitted to amen

ph 3 of his particulars to make it read as follows

! if t lent the applicant was emy
lent I itra v ! (
R. Co. for the exeention under the miract fan e
tken by the Grand Trunk 1 Rail '
vde and busine of the Grand Trunk Pa R«

September 18, 1913, the arbitrator made his award in
found that
18 not a contractor, but only an employee of the railwa n
fore the applicant was an employee of the railway compa
m of opinion that it was not competent to the arbitrator

any such finding of fact on the case before him. It




204 DoMiNioN Law Reporrs, 17 D1
ALTA. direetly opposed to the case set up and sworn to by the app
S0 and is not anything that the railway company was ealled
1014 meet
RINGWOOD It remains to consider whether the company may not s

Ciassih linhle though the applicant was employed by a contracto

I'rRUNF see. 6ol the Workmen's Compensation Aet, ¢h. 12 of 1908

Paciric
' R. Co 18 the only ease which is set up by the particulars and wi
i ¢y especially in consideration when the amendment of para

S e
Under this seetion the principal, the railway company
case, would be liable for injury to an employee of the em

when the contraet is made

The work in question which the contractor in the pre

as doing was putting gravel on the approaches to the
v the railway for a highway which had heen ordered
Board of Railway Commissioners, This work may, it ap

ne, be said to be for the purposes of the company s trad

ness undertaken by the company, but ean it he said to

way of its trade or husiness! In the English Aet the

the way of its trade or business' do not appear, but it
held in the recent case of Nkates v, Jones & Co, [1910

903, that

even without these words the operation of ti

is limited to cases where

the work is such as the person employving the contractor nsnall

woanother in the ordinary conrse of his trade or business

It is pointed out that while a builder whose ordin

ness is huilding would be liable to the employe

of a e
contracts with him to do part or all of a huilding, a ba
example, would not.  The words “*in the way of his
bhusiness™ seem to emphasize this view Now, it s
clear that the placing of gravel at a highway erossing is
in the way of a railway company’s business (which is 1
1 tion of trains) and is not undertaken hy the company

meaning of the seetion as interpreted by the above o




) I m
[17 DLR 17 D.LR.| Rixawoon v, G. T. Pacirie R, Co. 205 R |
;
Lapp N « v. Elderstio Steamship Co., 2 BW.C.CL 200, it was held ALTA !
illed that ship-owners who contracted for the eleaning of the hoilers 8. C f\
ne of their vessels were not liable to an employee of the con 1914 J
ot s r and Cozens-Hardy, M.R.. in the Skafes ease quotes with  Risawoon
ctor oval from that case the statement of the Lord Justice ('l
O)s Giraxn
15 part of their business to have their boilers in good eondition. In I'nuNk
Whi the operations to put them into good condition '[.-‘(H.I-
i - g
nterpretation of the seetion was adopted by Carpenter, o3
yistriet Court Judge, on a recent case decided by him. Donaldse
i\
[. B Co
n
fact that the accident in this ease actually arose out o
peration of a train by the railway company does not, it ap
! to me, alfeet their liability under the Aet, for their lia
others than employees appears to he limited hy the ehin
f the work with relation to the principal and not to th
ner or nature of the aceident
" I think, therefore, that the award against the defendant com
e annot stand.  The appeal should be allowed with costs and
ik ird set aside with costs,
1 {ppeal allowed
le
‘ THOMSON v. STIKEMAN ONT
! P Court (Appellate Division), M Col B, Hudy 8.C
0 ) I.A.. Sutherla v Leiteh, 4.0, D, ) ) o
1t | § 1HI—75)—COMPOUND INTERES Bavk \¢ b
COURSE OF DEALING ACQUIESCED 1N
ere o bank takes to a trostee Tor itself o mort from
s collateral to his indebtedness then past
by the customer’s hills and notes, a seri o stat
v the bank to the customer in which the latter
3 ( vllql“lHl‘h | from time to time on his debit bada " 1
o y customer. with full knowledge of the n
written assent though marked “E. & O} mist
mstituting a tated @ mnt n ‘
i md as evidence of an agreement to allow compound int t. al
t original authorization of interest merely  fis t
silent as to compounding, where the bank might have elosed
amt had the eustomer declined to assent to the compoun n
) harge
v, Ntikeman, 14 DLR, 970 20 O 116 aflirn
|
r§Iv—al APPLICATION — BETWEEN SECURED AND 1 3s
ATMS I\ll\ll‘v\
( ments eredited in a runming aceount are not necessarily t
on an earlier and secared part of the account so as to lea
i
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the balance unsecured; the appropriation of the payments i

tion of intention, and the presumption in favour of appro

the eredits to the earlier debits may be vebutted by shewi

trary intention
[ Thomson v, Stikewan, 14 DLR, 97, 20 OLRKR. 16

Cory Bros. & Co. v, SN, “Mecea,” [1897] A, 286, applied
Lloyds ank Litd 1012 A0 TH6, distinguished: and <
hridge on Banking. 2nd ed., 284
3. Basng § VI B—172 LAND MORTGAGE—MORTGAGE To Sk
INDEBTEDNESS—EFFECT OF INCLUDING FUTURE ADVANC)
\ mortgage taken by a bank on land as security for a |
lue indebtedness in not invalidated as to the indebite
it purports to be also for such further and future advan
be made from time to time to the mortgagor, or whic n
ented by bills or notes made or endorsed by the latte
vils thereof, by reason of the prohibition of see, 76 of
S 1006, ch. 29, 34 Geo, \ Can ch, 9, again
on land, where the instrument was not intended |
1s a mere eolonrable or collusive sehieme to defeat the rest
the Aet, and no future advances were contemplated or m
so far as they might be incidental to the working "
due account,
Th ‘ v, Ntil an, 14 D.LR, 97, 20 OLR, 144
nd see Faleonbridge on Banking, 2nd ed.. 188, 202, 210
Arrean by the plaintiffs from the judgment of Mi
J., Thomson v. Stikeman, 14 D.LR. 97, 29 O.L.R. 146
The appeal was dismissed
J. W. Bain, K.C, for the appellants,  The
were  given to seeure future advances and past

ness Mistakes oceur in the aecounts—e.g., the

deposits made by Stratford have not heen properly
The bank is precluded from altering in 1904 the appro
of the moneys to the mortgage account which it made
even if the customer signed the account: Simson v
1823), 2 B. & (. 65
Al

Danicll v, Sinclair (1881), 6 App. Cas. 181; Tompson

770, The mortgage accounts may be 1

h

D

rents should have been eredited to the mortgage accon

s Deeley v. Lloyds Bank Limited,

1858), 4 Jur, N.S, 1091 ; Thornhill v. Evans (1742), 2 At

Brown v. Barkham (1720), 1 P. Wms. 652. They also 1
to Biggs v. Frechold Loan and Savings Co. (1899), 26 A
which was reversed 31 S.C.R, 136, but not on the point
tion here. [Murock, C.J. Ex., referred to Clarkson v. H
1880), 14 Ch.D 348, which scemed to dispose of the 7

case Not, however, in cases where oppression has be




17 DLR. THOMSON V. STIKEMAN,

s her Murock, Cu.Ex., further referred to National
Australasia v, United Hand-in-Hand, ete., Co. (1879),
Cas. 391, and Crosskill v. Bower (1863), 32 Beav. s6
so refer to Maosse v, Salt (1863), 32 Beav, 269, on the ques
interest, especially por Romilly, MUR., at p. 273, where he
It is necessary, in all these cases, to distinguish between
s o banking account, as between hanker and customer, and

n aceount as between mortgagor and mortgagee.”” It

er submitted that the bank went into possession of th
| premises and sold them at a saerifice, and the plain
re entitled to a reference to shew that such was the ease
le cirenmstances and the evidenee shew that great pres
exereised by the bank, and that the defendants, being in
on, were inoa position to exercise complete domination
plaintiff Stratford, who was practically a tool in the
nds.  The mortgages in guestion were illegal and void

sees, 76, T8, 80, and 146 of the Bank Aet. Reference was

le to Stewart v. Stewart (1891), 27 LR, (Ir

Vot seq., where Mosse v, Salt is explained and followed

L. Smith, for the defendants, the respondents The
s cannot 2o hehind the account which was settled
nd of 1904-—the mortgages in question were long
to that date, and were a “floating seeurity,”” so far
wteages ean hold that position.  They were not taken
advanees,”” in any sense, exeept in so far as they wer
pees growing out of and necessitated by the original
On such advanees the rate of interest may he ehanged
ne to time.  The ease at bar is quite different in its eir
s from the Decley case, in which a second mortzag
en. of which the second mortgagee gave notice to the bank
sregarded ity so that the same point arose as in Hophin
Rolt (1861), 9 HLL.C. 514. They also referred to Com
Bank v. Bank of Upper Canada (1859), T Gr. 4
La Banque Nationale (1885), 9 O.R. 411;

National
Lustralasia v. Cherry (1870), L.LR. 3 P.C. 209, 309
1 V. Latouche (1810), 1 B, & B. 420, at p. 428; Mont
Fyan (1908), 16 O.L.R. 75; McHugh v. Union Banl.

\CL299, 10 DULLR. 562: Johuson v. Curtis (1791
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Bro. C.C. 266 (as to effect of an **errors excepted’” clause

onus is on the plaintiff's to prove any errors in the account

if any opening up is to be done, it should only be by w
surcharging and falsifying, as no full opening up coul
be justly made

Bain, in reply, referred to Bank of Toronto v. 1
I883), 8 S.C.R. 603, Stratford’s evidence is that he
had any idea that he was being charged compound int
the

account

December 23

The

SUTHERLAND, o In the action the plaintiffs elaimed to

mdement of the Court was delive

owner of eertain real estate in the eity of Brantford and
township of Brant, in the county of Brant, or of the eq
redemption therein,  The original plaintiffs in the actio
Robert G. O. Thomson and Graham K. Stratford, wl
ntees of the lands in question from Joseph E. H

ho had made the mortgages in guestion, and who wa

party plaintiff during the trial of the action
\ careful perusal of the judgment herein and a cons
ol the findings of faet, which seem fully warranted b
ence, orul and documentary, leads me to the view
ippeal is in reality without merit, and that, unless ti
lants have shewn elear errvor, we should not give eff'

mtentions

The trial Judge has, in his judgment, gone very |

aets, and the reasons for his conclusions are set o

md comprehensively therein

[n the notice of appeal the appellants assert that

es on the property in question held by the defer

en for an illegal consideration and are not enforeeal
real stress was apparently laid on this objecetion to th
on the argument. The trial Judge has found *‘as
the mortgage in question here was not taken for the p

nabling the bank to make a loan upon real estate, hu

purpose of securi

¢ the indebtedness of Stratford to tl
and was in no sense a colourable and collusive schem:

purpose of defeating the restriction imposed by the A
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DLR THOMSON V., STIKEMAN

lea at the time of giving the mortgage was to secure the

past-due indebtedness and such further indebtedness as

irise in conneetion with the working-out of the account,
it was the intention both of Stratford and the bank to
nd not to inerease, save as any inercase might be inei

carrving ol

z

urity and the small allowane
ited to Stratford for his actual maintenane -
t p. 160 e refers to Brown v. Moor 1902 32

md Commercial Baunk v. Bank of Upper Canada, 7

In view of this finding of fact, the appeal on this point

rom this contention, the other ol tions to the jude
nd disposed o tl ndine of the trial Judes
ount heing 0 nowl re and acqui
part of t nt o8 K. 1. Stratfor It
Laurig 1 he o rj ntiff's co |
no higher ground thm con I'l 1econn 18
ninior p 1 by the orandum of Februar
» tford. It quite apparent fre tl i
D v o 4 / 1912| A.C. 756
| n appeal
| poi ( | of ( / 0
() \ ) \ L )
DD I y to Mell [
( 19 ( ) D11 (
Drog 0 opel
nge « per Y n
\ re of te ol t ount from th
nd year to year and acq | therein, 1T ean add
ul in support of the judgment to the ver il and
reasons given therein
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ALTA FULLER v. GRAND TRUNK PACIFIC R. CO.
S \ Supre Court, H C.J., St B aind S
1914 1 5 1014

1. Arirrrar § TH=15) EMINENT DOMAIN—AWARD —APPEAL

Where a case has been referred b to tl wrhitra |
xpert evidence to be obtained and his decision on the second
s appealed against the appellate court may deal with the
rather than again remit in the hope of getting more satisfa
lence on which to b 1 conel

VeHuy I'n Bank of Canad, 1914 A( 200, 10 D.1
wplied

Stat t AreeAL from (he award of His Honour Judge Taylor
as a referee or arbitrator in expropriation |>|mlul|l|:~
The finding appealed from was varied
J. R. Lavell, for the plaintiff, respondent
0. M. Biggar, K.C., and F. Craze, for the defendant,
H

Harvey, C.J. (dissenting I am of opinion, as |

this case was before this Court on a former oceasion

valuation should be of the land and 1

of the gravel

land when the defendants took it, and it did not beem

chantable gravel until they used it Notwithstanding ti

expressed that evidenee should be given of the marketa

of the land as bearing gravel rather than

as gravel take
quantities actually extracted from the land, the plaintiff «

himself with giving on the second reference practically

sort of evidence as was given on the first, and the learn

contented himself with making his award on the sam

hefore
I'here is undoubtedly more evidence of the value
than of land. There is, however, some evidence of th

gravel-bearing land.  This land was bought by the

£0.50 an acre at a time when the CN.R
i

survey |
I'hat is some evidence of its market value, particula

was in the direet line of two railways and the gravel wa

cealed,  Then there is the evidence of one, Murphy, th

ported that gravel land could be procured in this vicinit

an acre. He states that he has had many vears’ experic

defendant company and the C.P.R. Company concernin

land, and that the highest price he ever knew being paic




FuLier v, G. T. Paciric R. Co

S300 per acre, whieh was wd i Ontario, near Guelpl

eres under exceeptional cireumstance I'here is evidened

ther witnesses for the defence giving a valuation of 815

were for such land as thi I'he area containing the gra
res I'he report of the referee allows more than 16,000
mtely $2,000 an acre.  In my opinion t is quite
oo much As I am in a minority there is no particular
y be gained by my definitely determining what the

tenth of that amount

e amply paid for

I., concurred in the judgment of ¥
| I'his matter eame before this Court in June, 1911
y appeal from the vard of | Honour Judge Tavlor
vhio was, how ertain damag nd 1
me prineiples a he were an arbitrator acting under
\et On that oceasion the order of the Court wa
stions should be referred \ to I Judd g
ration tor ti purpo ol ! ring the « e
CSSCS might be called by either of the parties o

¢ called by the referee as to the value of the land
to their situation and to the fact that they conta
| ) were reserved On that oceasion reason or
vere given by myself in which the Chief Justice con
my brothers Stuart and Simmons tis unne
what was then said
ond hearing before t refer t was admitted by
dlway company that the number of cubie vard
5 and in 1910

dng a total of 221,600,  This admission substantiated

ien from the land in 1909 wa

il correctness of the estimate of the amount given |

a civil engineer, called on the first hearing by th

mount being thus definitively ascertained the refered

to value the gravel on the same basis

had y

first hearing with the following result
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13,442 cubie yvards at 5 cents

208,158 cubic yards at 7} cents
F'otal amount *

On this finding, the plaintifi moved for judgment for 81
and the defendant company moved to remit the matte

referee for further consideration on the ground that tl

was excessive,  Both applications were referred to
and it is these applications we have to consider

On the hearing of the appeal from the first finding o
the opinion of the Court was that the evidence on hot
left in such an unsatisfactory condition—though the «
Knight was considered the least unsatisfactor that
should be remitted to the referee with a recommen

ready mentioned that further evidenee of expert

of land should be obtained.  Practically no further

dence was produeced. It appears to me that I
should now attempt to deal finally with the «
namely, the value of the land rather than ag

hope of getting any more satisfactory evider 0

v conclusion. We are entitled to do tl

Banlk of Canada, [1913] A.C. 2099 at 309 10
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D.LR Frier v, G. T. Pacirie R, Co

6: Charles H. Dunn, p. 88; Murphy, pp. 103, 105, 106, 112
rticularly) 120, 121, 128, 129, 1
1 Fuller, p. 158; Knight, pp. 167-8, 169, 190; Rule, pp
225, 226; Mullen, pp. 246, 247; Fuller, pp. 253, 254; Calla-

07 (particularly); Mann, p. 312, Mr. Knight savs that

30, 131, 133; Carter, pp

ent. might be taken off his caleulation for waste (p. 236
remuining 85 per cent. he says one-half-—142%5 per cen
useful without treatment™ (p. 237) and the other
hably have to be washed

g all the evidenee relating to washing, sercening and
ition 1 have come to the conclusion that we eannot find
remained any commercial value in this portion of the

find no more satisfactory estimate of value for the

perhaps 1 should not reacl

he utilized—thou

the same method of ealeulation—than that fixed
eree, namely, 715 cents per cubie vard; for substantially

hich he allows 5 cents is what 1 consider commercia

\

| 1} re estimate the amount which the plaintift ix entitled

cubie yards 1,660

t 421 of the total for portion that would require

treated at a prohibitive st 1180 127420

[ allow for this at 719 cents, making $7,063.50, to

I be added interest from September 13, 1909, There
igment for this amount with costs below.  Ther

no costs ol w“’wr:qqnn|
ild deprive the company of the costs of the first appeal
has turned out that the evilence on the plaintifi's
then given was substantially correet and the evidence on
ompany’s behalf was then wholly unsatisfactory, although
1its power and was its duty to give very much more in-
on than it did give. As to the present appeal, though

mpany sueceeds, its contention has been that only a very

G
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ALTA.  gmall sum should be assessed against them. There ha
S been a divided sucee
UE]
Siumons, J., coneurred in the judgment of Beck, J
Judgment acee
ALTA SMITH v. ALBERTA CLAY PRODUCTS CO
1 N ( il JJ. A
(
| 1. Masten ER I A 4-60)—Sarery !
Th * 1 F 1 ONSTRUCTION WORK
w damages in rsonal ir
cmises resulting from non-rey
1n 1 1 no cage ot 1
s in the direct emplovment
nstruction work on the premises the 1
trach stion had to b it appearing tha
the plaintiff wa wed had not
s 1o the mamtenar e track
hv. Albe Cla ucls Co., 14 D.L.R. 206

MasTER AND SERVANT (§ TT A 4-60)—Sarery

o1
LACK OF REPATY
Although where an independent contractor is empl

wt and in the course of the work he commits som

ligenee the princip vho bar th the cont
ork not liable, the rule ( rent and the prin
under the contract between the prineipal and the e
we erected by the principal for the express purpose of
workmen engage by the contractor to do tl
wises to a workman through a defect in the )

Smith v. Alberta Clay

Co., 14 D.L.R. 206, afl
Pender, 11 Q.B.D. 503, applied; Pickard

\ v. Smith (
170, specially considered

Statement

Arrean from the judgment of Harvey, CJ., Smitl
Clay Products Co., 14 D.L.R. 206, in favour of the p

£5,000 damages in an action for personal injury

The appeal was dismissed, Stuart, J., dissenting

Geo. H. Ross, K.C'., for the appellant.
J. J. Mahafly, for the respondent.

Stuart, J Stuart, J. (dissenting) :—1 have had consider,

as to the proper disposition of this appeal.

The plaintiff sues the defendant company for damag
to have been eaused to him on account of their neglig
sets forth in his claim that he was an employee of the




D.LR Samiri v, AnsErTA Cray Probvers (o

hile working at his emplovment in running a sma ar
| from eclay pits belonging to the defendan wer a
ich led to the railway line where the car was to be emptied
wav ear. he was injured by the overturning of mall
weount of the improper construction and the defective
v of the track which was due to the defendants’ negli-

the trial it appeared, and it was so Tfound by the trinl Judg

plaintifi was not in the defendants” employ at all but was

I by one Roeder who had a contraet with the defer

it the elay from the pits and to deliver it at tl

price per ean Roeder was not ealled as witness and

empt made to shew the nature of the «

tract hetween

ny and Roeder was by the evidence of one White, who

jess manager of the company at the time of the accident

had had nothing whatever to do witl

making the con-

th Roeder.  This had been made by one Overpack, who
d to oceupy the position of general manager.  White
to do personally with the payment of Roeder and was
ihle to say that Roeder was paid on the footing of a

but counsel for the plaintiff in his eross-examination
oful to press the point that White knew nothing of the terms
contraet It seems to have been assumed, however, that

knew enough of the company's affairs to be able to give ad-

stimony that Roeder, in performing his contract, made

rails or track and tools belonging to the defendant

irned Chief Justice who tried the action held that the

hip of master and servant did not exist hetween the de
and the plaintifi and that therefore there could not
part of the defendants any duty arising out of such a re-
hip to use reasonable eare, as for example, in furnishing safe
for the defendant to work upon.

But he was of opinion

te aside from the relationship of master and servant a
wards the plaintiff rested upon the defendant heeause the
was doing work upon the premises of the latter for their
ind was using their appliances.  He applied, T think, in

the principle of Heaven v. Pender, 11 Q.B.D. 503,

s contended by the defendant appellant that he had not
ought into Court to meet any such case and it seems to

215
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me that ther much in this contention I'he statement

s 1 ha

of the

it rests elearly upon the ground of the ¢

clationship of master and servant and of a duty

therefrom. It is true, a general allegation of defective e

md construetion is made in paragraph 4, but that paragr

viously

ground

1= merely a completion of the statement of the

of action which was begun in the previous pa

I think it was unfair to the defendants for the plaintiff 1

himself, as he did, in his statement of elaim, to the rely
of master and servant as shewing the source of the alleg
to take eare and then to obtain a judgment for a breael
rising out of another set of eircumstances altoget her
d I Shand in (¢ ontan R, Co. v. Mulho
A 216 at 230
\ pursuer i eire tan | hound
that luty 1 t 1 hiel
toh ferred
I'he isn o he statement of elaim that the
nded to come into Court an v against the defe
You supplied your cont ne ild
: o with defoetive apuliag P they were not
w allowed them to become defeet nd it r
I not become defeetive Y o mitte b
vou owed to me, not a en e, but one of tl
n ld be | 1 r « hle t
That T take to be an entirely different ground o
hat set up in the statement of elaim. The evidene
iy means clearly directed towards that basis of a «
my view the ecase is in this respect not distinguis!
Walton v. Ferguson, 16 DR, 533, which we
W 1o
I should not perhaps be inclined to insist so strongly
view of the appeal were it not that I entertain the ver
doubt as to the applicability of the case of Heaven v, |
Q.B.D. 503, to the present « I quote from the

of facts which is given in the report

I'he

defendant was the owner of a dry-dock used for t}

and repairing vessels, and as incident to its being so used he supp

up the staging necessary to enable the outside of the vessel t

and r

to the ship-owner it no lon

ired when in the dock, but after the staging had been |

r remained under the control of the
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SMITH V. ALBERTA C'LAY Proprers (o
I hip painter in the employ of one William Gray, a master
| ntracted with the owner of a ve I in the defendant
tside of the ined on April 8, ISS2, whilst the plair
nting tl essel and using for that purpose the staging
4 , me day one of the ropes by which
1 from the v I gave way and the plaintiff was injured
| 1 ( w the defendant as part of the machiner f
It . lenee that they had beer wehed and we
/ f p J / al that
Lord Herschel vns / K i
R.( Vulholle IROS] ACL 216 at 227
I | A
| | | " |
| ) | hat t} |
( shand said at 532
P 1 obliged ) I
ensily conceive the possi tv that the evidene
directed to the thjeet a ver Lifferent t m
( hewn her Indeed, taking even the evidence wi
obvious that it is already distinguishable In Heave
1 Q.B.D. 503, the defeet was shewn to have heen there
ming, the staging had been put up the very day the
happened In the present ease there ean be no question
I'he plaintiff had been going over the place from twen-
) riv=six times a day for two weeks before any acel
wned at all, and Pfeifer, another workman, had been
weel Aside from this there is no evidence at all as to
g Roeder had been working at his contraet and had had

cars and track before the aceident |n;n|n'||« 1|
hat appears he may have been using them all for months
re any evidence at all as to their condition when he re-
em. I donot thinkit ean be said with certainty that there
e been no possible arrangement between the company
ler which would relieve a duty to

the company from

ALTA

Symirn

\LBERT
Cray
Propue
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keep the track in repair no matter how long tl
ontinued I'l position of Aviesbury
casual suggestion in Roeder’s absenee to one

men that he had better repair the track is, in
(e 1 thing from which to infer either an obl

‘ Cray the part of the company to look after the re
RO
I do not think it proper to attempt to express a final
upon the question of the existence of a duty on the defe

beeause that, owing to a red herring having been
weross the track by the setting up of the relationship of 1

ind servant as a source of a duty, the defendant was ne

warned of and presented with the case upon which judg
eventually given against him and in consequence the
to decide such o ease were never broug!

not think the defendants’ statement of defence went
to meet the plaintifi's elaim
thiz reason I think the proper course is to allow tl
with costs and to direet a new trial after permitting th

to amend his pleadings as he may be advised with a e

right of amendment by the defendant I'he defendant

have the costs of the first trial and of the amendment

event I might refer to Smith v. Onderdonk, 25 A.R. (Ont

SIMMONS, J I'his was an action tried by the Chi
without a jury in which the plaintiff recovered the sum o
for damages incurred while at work upon the premises of

fendant.  The plaintifi‘s claim alleges that the injuries
ceived while the plaintifi was in the employ of the defer
or about May 30, 1912, while the plaintifi was running
loaded with ecarth down a grade, and which overturned
on the plaintiff, and that the overturning of the ecar wus
faulty construction of the track down which the car w
condueted.  The learned Chief Justice found, upon the «
that the plaintiff was not employed by the defendant, but tl
plaintifi. was doing work on the premises of the defenda
pany for their benefit and was using the defendants’ ap
and equipments, out of which arose a duty of the defendant t
the plaintiff

It appears that one Roeder employed the plaintiff and |




DLR

ed with the defenda to take elay fron endants’ pit
trac owned by L (8 A1) n e | L n
cars,  The track over which the eartl )
wwas about 215 feet wid I
e from the pit and the aceeleration t ling
| the ears up an aseending grade to @ wher
unloaded
rack had sunk on one side and 1} ( |
was taking from the pit to « t
\ ! 1 n
nts to lond the ea med eon C PR
line It i quite clear that here an independent
emploved to do a lawful aet and
he or his servants commit some easua i negligene
cinal who bargained with the contractor to do 1 orl
Pickard v. Smith, 10 C.B. (N.8 0. But on the
hand, if, under the contract between the principal and
tor, works are erected by the principal for the expre

of accommodating workmen eng

ork there, and injury arises to

vorks, the principal will be |
( . 503;: Coughtry v. Globe Woollen ('« I864), 56 N.Y. 121
v. Dames, L.R. 2 C.P. 311

defendants’ manager, Conrad Whit ud that the e
s owned the rails, the plant and the cars and Roeder, tl

tor, used them and received so much a

ir for loading the
ilso that the defendants had the right to employ Roeder’s

s to build or extend spur tracks in connection with the
imts’ works under which circumstances Roeder would aet
endants’ foreman.  Aylesbury, an employee of defendants
eneral supervision of the operations at the pit.  Pfeifer, a
employee of the plaintiff, was told by Avleshury to repair
ck and he heard Aylesbury instruct Roeder to have the
fixed. The evidence fully warrants the conclusion that the
the track in question and car) were constructed and owned
defendant and that the defendant exercised a control over
icks while in use and knew of the defeets which caused the

and these facts bring the defendants within the rule above

ALTA
8
|
(
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ALTA. enunciated and render them liable I'he defendants, how
8.C contend that the plaintiff did not, in his elaim, allege any
1914 liability, having claimed that he was employed direetly
Sy defendant I am of the opinion, however, that paragrapl
R the claim quite sufliciently alleges a liability arising out of
Cray dants’ negligenee in the maintenance of the works of the
Pro
C i the course of the trial indicates elearly such an issu
=4 I'here was no argument that the damages were exeessivi
plaintifi. has been in the hospital nearly a vear, has lost hi
health has been impaired and the amount unquestiona
OXCOSSIVI
I would dismiss the appeal with costs
Beck, 1 2
| K, J., concurred with Sinivons, J
ONT RAMSAY v. TORONTO R, CO
8. ( ) Nuj ( | n 1] (N
10 N ) 1l 1l / ol 1./ I b 24, Inls
1. S I RAILWAYS C—1 AT CROSSINGS—CONTRII
CE—LOOKING BOTI WA
S \ - . under
1 ! but L} 1 1 nal
| tion t 1 I by the jur 1 ling t
. failu | ust befor ssing a t
not, mat fl n enee
‘ 1 R.( Vet 13 DL, GIS, [19
lered
4 EET RAILWAYS I N EXCESSIVE SPEED AND
1 CROSSING TREET WITH REASONANLE CARY
Where the substance of the jury’s findings in an a
treet rail for runnin noand killing a foot pa
1 treet, is that the death was eaused by neglig i
| thei r at an excessive rate of speed and in failing to g
n f ipproach of the car, and that the deceased "
up amd wn the street and seen no ear, had exercised rea
wdgment must be entered for the plaintifl, if there was
vich wsonable men might find, as the jury did, that
were guilty of negligence and that the deceased had exe
able care
[Cooper v, London Street R, D.L.R. 368, 15 Can. |
1 OMW.N, 623, applied; Dublin v & Weaford R, (
G App. Cas, 1155, 1166, referred to,]
boTrian (811 D—170 FAKING CASE FROM JURY—TW0O EQUALLY
VIEWS ON THE FACTS
If the facts which are admitted are capable of two equa
views, which reasonable people may take, and one of then
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er ol question

20 upon the following questio !
{ leath of Jean S
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that the car was going at an excessive speed, from the fu
the distance the body was thrown, and also the distan
car travelled before it was stopped, and that the moto
gave no warning when approaching the girls

Lo Did Jean Spenee, after stepping from the sidewalk
any precautions for her safety? A, (as first brought in
don’t know

The jury, having been instructed to retire and furth
sider this question and some other questions then unan
struck out the answer, ““We don’t know’" and said

No. 3, From the faet that the witness was in advane
ceased, and the night was dark, we don’t think that the w
was in a position to know whether the deeeased took any i
tions for her safety or not

bo1f she did, what precautions did she take? A, Ans
by No. 3

5. 11 Jean Spence, or her sister, had heen on the al
keeping a look-out for cars and vehicles as they cross
street, would the aeeident, in your opinion, have oceurr
It might have

6. If, when the whistle was blown, Jean Spence ha
tinued on her conrse south-westerly across the street, won
accident, in your opinion, have oceurred? A, Yes

7. At the time the whistle was blown, had .J

an Npe
her sister erossed over the western track? A, Jean Sper
within the western rail of the western track. Lizzie An
was just clear of the western track

8. If not, where were they, specifying the position
when the whistle was blown? A, Answered hy No. 7

9 Conld Jean Spenee, by the exereise of reasonahl
hay voided the aceident? A, We consider that Jean S
by looking up and down the street before leaving the s
and seeing no ear, exereised reasonable eare.

10, If your answer is “Yes,"" in what did her want
consist? A, Answered by No. 9

The damages were assessed at $920, and apportion:

was with great difficulty and only after the jury had b

Ryrorrs 17 D
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twice, 1 think, that answers to some of the questions were ONT

H"‘ S
| have come to the conelusion that, upon these answers, | 1913 |

not to direet judgment to be entered either for the plain RaMsAy

r the defendants. 1 am not satisfied with the aetion of .

ury: but, subjeet to the question of nonsuit later, this R.Ce

| not, of course, justify me in refusing to direet judgment Lokset, §

answers are sufficient to dispose of all issues raised
ly of course, that, in my opinion, the jury have reached
cous conclusions, is not a justification for refusing to give
to thelr answers
it the evidence, the Judge's charge, and perhaps even the
ent of counsel, is of consequence in ascertaining what
nswers of the jury really mean: Rowan v. Toronto KW

( ISR, 20 SR T17, at pp. 7314, 1 shall have o

‘a

to define the issues, refer to the evidenee, and consider

was to be left to the jury when I come to deal with

otion for a nonsuit. This case is in some respeets similar

case just cited.  There, however, the question of contri

negligence was submitted without asking the jury what

tuted the contributory negligenee, if any, they found to

ind this was considered of importance in the Supreme

{ here, the two questions are submitted. There, the whole

vas as to the negligence of the defendants: here, the

vas chiefly as to whether the deceased acted with sueh

tof pradenee or ordinary care as to disentitle the plain

recover.  There, there was a sharp conflict in the evidenee

material questions; here, there was no conflict of evid

mnd, of neeessity, the question ““Could the deceased, hy
reise of reasonable care, notwithstanding the negl |

f the defendants, have avoided the aceident?”” and the
question as to the conduet of the deceased, are praetically |

matters the jury had to consider and ide

ing out of s t, then, other questions which have not
sposed of as explicitly as I think they ought to be, have
ndants a right to say that a full and fair trial of this {hd
nvolves a direet, explicit, and non-argumentative an

to the question of contributory negligence. I think that




224 Dominiox Law Rerorrs 17 DI
ONT. they have a right to take this position, and, reading some ot
S, (. of the answers in the light of the evidenee, I cannot help tl
1013

ing that the jury were not so much unable as unwilling 1

Ramsay  swer this question. It is quite a different question fro
.l.““'““” one left unanswered in Faulknor v. Clifford (1897). 17
R. Co

Lennox. &, tive here, as an answer in the affirmative there, would

363, but the prineiple is the same. An answer in the aff

the other answers favourable to the plaintiff of no effi
that case, Osler, J.A., delivering the judgment of the (
said: It appears to me very clear that my brother Stre
right in refusing to direet judgment for the plaintifi's

A finding in favour of the defendants in answer to the
question would have been a complete answer to the actio

withstanding the other findings in favour o

the p
There was evidenee in support of such a finding, hut
have disagreed and have not answered the question, 7Tl
was therefore incomplete, and no judgment could
IFor the effeet of failure to answer material questi
also Blois v. Midland R.W. (' 1905), 39 N.S.R, 242
But there still remains the guestion, have the
answered, or eliminated the neeessity for answerin
tion, No, 9, hy other answers, as was said to Ix
Rowan v. Toronto R.W, Co.? 1 think not; but I eam
my mind is entirely free from doubt. Tt certan
ntended, or thought of, that an affirmative answer to
No. 1 wonld be taken as obviating the necessity o
No. 9~ mueh less of being the equivalent of a negat
question—yet part of the reasoning in the judgmen
case could, with some foree, he applied he y iy

however, in the issues presented, in the way th

to the jury, and in the questions themselves, le
that to hold that question No. 9 is in effeet ans
pensed with, would be to go heyond the decision b
case; and that deeision goes fully as far as 1 di

As to the effect of an affirmative answer to a genel
of negligence, in Dublin: Wicklow and Werford BN
Nlattery (1878), 3 App. Cas. 1155, Lord Penzan

p. 1173: “In other words, the only finding upon th
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under which the second issue could possibly arise, is a finding
that the accident did happen by reason of the defendants’ neg-
Ject, leaving open the further question whether other causes,
and among them the negligent conduct of the deceased, contri-
buted to it.”’

On the other hand, in Moore v. Grand Trunk R.W. Co.
10051, 5 O.W.R. 211, Mr. Justice Magee refused to enter judg-
ment, although to the gquestion ‘“Was the death of the plain-
tiff s husband oceasioned by the negligence of the defendants’?
the jury answered ‘‘Yes."

I think, too, that the defendants had a right to an answer
to the fifth question. See also Carter v. Grasett (1888), 14 A.R.
685, 1 will not direct judgment to be entered for the plain-
tiff.

The defendants renew their application for a nonsuit. I am
now of opinion that I should not have allowed the case to go
to the jury. Among other things, it was strenuously argued
at the trial, and is now argued again, that there is no evidence
[ have not
If there are

of negligenee upon the part of the defendants,

changed my mind upon this branch of the case.
iy cireumstances  which could be counted for negligence
against the defendants, and there is a primd facic case in other
respects, then these eirenmstances must be left for the con-
sideration of the jury. I then thought and still think that there
¢ circumstances deposed to and theories advanced by the
experts from whieh, although falling far short of what would
satisly my mind, a jury might infer negligence; and, therefore,

matters proper to he weighed and pronounced upon by the
jury. But, in the cireumstances of this case, it was not, neces-
sarily, enough that the plaintiff should ;:i.\'u- evidence of the de-
fendants” negligence ; he must shew that the deccased was acting
reasonably, or rather he must at least close his case without dis-
closing that the deceased was the author of her own disaster.
IT.in any case, the only evidence for the plaintiff is that
the person injured desired to be injured, or, recklessly indiffer-
entas to whether he is injured or not, knowingly puts himself
i the way of the danger, there can, of course, be no recovery,
although the defendant is shewn to be negligent as well.

17 D.LR,

ToronTo
R. Co.

Lennox, J.
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As | said, Lizzie Armstrong is the only witness as t
facts, and she diseloses not only that she and her sister ke f
the danger, and that it was inercased by the absence of t
lighting at that place, but also such a careless and neg nt

use of the highway and such an absence of reasonable and

v care, or any care, that, in my opinion, they must he |
have brought this trouble upon themselves. Instead of
ing at a regular crossing or at right angles to the sidewal
so being in danger only while they erossed over two sect
street of the width of a car, and almost inevitably seein
going either north or south, they turn their backs up
southern-bound cars, and, without ever looking after I ?
the sidewalk, take a course diagonally from the park
Rohinson street, shutting out the chanee of even secing t
on the track where the injury oceurred, and exposing the
to contact with vehicles of all kinds for a distance of p
20 rods. If they had looked at all, they would have seen
had gone dirveetly across the street, they probably woul
seen even without looking ; and if they had crossed in tl
they would have been upon the western sidewalk long 1
car eame along

Lizzie Armstrong says

Q. And you were crossing the road in what directi \
South, erossing angling

Q. And you were going to Robinson street? A, Yes
Q. And you did not walk down Bathurst street opj
Robinson street and go across? A. No.

Q. So, after you left the sidewalk on Bathurst st i
would be going in a south-westerly direction? A. Yes

Q. So your back would be pretty well towards
north,

Q. The northt A. Yes.

Q. Now then you did not look to see if there was a
ing after you left the sidewalk? A. No.

Q. That is, you just walked in a diagonal direction—that is
in the direction right from the sidewalk to where th
occurred—without looking up to see if there was a car iing!?

That is right, is not it? A. We looked before we started to
cross the street.

[h
tio
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(). You looked when you were on the sidewalk? A. Yes.

(). But from the time that you left the sidewalk until the

lent happened, you had not looked to see if there was a

ear “illllll'_f:’ A. N().
(). So that, if you had looked after you left the sidewalk
antil the time of the aceident, you would have seen a car com-
\. | guess we would have seen it.

(). And am I to understand that you walked across the track
the aceident happened without ever looking to sce if there
car near you? A. Yes

It is suggested that Lizzie might not know of all her sister
It is enough to say that she is the witness upon whose

fenee the plaintiff depends, and she professed to know, Fur-

the deceased had looked, she would, as Lizzie says, have
the ear, and would, of eourse, have given the alarm

In Dublin: Wicklow and Werford RW, Co, v. Slattery, 3

\pp. Cas. 1155, Lord Blackburn (at pp. 1208.9) quotes this

passage from Ryder v. Wombwell (1868), L.R. 4 Ex. 32, 38
re is in every ease . . . a preliminary question, which
8 of law, viz,, whether there is any evidenee upon which

jury could properly find the questions for the party upon
the onus of proof lies. If there is not, the Judge ought
thdraw the question from the jury and direet a nonsuit
onus is on the plaintiff, or direct a verdiet for the plain
the onus is on the defendant.” And Lord Hatherley (at

p. 1168) quotes Chief Baron Palles as saying: **When there s

vd, as part of the plaintiff’s case, .. an act of the
plamtiti which per se amounts to negligenee, and when it ap
pears that sueh act caused or dirveetly contributed to the in
ury, the defendant is entitled to have the case withdrawn
from the jury.’”” Resuming, Lord Hatherley says (p. 1169):

such contributory negligence be admitted by the plaintiff,

proved by the plaintiff’s witnesses while establishing neg-

¢ against the defendants, 1 do not think there is anything
left for the jury to decide, there being no contest of fact.”’
And this statement of the law by his Lordship is exceedingly
pertinent in this case. ‘T cannot consider it a proper ques-
tion,”" he says (p. 1171), ““for a Judge to ask the jury whether

ONT

S.C
1913
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ONT. a man's walking or running across a line of railway on wi .|

8.C. a train is expected, without looking to see whether a trai s

1913 in sight, be an aet of negligence. As Mr. Justice Mont

Ramsay Smith observed in Siner v. Great Western R.W. Co. (1~ y
al L.R. 4 Ex. 117, at p. 123: “Judges cannot denude them s

T'oroNto = & s

R.Co.  of that knowledge of the incidents of railway travelling wh s

Lennox, 3. common to us all.””’ And again (p. 1172): “I do not

it would be reasonable to infer that a man exercised du
tion in walking on a railway at night without looking
him.”” Lord Coleridge, at p. 1194, says: ‘‘Now it is adi
that in order to justify a case being submitted to the
there must be evidence of negligence on the part of the «
dants, and also that the negligence in fact caused the |
complained of. . . . [t is as necessary to make out th
proposition as the former, and, therefore, in order to sul |
case to the jury there must be evidence of both. It is als

that if the undisputed evidenee, or the admissions in tl
negative the latter proposition, the Judge must withdr

case from the jury, because the plaintiff has not satisfi

onus which lies on him. . . . The plaintiff fails if he to
shew that the defendants caused the wrong, and he does s

if he shews that he caused it, or that the deceased c: t
himself.”’

See also Skelton v. London and North Western RV (

(1867), L.R. 2 C.P. 631; Rocke v. McKerrow (1890), 21 Q.1
D. 463; and a case of Myers v. Toronto R.W, Co., tried

Justice Middleton without a jury in April last: (191 0
W.N. 1120, 5 O.W.N. 587.
| The defendants should not ask for costs; and, if they
not ask them, it is some reason why I should not gi
I direct that a judgment of nonsuit be entered it
costs to either party.
The plaintiff appealed from the judgment of LeNN J i
Argument J. P. MacGregor, for the appellant.  The deceased ha p
to assume that the motorman would do his duty:; 7 A ‘
Toronto R.W. Co. (1908), 17 O.L.R. 74; Toronto R.W. (‘0. v :

King, [1908] A.C. 260. The accident occurred on a compara
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v deserted street, and the defendants did not take ordinary
witions, while the deccased was not required to he espeei-
on her guard: Canadian Pacific R.W. Co. v. Tapp (1909),
O 18 KB, 552 On the question of the gong not being
‘ led, and the deceased being ““lulled into a sense of
vity,”” see Dublin Wicklow and Wexford R.W. Co. v, Slat

} App. Cas. 1155, at p. 1193,
DL McCarthy, K.C., for the company As to the duty to
care, see Grand Trunk BW. Co. v. MeAlpine, 13 D.L.R
Gls, (1913 ALC, 838, 20 Times LR, 679, where it was held ** that
the railway company liable it must he shewn that tl
sion to whistle or give the other warning, or hoth combined
not the folly and recklessness of the person injured, caused
cident.””  Davey v. London and South Western R.W. Co
s, 12 QUB.D, 70, and Wright v. Grand Trunk R.W. Co
12 O.LR. 114, may be distinguished.  On the question
defendant company’s right to a nonsuit, see Coyle
( t Northern RW, Co. of Ireland (1887), 20 L.R. Ir. 409,
RS Allen v, North Metropolitan Tramways Co. (1888),
s L.R. 561, where the plaintifft “‘looked only in one diree
md not in the direction from which the car was coming.”
Iho Syndicate Limited v, Wyler (1902), 87 L.T.R. 83, may be
d to on the question of weight of evidenee and the power
Court to set aside the verdiet. Preston v, Toronto B.W
( 1905), 11 O.L.R. 56, Toronto R.W. Co. v. King, [1908
\ 260, Milligan v. Toronto R.W, Co. (1908), 17 O.L.R. 530
distinguished, as, owing to the peculiar facts involved
they are taken out of the usual rule. On the question
tributory negligence on the deceased’s part in not looking
street, see Landrigan v. Brooklyn Heights R.E. (o
23 App. Div. (N.Y.) 43. The questions to the jury
msatisfactory : Elliott v. Chicago Milwaukee and St. Paul

RW. (o, (1893), 150 U.S. 245.

Giregor, in reply, Landrigan v, Brooklyn Heights R.R.
pra, must be distinguished, as the faets in that case are
lifferent trom this. There is a duty upon the driver of the
1se reasonable care: Heath v, Hamilton Street R.W, Co
, 8 0.W.R. 937; Toronto R.W. Co. v. Gosnell 1895), 24
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S.C'R. 582, at p. 587; Halifar Elcctric Tramway Co. v

(1900), 30 S.C.R. 256, at p. 261. The question of sufficic

negligence is for the jury: Milligan v. Toronto R.W. Co.,

L.R. 530, per Maclaven, J.A,, at p. 542; Sims v. Grand
R.W. Co. (1905), 10 O.1.R. 330; Goodchild v. Sandwich
sor and Amhersthurg R, Co. (1912), 4 D.L.R. 159; N

Toronto R, Co. (1912), 3 D.LLR. 453. On the question «

suit, see Cooper v, London Street R.W, Co, (1913), 9 DI
15 Can. Ry. Cas. 24, 4 O.W.N, 623, at p. 625: Drewitt
ton Grimsby avcd Beamsville Electric R.W, Co, (1907
. 427

There was ne proof of contributory n

v. Ottawa Eleetric R.W. Co. (1910), 2 O.W.N. 108.
d on similar facts: I

lowing American cases were dec
Metropolitan Strect R.W. Co. (1902), 70 App. Div. (N
Denton v, Brooklyn Heights R.R. Co. (1902), 75 A
N.Y.) 619; Killen v. Brooklyn Heights R.E. (o 19
App. Div. (N.Y.) 557 Gildea v. Metropolitan Strect |
1901), 58 App. Div. (N.Y.) 528; Mauer v. Brookly
R.E. Co. (1903), 87 App. Div. (N.Y.) 119, As to the
to the jury, see Rowan v. Toronto BR.W Co., 29 S.(
Vallee v. Grand Trunk R.W. Co, (1901), 1 O.L.R

December 23. The judgment of the Court was
Murock, C.J.Ex This action is brought by James
administrator of the estate of Jean Spenee, deecas
the Toronto Railway Company, for damages becaus
injuries caused to her by the defendant eompany
was tried by Lennox, J., with a jury, and on their a
questions submitted to them, the learned trial Judge
nonsuit, and from his judgment the plaintiff appeals

From the evidence it appears that the deceased J
and her sister, Lizzie Armstrong, at about six o'clo
evening of the 11th December, 1911, were proeceding
along the east side of Bathurst street, in the ecity o

and when they had reached a point opposite the parl

sired to cross Bathurst street
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defendant company have two railway tracks on this
the easterly one being used for their north-bound and

esterly one for their south-bound ears.

fore attempting to eross, the two young women stopped
sidewalk and looked northerly in order to discover whi

car was approaching from the north: and the witness

\rmstrong says that she saw none; whercupon they hoth
I off" the sidewalk and proceeded to eross the

street 1n a

vesterly  direction, Lizzie Armstrong bheing slightly in

of her sister. When Lizzie Armstrong had reached the

rlv rail of the westerly track, she heard the

whistle of a
eV n front ol her, wher "

1 she sayvs, 1 kind of
haek:"" and she was hit on her right ankls

hands and knees. When she got

and thrown
1p, she saw her sister
car and a half length from her, with her head lying
kerh, whilst the car that had struck them was standing

nt a littl: distance to the south, the northerly end of the

ne ahou o car lengths southerly from where her sister

| people ere carrving her into a doctor’s house, The
( ithout 30 foet long.  Lizzie Armstrong savs that her

richt foot was on the west rail when struck.  The distanee from

on the east side of Bathurst street to the west rail is

nd from that rail to the west kerb is 13 feet

lenee does not shew with eertainty how far the place

the aceident happened was southerly of the point on the
ide of the sidewalk from which the sisters

| erossing.

began their

defendants offered no evidence
learned Chief Justice then set out the questions sub
to the jury and their answers as above
Jury assessed the damages at $920, and apportioned that
1 tween the father and mother of the
£120 and the mother $500.

deceased, giving the

case had been previously tried and a verdiet rendered

plaintiff for $1,000, but that was set aside and a new
ordered

answer to question 5 affirms nothing, and may be dis

I Rowan v, Toronto R.W. Co., 29 S.C.R. 717; Flan
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nery v. Waterford and Limerick R.W. Co. (1877), LR. 11

30.
The substance of the jury’s findings is, that the death

deccased was ecaused by the negligence of the defendan

pany in operating their car at an excessive rate of speed
failing to warn her of the approaching car, and that t
ceased, having looked up and down the street and seen 1
had exereised reasonable care

With respeet, I am unable to agree with the learn
Judge’s disposition of the case in directing a nonsuit,
ground, as | understand his judgment, of contributor
genee on the part of the deceased. There was ample oy
in support of the jury’s finding that the ear was bein

gently operated; and, unless the deceased was guilty of

butory negligence, the defendant company are liable

In view of the evidence, that issue could not proper
been withdrawn from the jury: and their finding, hein
by the evidenee, is conclusive that the deceased exerci
sonahle eare.  She and her sister looked before leaving
walk, and, according to the sister, no ear was in sight
ference may be drawn that they assumed that no ear «
at a reasonable speed could overtake them, and that it
necessary for them to look again while erossing the str
sons crossing street railway tracks are entitled to assu
cars using those streets will be driven moderately
dently. If a person crosses in front of an approaching
is so far off that, if driven moderately, it ecannot overt
person, even though he do not look again and is inju
not guilty of contributory negligenee: Toronto R.W
Gosnell, 24 S.C.R. 582,

In the present case, the deceased did look onece, and
ing to the jury's finding, cirenmstances exeused her |
ing again bhefore actually stepping upon the track. (
tion of these eircumstances was necessary before the
in a position to decide whether she had acted reasonah
of those cirenmstances were: that the sisters looked i
that nothing obstructed their view; that it is reasonal
pose that they were able to see a considerable dista
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and that neither of them was able to see a car; that, in
sequence, they each assumed that no car could overtake them
r comparatively short trip across the street; and that
an oth acted on this belief in endeavouring to eross the track

¢ jury were entitled to take into consideration these ex
wy cireumstances in order to determine whether the de
RW, Co,

This was not a case where the aceident was

ni " had been negligent: Weight v, Grand Trunl
LR, 114
n ( | by the pure folly and recklessness of the deceased, which
e species of negligence commented upon by Lord Cairns

slin Wicklow and Wexford RW. Co, v. Slattery, 3 App
t p. 1166

n n the faets proved it eannot be said that two reasonable
) iy not be taken of the conduct of the deceased. As sald hy
L., in Davey v. London and South Western R.W. Co.,

B.D. 70, at p. 76: **If the faets which are admitted are

f two equally possible views, which reasonable people
ke, and one of them is more consistent with the ease for
rty than for the other, it is the duty of the Judge to let

decide between such conflicting views.'

( wr v, London Strect B, Co., 9 D.L.R. 368, 15 Can
s. 24, 4 O.W.N, 623, which was the ease of the plaintif
ne from a street car and walking arvound the rear
ng struck by a ecar coming from the opposite i
Meredith, J.\., sayvs p. 624 I'her re  just

juestions raised  whether  there was any  evidenee ad

it the trial upon which reasonable men could find

iry did find, (1) that the defendants were guilty of
nee, and (2) that the plaintiff was not also so guilty
opinion, there was evidenee, upon each point, which pr
el a nonsuit; that is, that each finding is supported by
nable evidence, or, as before put, evidence upon which
ble men might find, as the jury did, in the plaintifi’'s
r on each of these questions.”’

t was contended before us on behalf of the defendant com
that as a matter of law a person was bound to look before
¢ a rallway track, and that failure to do so was per se
Trank RW. Co. v. McAlpine, 13

e and  Grand
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ONT, DR, 618, [1913] A.('. 838, 29

Times LR, 679, w:
] (O in support of that proposition That  eas
1913
II:\u\\ the learned trial Judge had told them that “'a
’”“'."\m crosses a railway is obliged to look, there is no doubt ahout
R. Co

lays

stiech  doetring In his charge to the jury in that

part

hut to what extent he is obliged to look is a question w)
mulock, .3, disputed. It seems to be considered now that it is suffi
a party . looks both ways on approaching the trac I
need not necessarily look again just before crossing. 1
the English law.”” And in dealing with this passage, Lo
kinson said: “‘That was an entirely erroneous view of tl
lish law. Whether in a case of this character the pl s
negligence was the sole cause of his own misfortune, or
he was guilty of contributory negligence, were questions
to he decided in each case on the faets proved. Ther
such rule of law in England as that if a person about t
a line of railway looked both ways on approaching the
need not necessarily look again just before erossing it
Those observations do not affirm the proposition that
about to cross a railway track is bound to look, and that
to look is negligene They were made merely in rep ]
of the erroncous doetrine contained in the above-qu
tract from the charge of the learned trial Judge
The duty of a person about to eross a railway track )
be guilty of negligenee, which is another way of sa t
he must exercise reasonable care. In each case what
able eare is a question of faet to be decided hy th
cording to the faets of the ease, and that is the only
tion of which the above-quoted observations of Lord A n
admit
On the facts here, the jury having found that the 1
exercised reasonable care, the learned trial Judge w n
my opinion, entitled to disregard that finding
I, therefore, think that this appeal should he allo 1

Judgment should be entered for the amount of the ver th

costs of action, including the costs of this appeal.

Appeal a
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CREAMER v, GOODERHAM SASK
Supreme € ! Jol n / 11 SO
Ma 16, 1914 |
OF ACTION i | \ 1l \
RUCTIVE M I \\ {0 L | A

} th mor f | 1
unfen
{ Limit n \
tl
th }‘ ey :.l o f '
\ ( DL
11 Man, LR, 625: D .1 ol
and eross-appeal from tl jd nt « \
v. Gooderham, 9 DR, 372, 23 W.LR |
ppeals were dismissed
Jonah, for the appellant
r, oJ.. concurred with Brows, o f
oxt, W1, concurred with Erwoon, .
] I'his is an apj om tl (
lands, Creamer v, G derhan ) D.L.R 2. 2 W.1
ipon o stated ease. The facts important to the issues
are as follows
plaintiff is the administratrix of the of
Findlay, deceased, and the defendants a
ist will and testament of Georee Gooderhi
18, on October 21, 1885, the registered owner of
jnarter of seetion 36, town 18 1 21
I meridian, and on that date executed in favon
m a mortgage to secure the repayment of %25
t 12 per cent. per annum.  This mortgag

Ordinance 1

speeting Short Forms of In

tained provisions that, until default of payment
tor should have quiet possession of the land: that in
nortgagee should have quiet possession of the

r, that the mortgagee on default of payvment for m
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SASK. month might, on giving ten days’ notice enter on and
8.C. sell the said land. By the terms of the mortgage th
1914

was payable annually on each 21st day of October, the fi)

Creaver  ment of interest falling due on October 21, 1886, and 1
Goopennaa, Cipal was payable on October 21, 1890. Nothing has v

: paid under the said mortgage.  Findlay left the premis
October 21, 1886, and never afterwards returned to sa
has anyone else been in aectual occupation of the L

that time, and it has never been fenced.  Findlay «

i
any time, nor did anyone else with his authority, s
writing acknowledging the right of Gooderham or his «
to payment ol the mortgage moneys or 1o possession
lands

Upon these faets the following questions were subn

ta) Have the defendants any legal right ainst the ¢

said James Charles Findlay under th morty

whole or any portion of the moneys secured by the said mort

Ly If the defendants have not any rig

ht to payment

f the principal or interest secured by the said mortgage, hay

of the defendants as executors of the last will and testament
mortgagee been extinguished and is the registration of the sa
gainst the said land a eloud upon the plaintit’s title to t

which she is entitled to have eancelled and removed therefr
A mortgagee has two distinet remedies—one

mortgagor under the covenants, and the other, against

The Statute of Limitations constitutes a bar to the firs
although it does not extinguish the debt: see Kibbi
thorne, 64 L), Ch, 184, [1895] 1 Ch. 219, This answer
question submitted

As to the second question, 1 am of opinion that
| decided on the very simple proposition that as ther
no one in actual oeccupation of the land sinee the
fault under the mortgage, the statute does not up
Smith v, Lloyd, 9 Ex, 562, Parke, 3., lays down th
as follows

We have not the slightest doubt that the title of the gra

mines is not barred in this ease under 3 Wm, IV, ch, 27, s
we are clearly of opinion that that statute applies not to ea

of actual sion by the plaintitl, but to cases where he

of and another in possession for the preseribed time.  Th
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ence of possession by the person who has the right, and actual  SASK
It n by another, whether adverse or not, to be proteeted, to bring ———
) 8.0
within the statute We entirely coneur in the judgment of
1014

. CoL, in W Donnell v, MeKinty, 10 Tr. LR, 514, and the prin
'REAMER
'

above decision is cited with approval by the Privy Goovernaw

m which it is founded

il in the case of Ageney Co. v. Short, 13 App. Cas, 793, I

\J
LJP.C.o 4 In the case of Delaney v. Canadian Pacific R
I O.R. 11 at 19, Armour, (], is quoted as follows

s of vacant possession, as was pointed out in Ageney Co. v
ere i8 no one against whom the mortgagee can bring an action
wnot make an entry upon himself, and in such cases trespass

maintainable by the mortgagee
Bucknam v. Stewart, 11 Man, L.R. 625 at 625, Killam. .J..

orted as follows

pears to me that the case is settled by the judgment in Smith v

I
VEx, 562, “There must,” in the language of Parke, B, “be both ab

on by

son who has the right, and actual pos

ion by the p
vhether adverse or not, to be protected, to bring the ease within

I'hat was a case of a elaim to mining rights in land when

tself was vested in another, but in The Truste Executors and
( v. Short, 13 App. Cas, 793, the Judicial Committee of tl
uneil, aceepting the doetrine of Baron Parke, held that the
ilerence in principle as regards the application of the statute
the ease of mines and the ease of other land where the fact of
more open and notorious,”
wving never been any person in actual possession of the pro

I June 30, 1896, the statute did not commence to run
ant until then, and his right of entry or to bring an action to
ssession still continues

undoubtedly, contrary to the view taken by the Court of Queen's
Upper Canada in Doe dem, MelLean v, Fish, 5 U.C.R, 205; but it

th the opinion of Armour, C.J., in Delaney v. C.IP.R, Co,, 21

hich must now be taken to be the correct one

iew of the above authorities, as neither the mortgagor

¢ has been in aetual possession

mortgagee in this
date of default, the statute does not constitute a har

tht to sell or foreclose, nor does it con

nortgagee’s r

a bar to the mortgagor's right to redeem In answer
second question submitted, it should, therefore, he stated

rights of the defendants under the mortgage have not
tinguished, and the plaintiff is not entitled to have the
neelled,




238

SASK.
s.C.
1914

CreaMER
v

GoopERHAM,

Doyinion Law Rerorts, 17

In the result hoth the appeal and the eross-appeal sho

dismissed, with costs

Erwoon, J.:—This is an appeal from the judgment
hrother Newlands, before whom the matter came by w;
stated  ease The facets, according to the stated case
follows

The plaintiff, who elaims to be the owner of the la

inafter mentioned, is the administratrix of the estate of
Charles Findlay, deceased, who, on or about October 21
and while the registered owner of the northeast quarter
tion thirty-six (36), in township eighteen (18), range t
one (21), west of the second meridian in the Provinee o
atechewan, or as it then was, the North West Territori
cuted a mortgage on said land to George Gooderham, 1

ceased, to secure the repayment of the sum of two hund

fifty 50) dollars, on October 21, 1890, with interes
per cent. per annum.  Said mortgage purported to be i

ance of the Ordinance respecting Short Forms of |

and, inter alia, provided that on default the mortgag
have quiet possession of the said lands free from al
brances and that the mortgagee on default of payment
month might, on giving ten days’ notice, enter on and
sell the said lands and that until default of payment tl
gagor should have quiet possession of said lands.  Notl
ever been paid on account of the said mortgage. The
was duly registered on Oectober 22, 1885, and the tith
land is now registered in the name of the said Findlay
to said mortgage.

Sinee 1886, no person has been in occupation of 1
land and the said land has never been fenced. The las
of the said Findlay was in December, 1904, Adminis
to his estate was granted in March, 1912. The defenda
the administrators of the estate of the said George Goo
who is deceased.

Neither the mortgagee nor the defendants cver gave
said mortgagor or the plaintiff, 10 days or any notice ol lis o

their intention to enter upon and take possession of said finds
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hou No acknowledgment in writing was ever given of the right of
the wortgagee or of the defendants to payment under said wort-
gave, or to said lands. There are other facts set out in the
stutedd ease but the above are all that to me seem material,

The questions submitted for the opinion of the Court are as

follows

Have the defendants any legal right against the estate of the

el ail James Charles Findlay under the said mortgage for payment of the

any portion of the moneys seeured by the said mortgage

b If the

principal or interest secured by the said mortgage have the rights

ndants have not any right to payment of any portion

lefendants as exeentors of the last will and testament of the
mortgagee been extinguished and is the registration of the said
gainst the said land a clowd upon the plaintif®s title to the
nd which she is entitled to have eancelled and removed therefrom
My brother Newlands held that the vemedy against the mort-
Iy gazor is barred by the Statute of Limitations but that the de
fendant’s right of entry, or to bring an action for possession
continnes and that the defendants would be entitled to retain
out of the moneys derived from a sale of said land interest at

18

per cent. to Oct. 21, 1890, and 5 per cent. thereafter.

From the above judgment the plaintiff appeals in so far as
it holds that the defendant’s right of entry or to bring an
action for possession continues, and the defendants by way
of crossaappeal elaim to vary the said judgment in so far as
the same determines that the defendants are entitled to the
amonnt of the mortgage in question together with interest at

12 per eent. to Oet, 21, 1890, and 5 per cent. thereafter on the
groind that the defendants are the ownefs of the land in ques-
tion and are entitled to retain all moneys derived from the
sule of the land and for a declaration that all of the rights of
the plaintiftt in reference to said land have been harred and
that the defendants are now the absolute owners thereof.

The effeet of 37 and 38 Viet. ch, 57, see. 8, is to bar, but not
extingnish, the rights of the defendants in so far as the covenant
in the mortgage is concerned: Kibble v. Fairthorn, 64 L.J. Ch.
IS4 [1895] 1 Ch. 219. The rights of the defendants with re-
spect to the land are, however, on quite a different footing.

On behalf of the plaintifft it was contended that the legal
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title was in the plaintiff's, that in the absence of actual o
tion by the mortgagee possession will be attributed to th
son who holds the legal title, that, by the mortgage the
wagor retains possession until default, that before the mort
is entitled to possession he must give notiee as provided |
mortgage, that never having given notice he was never ¢
to possession, he never entered into actual possession an
his rights under the mortgage and to the land are extingn

In Doc dem. MeLean v, Fish, 5 U.C.Q.B. 295, it w
that where a mortgagee has neither taken possession of 1l
mortgaged after default nor received interest upon th
gage money within 20 years, the title is in the mortgay
the mortgagee, if suing in ejectment a third party in pos
may be nonsuited. At page 296, Robinson, C.J., savs
lows :—

Fhe mortgagee claims the land by reason of a forfeiture, ar
17th seetion of our statute 4 Wm, IV, ¢h, 1, the time of limitat
to run from the time of forfeiture, or condition broken, If

land vacant, he had entered within the period, he would have |

no necessity of bringing an action, or if he c¢hose to do so he n

proceeded as upon a vacant possession: but never having ass
right till after some third party has entered, he now, for th
cluims possession under his mortgage, on the ground of an
fault of payment,  He is in effect suing on his security, an
lause of the statute 4 Wm, IV, ¢h. 1. applies to him, which p

procecding to enforee his mortgs

» after a lapse of twenty v

Ihe mort could not after what has oceurred, disposses

gagor if he w

L now in po sion, and that being so, he ¢

remove any other person enjoying peaceable possession,

In Delancy v. Cahadian Pac ific R. Co.,, 21 O.R. 11
held that where a right ol entry has acerued to a
without aetual entry by him and the mortgaged lands
sequently left vacant before a title by possession has
quired by anyone, the construetive possession is in the n
and the Statute of Limitations does not run against |
to extinguish his title to the lands.

At page 19, Armour, C.J., says:—

But. whether the plaintifi’s right of entry acerned upon 1

of the mortgages or upon default being made therein, makes

inion. no difference, for as soon as Daniel Hartnett abandon

session in 1877, and the lands became vacant, the constructive
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o was in the plaintitf, and the statute did not run tinst him so

the per. < to extinguish his title to the land: Ageney Co. v, Short, 13 App. Cas

In cases of vacant possession, as was pointed out in Agewey Co, v

there is no one against whom the mor

can bring an action
1 by tl ! eocannot make an oentry upon himself, and in such cases tres

entitlu il be maintainable by the mortgaged

In Bucknam v. Stewart, 11 Man. L.R. 625, it was held that

the statute does not run against a mortgagee of land in a state
of nature until actual possession is taken hy some person not
elaiming under him.

\t page 628, Killam, J., says:

It uppears to me that the ease is settled by the judgment io Swith v

2, “There must,” in the language of Parke, B, “be both
f possession by the person who has the rvight, and actual pos
on by another, whether adverse or not, to e protected, to
thin the statute,”

wing the

having never been any person in actual possession of the pro
tvountil June 30, 1806, the statute did not commence to run against
fendant until then, and his right of entry or to bring an action to
possession still continues,

his is undoubtedly contrary to the view taken by the Conrt of
Bench of Upper Canada in Doc dem, Melean v, Fish, 5 UCR
s with the opinion of Armour, C., in Delaney

( 21 OR. 11, which must now be taken to be the correct one

The mortgage in question not being under the Land Titles
4 |

\et had the effeet of conveying the

gal estate to the mort
gagee. It was a conve)

mee of the land subjeet only to a con
dition that, if a eertain amount be paid on a eertain day, the

i revested,

On defanlt there was no one in actnal possession and the
morteagee was in constructive possession: Delancy v, C.P.R.
Co., ante, p. 19.

\t page 414, in Mahar v. Fraser, 17 U.C.C.P., Richards, C.J.,

I

Roylanee v, Lightfoot, 8 M, & W, 5! confirmed by Rogers v
8 Q.B. 805, and Doe v, Darvies, T Ex. 80, shew that, under a
we in this form the mortgs

w has an immediate right of entry
rthe ge

ral doetrine that, in the absence of possession by anyone

e degal owner under a deed of bargain and sale is in possession

gngees were in possession of the mortg

ged premises, but the

itself was subject to a defeasance on payment of the money,

17 LR,
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and at page 415, says
But, if the effect of the mortgage deed was to put the mortga

ation of law, and it seems to us it was so, then

possession by ope

w that the view contended for by the plaintilt fails, and the

should not be disturbed

There was no necessity to make an actual entry and
said in Ageney Co. v, Short, 13 App. Cas, 798
I'here was no one against whom to bring an action,  He can

i entry against himself

It was objected though, that, under the mortgage i
tion, an entry could not be made without notice

In Nidey v. Harvdeastle, 11 U.C.Q.13. 162 at 166, Dr;

EHAY
But, since the argument my brother Burns has pointed

eseaped attention at the trial, that, according to the express t

would not be entitled

proviso in the mortgage, the mortgag

session on default of payment until demand in writing ma

agreement. of the parties is elearly expressed that until thre

months after this demand it was not intended that the mort
enter,  This right to enter, so limited, is coupled with a pow
but, as it is worded without proof of demand at all events the
cannot be said to have had a right of possession of the mortgay
He should, therefore, as it now appears to me, have been al
perhaps would have been, had the point been raised, to assert
and to have tried the question of disputed boundary

I am not sure, however, that 1 should have taken this

trial had the point been raised; for even now 1 have not

without some degree of hesitation, arising from the difficulty |
in determining the true nature of the interest the mortgagor
the deed after default, beeause of the uncertainty of the tin
three ealendar months will begin to run; in other words, w

want, and agreement ereate i

estate or tenancy, the proviso

gagor after an admitted default,

It will be noticed that the above opinion is given w
hesitation and the question had not been raised or ar
From a perusal, however, of the notes of Kecch
Smith’s Leading Cases, 11th ed., 530, and following, it

settled that notice